

The London Cazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

*State/7935

Parliament/

*Ecclesiastical/7936

Public Finance/

- *Transport/7936
- *Planning/7946

Health/

- *Environment/7947
- *Water/7948
- *Agriculture & Fisheries/7950

Energy/

*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

*Other Notices/7950

Competition/

- *Corporate Insolvency/7950
- *Personal Insolvency/7972
- *Companies Regulation/7984
- *Partnerships/7985

Societies Regulation/

- *Personal Legal/7986
- *European Tracker/7995

A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

State



Crown Office

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW.

30 June 2001

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 30th June 2001, to confer the dignity of a Barony of the United Kingdom for life upon Victor Olufemi Adebowale, Esquire, CBE, by the name, style and title of Baron Adebowale, of Thornes in the County of West Yorkshire.

C. I. P. Denyer

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW.

2 July 2001

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 2nd July 2001, to confer the dignity of a Barony of the United Kingdom for life upon the following:

In the forenoon

Bruce Joseph Grocott, Esquire, by the name, style and title of Baron Grocott, of Telford in the County of Shropshire.

In the afternoon

The Right Honourable David George Clark by the name, style and title of Baron Clark of Windermere, of Windermere in the County of Cumbria.

C. I. P. Denyer

(1001)

(1002)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

29 June 2001

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 29th June 2001, to confirm the appointments of Peter Henry Baron Goldsmith, QC, and the Right Honourable Harriet Harman, QC as Her Majesty's Attorney General and Her Majesty's Solicitor General respectively.

C. I. P. Denyer (1003)

Ecclesiastical



Marriage Acts

A Building certified for worship named WORD OF FAITH MINISTRIES (MK), 63 Stratford Road, Wolverton, Milton Keynes in the registration district of Milton Keynes, was on 28 June 2001, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949 as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

S E Taylor, Superintendent Registrar 2 July 2001. (243)

MARRIAGE ACTS 1949-70

MARRIAGES IN NAVAL, MILITARY AND AIR FORCE

A Chapel named ST MARTINS CHURCH, situated at RAF Innsworth in the registration district of Gloucester, has this day, on the application of the Secretary of State for Defence had the registration cancelled for solemnising marriages therein otherwise than according to the rites of the Church of England, pursuant to section 70 of the Marriage Acts 1949-70.

For the Registrar General (1004)

MARRIAGE ACTS 1949-70

MARRIAGES IN NAVAL, MILITARY AND AIR FORCE CHAPELS

A Building named the ROYAL MARINE BARRACKS CHAPEL, situated at the Royal Marine Barracks, Stonehouse, Plymouth, in the registration district of Plymouth, has this day, on the application of the Secretary of State for Defence been registered for solemnising marriages therein otherwise than according to the rites of the Church of England, pursuant to section 70 of the Marriage Acts 1949-70.

L Barton, for the Registrar General
29 June 2001. (1005)

reservation of the A449 opposite its junction with the unnamed road leading to Chatley.

The Order, which is an experimental Order, will come into force on 13 July 2001 and remain in force for a period not longer than eighteen months.

Traffic movements will be monitored throughout the experimental period and the Secretary of State will be considering in due course, whether the provisions of the Order should continue in force indefinitely. Within a period of six months from the coming into force of the Order, or if the Order is subsequently varied by another Order under Section 9 or modified pursuant to Section 10 of the 1984 Act, from the coming into force of that variation or modification (whichever is the latest), any person may object to the making of an Order for the purpose of such indefinite continuation. Any objections must be made in writing, clearly stating the grounds of objection, to Karen Eustace at the Highways Agency, Operations Division Secretariat, Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL, quoting Ref HA 41/7/73.

A copy of the Order, together with plans illustrating the proposals and a statement of the Secretary of State's reasons for making the Order may be inspected during opening hours at the offices of Worcestershire County Council, County Hall, Spetchley Road, Worcester WR5 2NP; WSP Civils Limited, Highways Maintenance Compound, Hill View Road, Strensham, Worcestershire WR8 9LJ, or may be seen at or obtained by application to Karen Eustace at the Highways Agency at the above address.

For further information about this notice please contact Karen Eustace on $0121\ 678\ 8420$.

M Molloy, a Senior Executive Officer in the Highways Agency. (517)

Highways Agency

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A16 TRUNK ROAD (MAIN ROAD, STICKNEY, LINCOLNSHIRE) (40 MILES PER HOUR SPEED LIMIT) ORDER 2001

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under sections 84(1)(a) and (2) of, and paragraph 27(1) of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 on the A16 Trunk Road at Stickney in the county of Lincolnshire

The effect of the Order, which comes into force on 12 July 2001, will be to extend the existing 40 miles per hour speed limit through Stickney to the Southern boundary of the village. It will impose a 40 miles per hour speed limit on a length of the A16 trunk road from a point 613 metres north of its junction with Hall Lane to a point 767 metres south of its junction with Horbling Lane.

A copy of the Order, together with a plan illustrating the proposals and a Statement of the Secretary of State's reasons for making the Order may be inspected during opening hours at Stickney Post Office, Main Road, Stickney, Boston, Lincolnshire PE22 8AA or may be seen at or obtained by application to Karen Eustace at the Highways Agency, Operations Division Secretariat, Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL. For further information contact Karen Eustace on 0121 678 8420.

M Lloyd, a Higher Executive Officer in the Highways Agency. (523)

Transport



Road Traffic Acts

Highways Agency

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT

THE A449 TRUNK ROAD (CHATLEY, WORCESTERSHIRE) (PROHIBITION OF U TURN) (EXPERIMENTAL) ORDER 2001

The Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under sections 9(1) to (3) and 10(1) and (2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 on the A449 Trunk Road at Chatley in the County of Worcestershire. The effect of the Order will be to ban vehicles on the southbound carriageway of the A449 from making a U turn at the gap in the central

Highways Agency

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A449 TRUNK ROAD (SOUTH OF OMBERSLEY, WORCESTERSHIRE) (CLOSURE OF GAP IN THE CENTRAL RESERVATION) (EXPERIMENTAL) ORDER 2001

The Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under sections 9(1) to (3) and 10(1) and (2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 on the A449 Trunk Road, south of Ombersley in the County of Worcestershire.

The effect of the Order will be to close the gap in the central reservation of A449 Trunk Road opposite its junction with the A4133.

The Order, which is an experimental Order, will come into force on the 13 July 2001 and remain in force for a period not longer than eighteen months.

Traffic movements will be monitored throughout the experimental period and the Secretary of State will be considering in due course, whether the provisions of the Order should continue in force indefinitely. Within a period of six months from the coming into force of the Order, or if the Order is subsequently varied by another Order under Section 9 or modified pusuant to section 10 of the 1984 Act, from the coming into force of that variation or modification (whichever is the

latest), any person may object to the making of an Order for the purpose of such indefinite continuation. Any objections must be made in writing, clearly stating the grounds of objection, to Karen Eustace at the Highways Agency, Operations Division Secretariat, Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham, B15 1BL, quoting Ref HA 41/7/74.

A copy of the Order, together with plans illustrating the proposals and a statement of the Secretary of State's reasons for making the Order may be inspected during opening hours at the offices of Worcestershire County Council, County Hall, Spetchley Road, Worcester WR5 2NP; WSP Civils Limited, Highways Maintenance Compound, Hill View Road, Strensham, Worcestershire WR8 9LJ or may be seen at or obtained by application to Karen Eustace at the Highways Agency at the above address.

For Further information contact Karen Eustace on 0121 678 8420

M Lloyd, a Higher Executive Officer in the Highways Agency.

London Borough of Barnet

THE BARNET (TOTTERIDGE LANE) (ON-STREET PARKING PLACES) (NO 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Barnet propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 45, 46, 49 and 51 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and all other enabling powers.

The general effect of the Order will be to introduce pay and display parking controls into the lay-bys outside the two shopping parades in Totteridge Lane near to the underground station. The pay and display controls will encourage a faster turnover of vehicles thereby increasing the availability of parking spaces for customers to the shops and reducing the amount of long-term parking by other motorists.

The pay and display controls will operate Monday to Friday 9.00 am to 5.30 pm and the tariff will be as follows:

up to 30 minutes 20p up to 90 minutes 50p

Disabled Badge holders and motorcyclists will be able to park in the bays free of charge.

A copy of the proposed Order, a plan of the relevant area and the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order can be inspected between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive for a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published at:

- (a) Traffic Section, Room 1006, Barnet House, 1255 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0EJ; and
- (b) The Town Hall, The Burroughs, Hendon, London NW4 4BG.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the London Borough of Barnet (Traffic Section) on 020-8359 4333.

Any person wishing to object to the proposed Order should send a written statement explaining their objection to the Traffic Section, London Borough of Barnet, Barnet House, 1255 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0EJ within 21 days of the date of this notice.

R Goddard, Head of Committee Administration, Town Hall

5 July 2001. (534)

London Borough of Brent

THE BRENT (RESTRICTION OF STOPPING ON BUS STOPS) (NO. 3, 1999) (AMENDMENT NO.) TRAFFIC ORDER 200

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Brent propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of the part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by section 8 of and Part I of Schedule 5 to the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to amend the Brent (Restriction of Stopping on Bus Stops) (No 3) Order 1999, so that the restrictions on stopping by vehicles imposed by that Order would apply 'at any time' in the lengths of streets specified in the Schedule to this notice.
- 3. A copy of the proposed Order, of a map of the relevant area, of the Brent (Restriction of Stopping on Bus Stops) (No 3) Order 1999, (and of the Orders which have amended that Order) and of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published at:
- (a) The One Stop Shop, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 9HX; and

- (b) The One Stop Shop, Brent House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6BZ.
- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Transportation Service Unit, telephone number 020 8937 5145
- 5. Persons desiring to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds thereof, to The Director of Transportation, Transportation Service Unit, 3rd Floor (west) Brent House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6BZ, quoting the Ref TO/07/021/BFM, before the afore-mentioned
- S Kamath, Deputy Director of Environmental Service (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Kenton Road, the south side:

- (i) from 9 metres north-east of the north-eastern boundary of No 45 Kenton Road north-eastward for 25 metres;
- (ii) from the north-easternmost boundary of No 275 Kenton Road north-eastward for 25 metres;
- (iii) from 2 metres south-west of Nos. 321-323 Kenton Road southwestward for 25 metres;
- (iv) from 5 metres east of Kenton Park Avenue, the eastern arm, westward for 19 metres;
- (v) from 6 metres west of the eatern boundary of No 519 Kenton Road eastward for 25 metres;
- (vi) from 6 metres east of the eastern boundary of No 565 Kenton Road westward for 25 metres;
- (vii) from 2 metres east of the eastern boundary of No 601 Kenton Road eastward for 25 metres;

Kingsbury Road

- (a) the north side:
- (i) from 3.5 metres east of Nos 425-427 Kingsbury Road eastward for 27 metres;
- (ii) from 5 metres east of the easternmost boundary of No 339 Kingsbury Road eastward for 25 metres;
- (iii) from 2 metres south-east of Nos 264-266 Kingsbury Road northwestward for 25 metres:
- (iv) from 59 metres west of the westernmost boundary of No 132 Kingsbury Road westward for 25 metres:
- (v) from the westernmost boundary of No 122 Kingsbury Road westward for 19 metres;
- $(vi) \quad from \ 3 \ metres \ south-west \ of \ the \ north-eastern most \ wall \ of \ Nos \ 16-$
- 22 Kingsbury Road south-westward 21 metres.
- (b) the south side, (i) from a point 3 metres west of the eastern most wall of No 419 Kingsbury Road westward for 25 metres:
- (ii) from Nos 309 and 311 Kingsbury Road south-eastward for 25 metres:
- (iii) from 0.50 metres north-west of the party wall of Nos 247 and 249 Kingsbury Road south-eastward for 25 metres;
- (iv) from 33 metres west of the westernmost boundary of No 122 Kingsbury Road westward for 19 metres;
- (v) from 17 metres south-west of Derwent Rise south-westward for 25 metres.

5 July 2001. (544)

London Borough of Camden

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 14(1)

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC ORDERS

The Council of The London Borough of Camden intends to make the Temporary Traffic Orders described below.

	e e	1 2			
Road	Operational Dates	Effect of Order	Diversion	Reason	Ref
Charing Cross Road	15 July 2001 Sunday only. Working hours 9.00 am to 6.00 pm on Sunday.	Close the southbound bus lane in Charing Cross Road between New Oxford Street.		To facilitate works on behalf of Signal Service for Transport for London.	2424
Holly Hill	14 July 2001 to 21 July 2001 Saturday only. Anticipated date 14 July 2001. Working hours 8.00 am to 6.00 pm on Saturday.	Close Holly Hill between Heath Street and Mount Vernon.	Via Heath Street left into West Heath Road and left into Branch Hill.	To facilitate a crane operation on behalf of Terranova Lifting.	2436
Old Gloucester Street	14 July 2001 to 29 July 2001 Saturday and Sunday only. Anticipated date 14 and 15 July 2001. Working hours 8.00 am to 6.00 pm on Saturday and 9.00 am to 6.00 pm on Sunday.	Close Old Gloucester Street between Theobalds Road and Queen Square. Suspend "one way" working in Old Gloucester Street between Theobalds Road and Queen Square.	Via Theobalds Road left into Harpur Street, right into Dombey Street, left into Orde Hall Street and left into Great Ormond Street.	To facilitate a crane operation on behalf of Bronzeshield Lifting.	2421
Whitfield Street	14 July 2001 to 28 July 2001 Saturday only. Anticipated date 14 July 2001. Working hours 8.00 am to 6.00 pm on Saturday.	Close Whitfield Street between Howland Street and Tottenham Street. Suspend "one way" working in Whitfield Street between Howland Street and Tottenham Street.	Via Tottenham Street left into Tottenham Court Road and into Howland Street.	To facilitate a crane operation on behalf of Baldwins.	2425

The provisions of the Order shall only apply at such times as shall be indicated by traffic signs. Please contact Brian Foxton on 020-7974 2410 for further information.

P Bishop, Director, Environment Department Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EQ.

(553)

London Borough of Camden

THE CAMDEN (20 MPH SPEED LIMIT) (LADY MARGARET ROAD AREA) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council propose to make the abovementioned Order under section 84 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The general nature and effect of the Order will be to introduce a maximum speed limit of 20 mph for any motor vehicles in all the streets mentioned in the Schedule to this notice.

A copy of the Order, a plan showing the location and the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order, may be inspected/purchased during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at the Environment Reception, Fifth Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street Entrance, London WC1H 8EQ.

Anyone wishing to object or make other representations to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of any objection and specify the grounds thereof and address it to the Director of Environment Department, Engineering and Traffic Service, Fourth Floor, Cament Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EQ to reach us by 31 July 2001 within a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published.

P Bishop, Director, Environment Department

SCHEDULE

Ascham Street, Charlton King's Road, Countess Road, Dunollie Place, Dunollie Road, Falkland Place, Falkland Road, Lady Margaret Road, Leighton Crescent, Leighton Grove, Leighton Place, Leighton Road between Kentish Town Road and Torriano Avenue, Leverton Place, Leverton Street, Lupton Street, Montpelier Grove, Ospringe Road, Railey Mews, Raveley Street, Torriano Avenue between Leighton Road and Brecknock Road, Torriano Mews and Willingham Terrace. (551)

London Borough of Harrow

THE HARROW (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO) TRAFFIC ORDER

THE HARROW (BUS STOP CLEARWAY) (AMENDMENT NO $\,$) TRAFFIC ORDER

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Harrow propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and all other enabling powers.
- powers.

 2. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Amendment Order would be further to amend the Harrow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1978, so that in the length of street specified in Column 1 of Schedule 1 to this notice between the times specified in Column 2 waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) would be prohibited.
- 3. The general effect of the Bus Stop Clearway Amendment Order would be further to amend the Harrow (Bus Stop Clearway) Traffic Order 1999 so that existing bus stop clearway times would be altered or new Bus Stop Clearways would be provided on existing bus stop locations so that vehicles other than buses and licensed taxis would be prevented from stopping at any time. It is also proposed to extend the length of the bus stops to facilitate newer buses which are equipped with low level platforms and ramps for pushchairs and wheelchairs. The locations are shown in Schedule 2 to this notice.
- 4. The prohibitions referred to in paragraphs 2 and 3 above would not apply in respect of anything done at the direction of a police constable in uniform or with the permission of a parking attendant or in certain circumstances, eg the picking up or setting down of passengers; the carrying out of statutory powers or duties; etc. The usual exemption relating to vehicles lawfully displaying a disabled person's "Orange/Blue Badge" would only apply for paragraph 2. The concession to disabled Orange/Blue Badge holders would not apply to the Bus Stop Clearways in paragraph 3.
- 5. A Copy of the proposed Order, the Harrow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1978 and the Harrow (Bus Stop Clearway) Traffic Order 1999 (and of the Orders which have previously amended those Orders) and documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until 26 July 2001, the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published in the Environmental

Information Centre at the address below. Further information can be obtained by telephoning 020-8424 1508.

6. All objections and other representations relating to the proposed Orders must be made in writing and sent to the Transportation Manager, Environment and Transportation at the address given below quoting Ref BD2104/92.05/37 not later than the date specified in paragraph 5 to this notice. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

 $S\,J\,Swain$, Transportation Manager, Environment and Transportation Department of Environmental Services, PO Box 37, Civic Centre, Station Road, Harrow HA1 2UY.

SCHEDULE 1

Cheyneys Avenue, the west side, between a point 1.75 metres north of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 39 and 41 Cheyneys Avenue and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 50 and 52 Cheyneys Avenue.

Monday to Friday 2.00 pm to 3.00 pm

Cloyster Wood

Monday to Friday 2.00 pm to 3.00 pm

Howberry Road:

(a) the west side, between a point opposite the southern wall of No 47 Howberry Road and its junction with Cloyster Wood; (b) the east side, between a point opposite the party wall of Nos 46 and 46A Howberry Road and its junction with Cloyster Wood. Donnefield Avenue, between a point 18:29 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of Whitchurch Lane and its junction Monday to Friday 2.00 pm to 3.00 pm

Monday to Friday 2.00 pm to 3.00 pm

At any time

Longcrofte Road, between a point 2 metres north of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 8 and 10 Longcrofte Road

and its junction with Cloyster Wood. St Lawrence Close:

with Whitchurch Lane.

(a) between the northern extremity of the adopted highway and a point 10.50 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of

Whitchurch Lane: (b) between a point 10.50 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of Whitchurch Lane and its junction with Whitchurch Lane.

Whitchurch Avenue:

(a) the west side of the northern arm, between its junction with Whitchurch Lane and its junction with the west to east arm; (b) the east side of the northern arm between its junction with Whitchurch Lane and its junction with the west to east arm;

(c) the north side of the west to east arm, between a point 20 metres west of the extended western kerbline of the northern arm and a point 10 metres east of the extended eastern kebline of the northern arm.

Whitchurch Gardens:

(a) between a point 2.50 metres north of a point opposite the southern wall of No 1 Whitchurch Gardens and a point 13.50 metres north of the extended northern kebline of Whitchurch Lane;

(b) between a point 13.50 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of Whitchurch Lane and its junction with Whitchurch Lane.

Winton Gardens, between its junction with Whitchurch Lane and a point opposite the northern flank wall of Nos 118-120 and Nos 122-124 Whitchurch Lane.

Whitchurch Lane.

(a) the north and north-west sides: (i) between a point 3.20 metres east of a point opposite the western wall of No 270 Whitchurch Lane and a point 1.50 metres east of a point opposite the western wall of No 223 Whitchurch Lane;

(ii) between a point 1.50 metres east of a point opposite the western wall of No 223 Whitchurch Lane and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 193 and 195

Monday to Friday 2.00 pm to 3.00 pm

Monday to Friday 2.00 pm to 3.00 pm

Monday to Friday 8.00 am to 6.30 pm

Monday to Friday 2.00 pm to 3.00 pm

Monday to Friday 8.00 am to 6.30 pm

Monday to Friday 8.00 am to 6.30 pm

At any time

Monday to Friday 8.00 am to 6.30 pm Whitchurch Lane;

(iii) between a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 193 and 195 Whitchurch Lane and a point opposite the party wall of Nos 206 and 208 Whitchurch Lane;

(iv) between a point opposite the party wall of Nos 206 and 208 Whitchurch Lane and a point opposite the party wall of Nos 200 and 202 Whitchurch Lane:

(v) between a point opposite the party wall of Nos 200 and 202 Whitchurch Lane and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 172 and 174 Whitchurch Lane;

(vi) between a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 172 and 174 Whitchurch Lane and a point opposite the party wall of Nos 162 and 164 Whitchurch Lane;

(vii) between a point opposite the party wall of Nos 162 and 164 Whitchurch Lane and a point opposite the party wall of Nos 151 and 153 Whitchurch Lane;

(viii) between a point opposite the party wall of Nos 151 and 153 Whitchurch Lane and a point opposite the party wall of Nos 142 and 144 Whitchurch Lane;

(ix) between a point opposite the party wall of Nos 142 and 144 Whitchurch Lane and a point opposite the western wall of No 92 Whitchurch Lane.

(b) the south and south-east sides:

(i) between a point 2 metres east of a point opposite the western wall of No 270 Whitchurch Lane and a point 19.40 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Donnefield Avenue;

(ii) between a point 19.40 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Donnefield Avenue and the party wall of Nos 198 and 200 Whitchurch Lane;

(iii) between a point opposite the party wall of Nos 198 and 200 Whitchurch Lane and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 172 and 174 Whitchurch Lane;

(iv) between a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 172 and 174 Whitchurch Lane and a point opposite the party wall of Nos 162 and 164 Whitchurch Lane;

(v) between a point opposite the party wall of Nos 162 and 164 Whitchurch Lane and a point opposite the party wall of Nos 118-120 and 122-124 Whitchurch Lane;

(vi) between a point opposite the party wall of Nos 118-120 and 122-124 Whitchurch Lane and a point 2 metres west of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 114 and 116 Whitchurch Lane:

(vii) between a point 2 metres west of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 114 and 116 Whitchurch Lane and a point opposite the western wall of No 92 Whitchurch Lane.

SCHEDULE 2

Bus stop clearways at any time

Whitchurch Lane:

(a) the north side:

(i) the existing bus stop clearway (7.00 am to 7.00 pm) between its junction with the service road fronting Station Parade and its junction with Donnefield Avenue;

(ii) the existing bus stop opposite St Lawrence Church on the approach to St Lawrence Close;

(iii) the existing bus stop opposite Phillips Court between its junction with Montgomery Road and its junction with Mead Road;

(b) the south side:

(i) the existing bus stop in the lay-by fronting Nos 268 and 278 Whitchurch Lane, between its junction with Howberry Road and its junction with Donnefield Avenue;

(ii) the existing bus stop fronting Nos 154 and 162 Whitchurch Lane, between its junction with Whitchurch Avenue and its junction with Whitchurch Gardens;

2.00 pm to 3.00 pm Monday to Friday

Monday to Friday

Monday to Friday 2.00 pm to 3.00 pm

8.00 am to 6.30 pm

Monday to Friday 8.00 am to 6.30 pn

Monday to Friday 2.00 pm to 3.00 pm

Monday to Friday 8.00 am to 6.30 pm

Monday to Friday 2.00 pm to 3.00 pm

At any time

Monday to Friday 8.00 am to 6.30 pm

Monday to Friday 2.00 pm to 3.00 pm

Monday to Friday 8.00 am to 6.30 pm

Monday to Friday 2.00 pm to 3.00 pm

Monday to Friday 8.00 am to 6.30 pm

Monday to Friday2.00 pm to 3.00 pm

(iii) the existing bus stop fronting Nos 88-92 Whitchurch Lane, between its junction with Winton Gardens and its junction with Buckingham Road (eastern arm);

(iv) the existing bus stop clearway (8.00 am to 12 midnight) between the Police Station and its junction with High Street, Edgware.

5 July 2001. (527)

Islington Borough Council

CONTROLLED PARKING ZONES COMMONLY KNOWN AS ZONES A, B, C AND E

AMENDMENTS TO PARKING PLACE ORDERS

Notice is hereby given that Islington Borough Council, on 29 June 2001, made Traffic Management Orders entitled the Islington (Parking Places) (Amendment Nos 3 and 4) Orders 2001 under sections 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effects of the Orders will be as follows:

1. In Controlled Parking Zones A and C, to increase the initial charges at both 2 hour and 4 hour metered parking places, so that the rate will be 20p for each 5 minutes (ie £2·40 per hour).

Only 20p and £1 coins will be able to be used.

2. In Controlled Parking Zones B and E, to increase initial charges at both 2 hour and 4 hour metered parking places, so that the rate will be 20p for 6 minutes ie £2.00 per hour.

Only 20p and £1 coins will be able to be used.

- 3 A copy of the Orders and of the originating Parking Places Orders are available for inspection at Legal Department, Town Hall, Upper Street, London NI from 9.00 am to 5.00 pm on Monday to Fridays for a period of 6 weeks from the date of this notice. Please ask for Ref LE/C/HGF.

 4. Copies of the Orders may be obtained on request, from the Legal
- 4. Copies of the Orders may be obtained, on request, from the Legal Department.
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the regulations made thereunder, have not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application of these purposes to the High Court.

L Round, Director of Law and Public Services

5 July 2001. (537)

London Borough of Islington

THE ISLINGTON (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (AMENDMENT NO. 1) TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 2001 RELATING TO EDEN GROVE, LONDON N.7.

- 1. Notice is hereby given that Islington Borough Council on 29 June 2001 made the above mentioned Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to make that section of Eden Grove which lies between Eden Grove and Geary Street and which is outside the Community Centre, on both sides of the road, one-way to motor vehicles travelling in a north-easterly direction only. Consequently, any motor-vehicle travelling in a south-westerly direction in Eden Grove will be forced to turn left into Geary Street on reaching that junction.
- 3. The prohibition referred to in paragraph 2 above will not apply in relation to anything done with the permission or at the direction of a Police Constable in uniform, nor to any vehicles of the Emergency Services.
- 4. A copy of the Order, of plans indicating details of the measures referred to above, and of the Council's Statement of Case for making the Order, can be inspected during normal office hours until the end of a period of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made at the following location:

The Legal Department, Town Hall, Upper Street, London N1 2UD. Please ask for Ref LE/C/HGF.

5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purposes to the High Court.

L Round, Director of Law and Public Services.

5 July 2001. (536)

London Borough of Lambeth

TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS IN THE AREA OF CORNWALL ROAD, WINDMILL WALK AND ROUPELL STREET

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth on 2 July 2001 made the Lambeth (Prescribed Routes) (No 3) Experimental Traffic Order 2001 the Lambeth (Waterloo) (Parking Places) (No. 1) Experimental Traffic Order 2001 and the Lambeth (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (No 1) Experimental Traffic Order 2001 under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The Orders will come into force on 10 July 2001 and may continue in force for up to 18 months.
- 2. In brief, the general nature and effect of the Orders will be:
- (a) to prohibit motor vehicles, other than emergency services vehicles, from using Cornwall Road and Windmill Walk as through routes (these roads will be closed at a point 2.5 metres north-west of Sandell Street and at a point 20 metres north-west of Wootton Street, respectively); (b) to impose one-way working for vehicles:
- (i) in Roupell Street, between Theed Street and the party wall of Nos 3 and 4 Roupell Street, from south-west to north-east (towards Hatfields); and
- (ii) in Brad Street, between Greet Street and Cornwall Road in a direction from north-east to south-west (towards Cornwall Road);
- (c) to reverse the existing one-way working for vehicles in Greet Street, between The Cut and Cons Street, so that it will apply from north-west to south-east (towards The Cut);
- (d) to ban the right turn by vehicles, except pedal cycles, from Wootton Street into Cornwall Road;
- (e) to revise the layout of certain residents' parking places in Whittlesey Street and Windmill Walk (with a loss of some residents' parking space) and to provide a new residents' parking place in Wootton Street;
- (f) to extend the hours of the existing waiting restrictions in parts of Alaska Street, Brad Street, Cornwall Road, Exton Street, Hatfields, Roupell Street, The Cut, Theed Street, Whittlesey Street, Windmill Walk and Wootton Street so that waiting by vehicles in parts of these streets will be prohibited at any time.
- 3. The parking places described in paragraph 2(e) above will operate between 8.30 am and 8.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays (Christmas Days, Good Fridays and Bank Holidays excluded) and may be used by vehicles displaying a residents' parking permit bearing the letters "WR", a residents' visitors' permit or a trade permit. The charges for permits will be as follows: for eligible vehicles other than motor cycles—£9·50, £18·75, £32·50 and £60 for 1 month, 3 months, 6 months and 12 months respectively and for eligible motor cycles—£11, £17 and £29 for 3 months, 6 months and 12 months respectively, for residents' visitors' permits—£2·50 per day and for trade parking permits—either £12·50 per day for up to 4 permits purchased at any one time or £10 per day for 5 or more permits purchased at any one time.
- 4. These restrictions are necessary to discourage "rat running" traffic from using certain roads and to improve vehicle manoeuvres and sightlines at junctions, thereby improving safety and the amenity of the area. In addition, the provision of a new residents' parking place in Wootton Street is to compensate for the loss of residents' parking space in Windmill Walk which is necessary to accommodate island sites that are to be constructed as part of the closure of Windmill Walk.
- 5. If you have any enquiries about this matter, please telephone Lambeth Borough Council's Transportation and Highways Group on 020-7926 2208.
- 6. Documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection during normal office hours from 2001 until the Orders cease to have effect at the offices of Lambeth Borough Council's Transportation and Highways Group, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, Brixton, London SW2 9SP.
- 7. The Council will be considering in due course whether the provisions of the experimental Orders should be continued in force indefinitely by means of Orders made under sections 6, 45, 46 and 49 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. Any person may object to the making of the Orders for the purpose of such indefinite continuation within a period of 6 months beginning with the day on which the experimental Orders come into force or, if the Orders are varied by another Order or modified pursuant to section 10(2) of the 1984 Act, beginning with the day on which the variation or modification or the latest variation or modification came into force. Any such objection must be in writing and must state the grounds on which it is made and be sent to Hazel Game, Transportation and Highways Group, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, Brixton, London SW2 9SP.

M Bridgeland, Head of Transportation and Highways (Interim) 3 July 2001. (524)

London Borough of Merton

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF MERTON (WAITING AND **LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO 183) ORDER 2001**

GRASMERE AVENUE, MORDEN

1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Merton, after consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, in exercise of power conferred by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 have made the following Order:

The London Borough of Merton (Waiting and Loading Restrictions) (Amendment No 183) Traffic Order, 2001.

The Order was made on 4 July 2001 and shall become operational on 9 July 2001.

- 2. The general affects of this Order will be to further amend the London Borough of Merton (Waiting and Loading Restrictions) Order 1977 so that waiting restrictions be introduced at the times specificed on the roads detailed in the Schedule to this notice.
- 3. Nothing in the Order will apply to anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform.
- 4. Exemptions are provided in the Order to permit vehicles to wait:
- (a) to enable passengers to board or alight and to load or unload their
- personal luggage;
 (b) for up to 20 minutes for the purpose of delivering and collecting goods or loading/unloading the vehicle at premises adjacent to the
- (c) if they are being used to maintain the road or the services therein or by local authorities or the Post Office in pursuance to statutory powers and duties;
- (d) if they are being used for fire brigade, police or ambulance purposes.
- 5. A copy of the Order, a plan identifying the area affected by the Order and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected during the Council's normal office hours Mondays to Fridays at the main reception, Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden,
- 6. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or on the grounds that any requirement of the Act, or of any Instrument made under it has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks from the date which the Order was made, apply to the the High Court for this purpose.

R Rawes, Director of Environmental Services

Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX.

Waiting Restrictions-

Between 8.30 am and 6.30 pm Mondays to Saturday inclusive.

Grasmere Avenue:

Both sides:

From the eastern kerbline of Popular Road South, eastwards for a distance of 11 metres.

Eastern side:

From the property boundary of Nos 67 and 69 Grasmere Avenue, to a point 2 metres south-west of the property boundary of Nos 77 and 79 Grasmere Avenue.

South-eastern side:

From a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Kenley Road, north-eastwards, to the south-west kerbline of Kenley Road

North-west side:

From the south-west kerbline of Kenley Road, south-westwards for a distance of 10 metres.

Southern side:

From a point 1 metre east of the property boundary of Nos 80 and 82 Grasmere Avenue, to the property boundary of Nos 72 and 74 Grasmere Avenue.

Kenley Road, south-west side, between a point 10 metres north-west of its junction with Grasmere Avenue, and a point 10 metres south-east of

Poplar Road South, east side, between a point 10 metres north of its junction with Grasmere Avenue, and a point 10 metres south of that

Monday to Friday, 8.30 am to 10.00 am, and Monday, Wednesday, Friday, 10.00 am to 6.30 pm.

Grasmere Avenue.

Eastern side:

From a point 2 metres north of the property boundary of Nos 41 and 43 Grasmere Avenue, northwards to the property boundary of Nos 67 and 69 Grasmere Avenue.

South-eastern side:

From a point 2 metres south-west of property boundary of Nos 77 and 79 Grasmere Avenue, north-eastwards, to a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Kenley Avenue.

Southern side:

From a point 11 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Popular Road South, eastwards, to a point 1 metre east of the property boundary of Nos 80 and 82 Grasmere Avenue.

Monday to Friday, 8.30 am to 10.00 am and Tuesday, Thursday, 10.00 am to 6.30 pm.

Grasmere Avenue:

North-west side:

From a point 10 metres south-west of the south-west kerbline of Kenley Road, south-westwards to a point 11 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Popular Road South.

Western side:

From the property boundary of Nos 72 and 74 Grasmere Avenue southwards, to a point 2 metres south of the property boundary of Nos 48 and 50 Grasmere Avenue.

5 July 2001. (525)

London Borough of Merton

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF MERTON (WAITING AND LOADIING RESTRICTIONS) (AMENDMENT NO.) ORDER 2001

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF MERTON (PRESCRIBED ROUTE) (NO.) ORDER 2001

GREEN LANE, MORDEN

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Merton, after consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, propose to make the above mentioned Orders under Section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulations Act, 1984.
- 2. The general effects of the Orders will be:
- (a) to further amend the Merton (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1977, so that no person shall cause or permit any vehicle to wait in the roads indicated in Schedule 1 to this notice between the hours stated; (b). to introduce a mandatory cycle lane on the road stated in Schedule
- 3. Exemptions to 2(a) above are provided in the Order to permit vehicles to wait:
- (a) to enable passengers to board or alight and to load or unload their personal luggage;
- (b) for up to 20 minutes for the purpose of delivering and collecting goods or loading/unloading the vehicle at premises adjacent to the
- (c) if they are being used to maintain the road or the services therein or by local authorities or the Post Office in pursuance to statutory powers
- (d) if they are being used for fire brigade, police or ambulance purposes.
- 4. A copy of the draft Orders, the Council's statement of reasons and a plan of the area affected by the Orders can be inspected during normal office hours on Monday to Fridays in the main reception, Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey.
- 5. The Council welcomes the views of both those for and against the proposal and asks that they respond in writing to The Director of Environmental Services, Ref SGE, at the Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX, no later than 27 July, 2001.

R Rawes, Director of Environmental Services

Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX.

Waiting Restrictions

At all times

Green Lane

North-east Side:

- (a) From a point opposite the south-east boundary wall of 14 Green Lane south-east bound to the north-western kerbline of the service road to the shops with its junction with Green Lane.
- (b) From a the north-eastern kerbline of the service road to the shops with its junction with Green Lane to a point opposite the common boundary of 129-131 Green Lane.

South-west Side:

from a point opposite the south-east boundary wall of 14 Green Lane south-eastbound to a point 3 metres south-east of the common boundary of 103-105 Green Lane.

SCHEDULE 2

Mandatory Cycle Lane

Green Lane:

North-east Side:

(a) from a point opposite the south-east boundary wall of 14 Green Lane south-east bound to the north-western kerbline of the service road to the shops with its junction with Green Lane.

(b) from the north-eastern kerbline of the service road to the shops with its junction with Green Lane to a point opposite the common boundary of 129-131 Green Lane.

South-west Side:

From a point opposite the south-east boundary wall of 14 Green Lane south-east bound to a point 3 metres south-east of the common boundary of 103-105 Green Lane.

5 July 2001. (526)

London Borough of Newham

THE NEWHAM (DORIS ROAD) (LOADING BAY) ORDER 2001 DORIS ROAD LONDON E.7—PROPOSED LOADING BAY

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Newham propose to make the above-mentioned Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to provide a bay in Doris Road, London E.7 for use by vehicles for loading and unloading only between 9.00 am and 6.00 pm on Monday to Saturday, providing continuous loading is taking place, with a maximum stay of 30 minutes and no return within 2 hours. The bay would be located on the north side of Doris Road, from a point 15-5 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Upton Lane eastward for a distance of 12 metres.
- 3. Copies of the proposed Order and documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order can be inspected until 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made or until the proposal is withdrawn, whichever is appropriate, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at the office of the Director of Environment, 25 Nelson Street, East Ham, London E6 6EH.
- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Environment Department on 020-8430 2761.
- 5. All objections and other representations relating to the Order must be made in writing to the Director of Environment at the address shown above quoting Ref Env/PMU/NB by 1 August 2001. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.
- 6. Persons objecting to the proposed Order should be aware in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this Council may be legally obliged to make any comments in repsonse to this notice open to public inspection.

J Herman, Head of Environmental Engineering (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

4 July 2001. (538)

London Borough of Redbridge

FOOTBRIDGE (RESTRICTIONS) PERMANENT TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER NO. 2001

CHURCHFIELDS/GORDON ROAD, ILFORD

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Redbridge, after consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, propose to make the above Order in exercise of the powers conferred by sections 1 to 8 (except 5), 122 and 124 of, and Schedule 9, Part III to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and of all other powers thereunto enabling.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to prohibit the use of the footbridge (including its ramps either side) between Churchfields and Gordon Road, Ilford, by motor cycles, scooters or bicycles. (There will be an exemption for invalid carriages).
- 3. The whole extent of the footbridge is subject to the proposed Order including its ramps on either side.
- 4. The proposed Order is necessary for the safety and security of pedestrians and others using the footbridge.
- 5. Copies of the proposed Order, a plan of the footbridge as referred to in the proposed Order, and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order, may be inspected between 9.00 am and 4.30 pm Mondays to Fridays at the Information Centre, Lynton House, 255-259 High Road, Ilford, Essex, until 5 January 2002.

6. Any person wishing to object to, or make representations on, the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of his/her objection and the grounds thereof to the Chief Legal Officer, Town Hall, High Road, Ilford, IG1 1DD quoting Ref ENV/TQ/R262/324 by no later than 27 July 2001.

H Chottin, Chief Legal Officer and Solicitor to the Council, Town Hall, High Road, Ilford, Essex IG1 1DD.

5 July 2001. (276)

London Borough of Sutton

THE SUTTON (PROHIBITING OF STOPPING OUTSIDE SCHOOLS) (NO) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200

RELATING TO ORCHARD AVENUE, STOUGHTON AVENUE AND TILEHURST ROAD

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Sutton proposes to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The principal objective of the Order is to protect the safety of the Nursery pupils at Cheam Fields Primary School at the mid day change over and to remove the danger to children crossing Orchard Avenue outside Culvers House Primary School caused by the parking of vehicles.
- 3. The general effect of the Order will be to:
- (i) amend the two existing mandatory school clearway restrictions outside Cheam Fields Primary School in Stoughton Avenue and Tilehurst Road from the restriction "No stopping between 8.00 am and 9.30 am and between 2.30 pm and 4.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive during school term time" to "No stopping between 8.00 am and 4.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive during school term time"; and (ii) introduce a new mandatory school clearway restriction "No stopping between 8.00 am and 4.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive during school term time" outside Culvers House Primary School in the length of street specified in the Schedule to this notice.
- 4. Full details of the proposals are contained in the following documents:
- (a) the draft Order:
- (b) the Council's statement of reasons for making the Orders; and
- (c) a plan showing the location and effect of the proposal.

These may be examined at:

Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton, 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday; and

Environment and Leisure, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday.

- 5. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Construction and Property Consultancy on 020-8770 6445.
- 6. If you wish to object to the proposed Order you should send a statement in writing, including the grounds for your objection and quoting Ref SC330 to the address given below by 3 August 2001.
- 7. Persons objecting to the proposed Order should be made aware that in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this Council would be legally obliged to make any comments received in response to this notice open to public inspection, if requested.

B Madge, Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure, Construction & Property Consultancy, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG.

SCHEDULE

(introduce a new mandatory school clearway restriction "No stopping between 8.00 am and 4.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive during term time")

Orchard Avenue, the south-west and south-east side, from a point 1·2 metres south-west of the south-western flank wall of No 44 Orchard Avenue to a point 2·8 metres south-east of the north-western flank wall of No 52 Orchard Avenue.

4 July 2001. (539)

London Borough of Sutton

THE SUTTON (BUS STOPS) (BUS STOP CLEARWAY) (NO) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200

RELATING TO BRIGHTON ROAD, CROWN ROAD AND ST NICHOLAS WAY

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Sutton proposes to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991
- 2. The principal objective of this Order is to ensure that buses are able to gain full access to the bus stops thereby providing safer boarding and alighting conditions for passengers.
- 3. The general effect of this Order will be to redefine the location of the bus stop clearways, at the bus stops in the lengths of road specified in the Schedule to this notice. This Order does not affect the times of operation or the classes of vehicles permitted to stop in the clearways.
- 4. Full details of the proposals are contained in the following documents:
- (a) the draft Order:
- (b) the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order; and
- (c) plans showing the locations and effects of the proposals.

These may be examined at:

Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton, 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday; and

Environment and Leisure, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday.

- 5. Further information may be obtained by telephoning Environment and Leisure on 020-8770 6445.
- 6 If you wish to object to the proposed Order you should send a statement in writing, including the grounds for your objection and quoting Ref PR326 to the following address by 27 July 2001.
- 7. Persons objecting to the proposed Order should be made aware that in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this Council would be legally obliged to make any comments received in response to this notice open to public inspection, if requested.
- B Madge, Strategic Director of Environment & Leisure, Construction & Property Consultancy, Environment & Leisure, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG.

(redefine bus stop clearways—"no stopping at any time")

Brighton Road, the east and south-east side:

- (a) from a point 32.5 metres north of the northern kerbline of Cavendish Road northwards for a distance of 31.8 metres; (outside No 49A Brighton Road):
- (b) from a point 38.4 metres north of the northern kerbline of The Downsway northwards for a distance of 36 metres; (outside No 113 Brighton Road).

Crown Road, the north-west side, from a point 12 metres south-west of the north-eastern flank wall of "Crown House" south-westwards for a distance of 37 metres; (between St Nicholas Way and High Street, Sutton).

St Nicholas Way, the west side, from a point 9 metres north of the northern flank wall of the UCI cinema building northwards for a distance of 47·3 metres; (by UCI cinemas, St Nicholas Way).

27 June 2001. (540)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DISABLED PERSONS) (PERMIT PARKING PLACES) (NO.) ORDER 200

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Disabled Persons Permit Parking Place Order would be to provide a disabled personal permit parking place for one vehicle on the west side of Fifth Avenue which would be available for the use of vehicles which display a Westminster disabled permit
- issued in respect of that parking place without charge or time limit.

 3. The proposed Order, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Monday to Fridays inclusive at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W

- 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the Order.
- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Planning and Transportation, telephone number 020 7641 1956.
- 5. Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, quoting Ref. 22453/WES1504/ORD/2574/NJ until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.
- C Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation, (the Officer apointed for this purpose).

5 July 2001. (513)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACE) (NO 54) **ORDER 2001**

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO 808) ORDER 2001

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council on 4 July 2001 made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Amendment Order will be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1976 so that:
- (a) in the length of Stratton Street specified in the Schedule to this notice, the hours the existing prohibition applies on:
- (i) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be changed so that it will apply "at any time";
- (ii) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle will be changed so that it will be prohibited between 11.00 am and 6.30 pm throughout the week;
- (b) a solo motorcycle bay is provided in Stratton Street.
- 3. The general effect of the Parking Place Order will be to:
- (a) relocate south-westward, the residents' parking place on the southeast side of Stratton Street;
- (b) provide that in respect of the residents' parking place, that the classes of vehicles for which it will be available, the hours during which it will operate and all the time limits during which vehicles may be left in the parking place will remain unchanged.
- 4. The Orders will come into force for the purposes of the placing of traffic signs, etc on 6 July 2001 and into force for all other purposes on 9 July 2001.
- 5. The Orders and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 15 August 2001.
- 6. Any person desiring to question the validity of either of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to either of the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 15 August 2001.

C Powell, Director of Planning Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Stratton Street, the south-east side (north-east to south-west arm) between a point 25 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline (north-west to south-east arm) and a point 59.6 metres north-east of that kerbline.

5 July 2001. (512)

City of Westminster

EBURY BRIDGE/SUTHERLAND STREET/WARWICK WAY

- 1. Notice is hereby given that Westminster City Council, in connection with the West Pimlico traffic calming scheme, propose:
- (a) to introduce a "zebra" pedestrian crossing in Sutherland Street and in Warwick Way (at the junction of Ebury Bridge), in accordance with section 23 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- (b) to make the following Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985:
- the City of Westminster (Prescribed Routes) (No) Traffic Order 200 ; the City of Westminster (Bus Priority) (No 1, 1999) (Amendment No) Traffic Order 200 ;
- the City of Westminster (Parking Places) (Revocation No) Order 200 ; and
- the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No) Order 200
- 2. The general effect of the Orders referred to in the paragraph 1(b) above would be to:
- (a) prohibit all vehicles, except buses and pedal cycles, from entering or proceeding at any time in the kerbside north-westbound and south-eastbound bus lanes to be created on Ebury Bridge, on the approach to its junction with Sutherland Street and Warwick Way;
- (c) prohibit all other vehicles exceeding 6 feet and 6 inches in width from proceeding in the south-eastbound and north-westbound carriageways of Ebury Bridge, by means of width restrictions placed adjacent to the bus lanes referred to in paragraph (a) above;
- (d) remove certain residents' and metered parking places from Ebury Bridge:
- (e) prohibit vehicles from waiting "at any time" at the junction of Ebury Bridge, Sutherland Street and Warwick Way and from loading and unloading "at any time" in the proposed bus lanes.
- (Note. The above measures would be introduced in association with a mini roundabout to be constructed at the Ebury Bridge/Sutherland Street/Warwick Way junction. The scheme would replace the proposals advertised on 4 January 2001).
- 3. The Orders, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Orders are made or the Council decides not to make the Orders.
- $4\ Further$ information may be obtained by telephoning the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd. on 020-7761 1418.
- 5. Any objections or other representations about the proposals should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, quoting Ref 22498/WES1565/ORD/2466, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.
- ${\it C\ Powell},$ Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

5 July 2001. (515)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO.) ORDER 200 EMBANKMENT PLACE

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be further to amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1976, so that the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on waiting by vehicles for a period of more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle would be changed so that it would be prohibited between 11.00 am and 6.30 pm throughout the week in the length of Embankment Place specified in the Schedule to this notice (ie that loading/unloading would no longer be prohibited at all times in this length of Embankment Place).

- 3. The Order, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Monday to Fridays inclusive at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the Order.
- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Planning and Transportation, on 020 7641 1956.
- 5. Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SWIW 9RB quoting Ref 22453/WES1504/ORD/2551/JP until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.
- C Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Embankment Place, the south-east side, between a point 36.2 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Northumberland Avenue and a point 41.2 metres north-east of that kerbline.

5 July 2001. (514)

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A41 GLA SIDE ROAD (PRESCRIBED ROUTE) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

- 1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order would be to close College Crescent (northernmost end) at its junction with the A41 Finchley Road at certain times during the week to permit the operation of the Swiss Cottage Market.
- 3. The road affected by the Order is College Crescent (northernmost end).
- 4. Á copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:
- Transport for London, College House, Great Peter Street, London SW1P 3LN: and
- Camden Borough Council, Environment Department, Records and Information Section, 5th Floor Reception, Town Hall Extension, Argyle Street, London WC1N 8EQ.
- 5 Åny objection to the proposed Order must be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL quoting Ref GLA2001/394, to arrive before 3 August 2001. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

P Heather, Street Management

Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

5 July 2001. (529)

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A501 GLA ROAD (ISLINGTON) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

- 1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order would be to
- (a) Increase the length of the bus stop on the north side of White Lion Street.
- 3. The road affected by the Order is White Lion Street in the London Borough of Islington.
- 4. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, College House, Great Peter Street, London SW1P 3LN; and

Islington Borough Council, Legal Services, The Town Hall, 222 Upper Street, London N1 1YA.

. Any objection to the proposed Order must be made in writing, give	
he grounds on which it is made, and sent to Transport for Lond	lon,
treet Management, Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW	/1H
TL quoting Ref GLA/2001/276, to arrive before 3 August 2001.	Any
bjection may be communicated to other persons who may be affect	ted.
ransport for London	
treet Management	
Vindsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.	
July 2001.	528)

Highways

Blyth Valley Borough Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

CLOSURE OF FORMER ACCESS ROAD, CRAMLINGTON SEWAGE TREATMENT WORKS

Notice is hereby given that application will be made to the Magistrates' Court sitting at Bedlington, Northumberland, on Monday 6 August 2001 at 11 am, for an Order that the following piece of highway at Blyth, in the Borough of Blyth Valley, Northumberland, shall be stopped up on the ground that it is unnecessary.

A length of highway of approximately 145 metres at East Hartford, Cramlington, commencing at the East end of Scott Street, East Hartford, and running in a north-westerly direction therefrom part way towards the Cramlington sewage Treatment Works.

A plan showing the location of the proposed closure has been deposited at the Civic Centre, Blyth and is available for inspection there free of charge between 8.30 am and 5.00 pm Monday to Thursday and 8.30 am to 4,00 pm Friday.

Any person to whom notice has been given or any person who uses the said highway or any person who may be aggrieved by making of the Order shall have a right to be heard at the hearing of the application.

Borough Secretary

Dinsdale House, 75 Marine Terrace, Blyth, Northumberland NE24

5 July 2001. (543)

Highways Agency

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

THE A5 LONDON TO HOLYHEAD TRUNK ROAD (CLOSURE OF ACCESS TO PREMISES AT BIRCH COPPICE JUNCTION) **ORDER 20**

Notice is hereby given that a local Pre-Inquiry Meeting will be held in relation to the Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions' proposal for the Order listed above for which the intention to hold Public Local Inquiries was announced on 14 June 2001.

The Local Pre-Inquiry Meeting will be held by the person to be appointed, on the nomination of the Lord Chancellor, by the Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions, to hold the Public Local Inquiries into the above scheme and orders.

The Meeting will be held in accordance with Rule 5 of the Highways (Inquiries Procedure) Rules 1994 with all persons with an interest in the Public Local Inquiries invited to attend. Details of the date and venue for the Meeting will be announed at a later date.

Any queries on this notice should be addressed to the Highways Agency, C5, 5 Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL quoting the Ref HA 065/023/000015.

G Rainbow, Highways Agency

5 July 2001. (520)

London Borough of Camden HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 90

PROPOSED SPEED HUMPS/RAISED ENTRY TREATMENTS

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Camden propose to introduce a series of speed humps in the roads as stated below. The speed humps will have round tops with tapered edges and be 3.7 metres in width with a height of 75mm. The raised entry treatments will be 100mm high.

The centre line of humps will be located as follows:

Falkland Road (east)—(between Montpelier Grove & Lady Margaret Road)

Located at the boundary wall of Nos 47 and 49

		Lady Margaret Road & Leverton
S	treet) H16	1 metre east of boundary wall of
	1110	Nos 34 & 36
Lady Margaret Road	H5	2.9 metres north-east of
, 0		boundary wall of Nos 64 and 66
	H6	2.7 metres south of the boundary
	Н7	wall of Nos 55 and 57 2.5 metres south of the boundary
	Π/	wall of Nos 41 and 43
	Н8	4.4 metres south of the boundary
	110	wall of Nos 8 and 10
	H9	3 metres south of the boundary
		wall of Nos 1a and 1B
Leighton Grove	H18	1.85 metres south-west of the
	H19	boundary wall of Nos 38 and 39 3 metres south-west of the
	пія	boundary wall of Nos 26 and 27
	H20	1.85 metres south-west of the
	1120	boundary wall of Nos 13 and 14
Leverton Street—(between	on Road and Falkland Road)	
	H17	1.85 metres south of the
Y G	***	boundary wall of Nos 22 and 24
Lupton Street	H1	2.5 metres north of the boundary wall of Nos 27 and 29
	H2	1 metre north of the boundary
	112	wall of Nos 4 and 6
Montpelier Grove	H13	1.85 metres north of the
•		boundary wall of Nos 7 and 8
	H14	1 metre south of the boundary
O : P 1	1110	wall of Nos 34 and 35
Ospringe Road	H10	1.85 metres west of the boundary wall of Nos 33 and 34
	H11	2.3 metres west of the western
	1111	flank wall of No 29
	H12	1 metre east of the boundary
		wall of Nos 11 and 13
Raveley Street	H3	10 metres west of the north-west
	H4	kerbline of Lupton Street
	174	3 metres south-east of the boundary wall of Nos 7 and 9
Torriano Avenue	H21	1.85 metres north-east of the
		boundary wall of Nos 127 and
		129

Any representations relating to the proposal should be sent in writing and specify the grounds thereof, and address it to the Director of Environment Department, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EQ, to reach us by Tuesday 31 July 2001, within a period of 21 days of the date of this notice.

The Entry treatment will be located as follows:

- 1. Raveley Street at its junction with Fortess Road.
- 2. Falkland Road at its junction with Fortess Road.

A plan showing the proposed speed humps may be inspected/purchased during normal office hours (9.00 am to 5.00 pm) Monday to Friday inclusive, at the Environment Reception, Fifth Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street Entrance, London WC1H 8EQ.

Any representations relating to the proposal should be sent in writing and specify the grounds thereof, and address it to the Director of Environment Department, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EQ, to reach us by Tuesday 31 July 2001, within a period of 21 days of the date of this notice.

P Bishop, Director, Environment Department (552)

Rhondda Cynon Taff County Borough Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPLY FOR ORDER FOR STOPPING-UP A HIGHWAY

Notice is given that an application will be made to the Magistrates' Court sitting at Llwynypia on Friday 10 August 2001 for an Order that the highways in the district of Springfield estate, Tonyrefail, Porth in the county of Rhondda Cynon Taff the situations of which are indicated on the plan which may be inspected at Legal Services, Llewellyn Street, Pentre on Mondays to Fridays between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm and are represented by the parts shown hatched shall be stopped up as specified in the Schedule to this notice.

P J Lucas, County Borough Legal and Democratic Services Officer The Pavillions, Cambrian Park, Clydach Vale CF40 2XX.

SCHEDULE

1. *Hillside Road*, from its junction with Heol Tyllwyd in a southerly direction and then easterly and westerly directions to its termination for a distance of 220 metres (240 yards) or thereabouts, together with associated foot-ways.

2. Springfield Road, from its junction with Heol Tyllwyd in a southerly and westerly direction for a distance of 195 metres (213 yards) or thereabouts, together with associated linking foot-ways.

5 July 2001. (54)

Cycle Tracks

Government Office for London

CYCLE TRACKS ACT 1984

THE CYCLE TRACKS REGULATIONS 1984
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF WANDSWORTH
(WANDSWORTH COMMON) CYCLE TRACKS ORDER 2000

Notice is hereby given that a public local inquiry is to be held into the London Borough of Wandsworth (Wandsworth Common) Cycle Tracks Order 2000 which has been submitted to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions for confirmation pursuant to section 3(1)(a) of the Cycle Tracks Act 1984. The inquiry will be held at Wandsworth Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London SW18 2PU, on Tuesday, 7 August 2001, at 10 am. The effect of the Order, if confirmed, would be to convert existing

The effect of the Order, if confirmed, would be to convert existing lengths of footpath to segregated shared pedestrian/cycle facilities between Bolingbroke Grove and Heathfield Avenue and Lyford Road, London SW11/SW18.

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions has appointed Mr D Mellor to hold this inquiry. (Reference GGL 2/23/1).

J Cooper, a Higher Professional Technical Officer, Transport Branch, Government/GLA Liaison Unit, Government Office for London, Riverwalk House, 157-161 Millbank, London SW1P 4RR.

19 June 2001. (518

Government Office for London

CYCLE TRACKS ACT 1984

THE CYCLE TRACKS REGULATIONS 1984

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF WANDSWORTH (TOOTING BEC COMMON CYCLE TRACKS ORDER 2000

Notice is hereby given that a public local inquiry is to be held into the London Borough of Wandsworth (Tooting Bec Common) Cycle Tracks Order 2000 which has been submitted to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions for confirmation pursuant to section 3(1)(a) of the Cycle Tracks Act 1984. The inquiry will be held at Wandsworth Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London SW18 2PU, on Thursday, 9 August 2001, at 10 am.

The effect of the Order, if confirmed, would be to convert existing

The effect of the Order, it confirmed, would be to convert existing lengths of footpath to segregated shared pedestrian/cycle facilities between Cavendish Road and Furzedown Road, London SW12/SW17. The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions has appointed Mr D Mellor to hold this inquiry. (Reference GGL 2/23/2).

J Cooper, a Higher Professional Technical Officer, Transport Branch, Government/GLA Liaison Unit, Government Office for London, Riverwalk House, 157-161 Millbank, London SW1P 4RR.

19 June 2001. (516)

Planning



Town and Country Planning Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of an unnamed highway adjacent to No 6 Edendale, Castleford, West Yorkshire.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Mr and Mrs Somerville by the City of Wakefield Metropolitan District Council on 6 February 2001 under Ref 00/99/53346/A.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 5 July 2001 at the Public Library, Carlton Street, Castleford and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber (quoting Ref YHDOT X4725/35/1/53) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 5 July 2001 by notice to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber, Regional Planning, Transport and Environment Team, PO Box 213, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4US.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it. The Departmental contact for any queries relating to this publication is Mrs J Nucera, telephone (0113) 283 6437.

This notice supersedes the information given in the notice published on 7 June 2001.

B G Still, a Senior Officer, Regional Planning, Transport and Environment Team, Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber.

Erection of double garage to the side of No 6 Edendale, Castleford, West Yorkshire. (519)

Wandsworth Borough Council TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Council of the London Borough of Wandsworth hereby gives notice that they have made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The stopping up of Highways (London Borough of Wandsworth) (No 1) Order 2001" authorising the stopping-up a part of Buckhold Road, London SW18

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Department of Technical Services, London Borough of Wandsworth, Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London SW18 2PU (quoting Ref LBWSU/01/2) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of the London Borough of Wandsworth, Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London SW18.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provison contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 9 July 2001, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

G K Jones, Chief Executive and Director of Administration Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London SW18 2PU. (535)

Penwith District Council

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF PROPOSED (PRE-INQUIRY) CHANGES FOR A STATUTORY PLAN

PENWITH LOCAL PLAN

Penwith District Council have prepared Proposed (Pre-Inquiry) Changes for the above plan. If, and when, these proposed changes are adopted they will form part of the development plan for Penwith District Council. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that area.

Copies of the Proposed (Pre-Inquiry) Changes are available for public inspection at the Council Offices, St Clare, Penzance and the public libraries at Morrab Road, Penzance; Gabriel Street, St Ives; Commercial Road, Hayle and Market Street, St Just, free of charge during normal opening hours from 5 July 2001 to 16 August 2001.

Objections to, and representations in support of, the proposals should be sent in writing to the Head of Planning and Building Control Services, Penwith District Council, Council Offices, St Clare, Penzance TR18 3QW, by 16 August 2001. Objections and representations in support should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the proposals.

Only objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified above within the 6 week period ending on 16 August 2001 will have a right to have their objections considered at a local inquiry or other hearing.

Further information is available from the Forward Planning Section, Planning and Building Control Service, Council Offices, St Clare, Penzance.

J McKenna, Chief Executive

26 June 2001. (533)

Ryedale District Council

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990, SECTION 69

HOWSHAM CONSERVATION AREA

Notice is given under the provisions of the 1990 Act that Ryedale District Council has determined that the buildings in the Schedule to this notice are within an area of special architectural or historic interest, and that it is desirable to preserve or enhance its character or appearance. It has accordingly designated the area as a "conservation area

The principal effects of this area being designated as a conservation area

- 1. The Council is under a duty to prepare proposals to ensure the preservation or enhancement of the area.
- 2. Consent must be obtained from the Council for the demolition of any building in the area.
- 3. Six weeks' notice must be given to the Council before works are carried out to any tree in the area.
- 4. Special publicity must be given to planning applications for development in the area.
- 5. In carrying out any functions under the Planning Acts (and, in particular, in determining applications for planning permission and listed building consent), the Council and the Secretary of State are required to take into account the desirability of preserving or enhancing the character or appearance of the area.

Further information regarding the conservation area may be obtained from Building Conservation Officer, Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Malton YO17 7HH, telephone (01653) 600666—Ext 324.

M. Moffoot, Head of Planning Services

SCHEDULE OF PROPERTIES/BUILDINGS, ETC, WITHIN HOWSHAM CONSERVATION AREA

Town Farm; Town Farm Cottage; 1, Howsham; 2, Howsham; 3, Howsham; The Mill House; The Old School House; Phone kiosk by No 4, Howsham; 7, Howsham; War Memorial outside No 7, Howsham; 1 Church View; 2 Church View; Wychwood; Ambridge, 8 Howsham; Blacksmith's Cottage, 9 Howsham; Crabapple Cottage, 10 Howsham; Middle Cottage, 11 Howsham; 12, Howsham; St John's Church; The Little House, 13 Howsham; 14, Howsham; 15, Howsham; Holme Farm, 16 Howsham; Hudson Cottage, 17 Howsham; Old Church Farm; Church Farm Cottage; Derwent Court; The Cottage, Derwent Court; The Great Barn Cottage; The Great Barn; Home Farm; Howsham Hall; Boathouse in grounds of Howsham Hall; Howsham Mill (disused); Howsham Hall Lodges & Gates; and Howsham Bridge.

(507)

Environment



Environmental Protection

Cambrian Stone Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER SECTION 11 OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990, PART 1

INTEGRATED POLLUTION CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Cambrian Stone Limited has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Control (IPC) authorisation to operate a cold water slag granulation plant at the Port Talbot Steelworks, Morfa Bank, Port Talbot, in the County of West Glamorgan.

Information relating to the above IPC application for authorisation to operate the cold water slag granulation process is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency Wales, PIR/RSR Department, Glan Tawe, 154 St Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 4DF; and

The Development & Consumer Services Department, Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council, Unit 1, Addison Road, Port Talbot SA12 6HZ

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice:

The Environment Agency Wales, PIR/RSR Department, Glan Tawe, 154 St Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 4DF.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

In this case there will be included in the register a statement indicating only that representations have been made which have been the subject of such a request.

Specialty Minerals Lifford

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER SECTION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL REGULATIONS 2000

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Specialty Minerals Lifford (a division of Minteq UK Limited) has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention Control (IPPC) permit to operate a Lime (calcium oxide) and Precipitated Calcium Carbonate (PCC) manufacturing plant at Lifford Lane, Kings Norton, Birmingham B30 3JW, in the Borough/District of Birmingham City Council in the county of West Midlands.

Information relating to the above IPPC application to operate the Specialty Minerals Lifford Lime and Precipitated Calcium Carbonate plant is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, Sentinel House, Wellington Crescent, Fradley Park, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS13 8RR and; Birmingham City Council, Ladbrooke House, Bordesley Street, Birmingham B5 5BL.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above-stated addresses during normal working hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice:

PIR/RSR Team, The Environment Agency, Sentinel House, Wellington Crescent, Fradley Park, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS13 8RR.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into the public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been such a request.

Harbours

Department for Transport, Local Government and the Regions

HARBOURS ACT 1964 (AS AMENDED)

THE FOWEY HARBOUR REVISION ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Fowey Harbour Revision Order 2001 was made by the Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions on 14th June 2001 and came into force on 18th June 2001. A copy of the Order may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, at the Department for Transport, Local Government and the Regions, 2nd Floor/Zone 31, Great Minster House, 76 Marsham Street, London SW1P 4DR and at the offices of the Fowey Harbour Commissioners at Harbour Office, Albert Quay, Fowey, Cornwall PL23 1AJ.

Rees & Freres, 1 The Sanctuary, Westminster, London SW1P 3JT, Solicitors and Parliamentary Agents.

5th July 2001. (554)

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Mr J D Spencer, of J. D. Spencer & Sons, of Manor Farm, Langley Burrell, Chippenham, Wiltshire, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from borehole at National Grid Ref ST 9343 7567, at Manor Farm, Langley Burrell, Chippenham, Wiltshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 5 cubic metres per hour, 50 cubic metres per day, 18,250 cubic metres between January and December each year. The water will be used for agricultural use, for stock.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Manor Farm, Langley Burrell, Chippenham, Wiltshire, between 5 July 2001 and 2 August 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Water Resources Licensing Office, Rivers House, East Quay, Bridgwater, Somerset TA6 4YS, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

J D Spencer, on behalf of J. D. Spencer and Sons

23 June 2001. (505)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Well Well Limited, of Telford House, Hamilton Close, Basingstoke RG21 6YT, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 18/54/2/605 which authorises the abstraction of 572 cubic metres per day and 200,000 cubic metres per year of water from underground strata at National Grid Refs SO 4570 9446, SO 4566 9459, SO 4570 9465 and SO 4570 9472, for the purpose of water bottling at Shrewsbury Road, Church Stretton, Shropshire. The annual authorised quantity reduces to 117,000 cubic metres with effect from 1 November 2001.

The variation being applied for is to increase the daily authorised quantity from 575 cubic metres to 864 cubic metres and to retain the annual authorised quantity at 200,000 cubic metres beyond 1 November 2000.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Well Well Well Limited, Shrewsbury Road, Church Stetton, Shropshire between 9 July and 9 August 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Hafren House, Welshpool Road, Shelton, Shrewsbury SY3 8BB, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

D Hart, on behalf of Well Well Well Limited

25 June 2001. (506)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Crown Sports P.L.C. of The Vale Golf Club, Hill Furze Road, Bishampton, near Pershore, Worcestershire WR10 2LZ, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 18/54/17/702G to abstract water from bore holes underground strata (Mercia Midstow) at National Grid Refs SP 0017 5042, SP 0014 5028, and SP 0025 5039 at The Vale Golf Club, Hill Furze Road, Bishampton, near Pershore.

The variation being applied for is to continue the abstraction of 70,000 cubic metres for spray irrigation during April to October and 20,000 cubic metres for up water to lakes from November to March. All other conditions remain unchanged. Abstraction to continue to 1st April 2006

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at The Vale Golf Club Notice Board, Hill Furze Road, Bishampton, between 5th July 2001 and 10th August 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Lower Sewer Area, River Meet House, Newtown Industrial Estate, Nortway Lane, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire GL20 8JG, before the end of the said period.

On behalf of The Vale Golf Club

25 June 2001. (509)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that P.J.'S Golf Driving Range Limited of Crowground Hall, Poplar Farm, Kenny Hill, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP28 8DS, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a drain at National Grid Ref TL 6748 7828 in the Mildenhall Internal Drainage District at Mildenhall, Forest Heath district, Suffolk.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 12 cubic metres per hour, 144 cubic metres per day and 18,000 cubic metres per year to fill two winter storage reservoirs between 1 November in any year and 31 March the following year. The water is for spray irrigation purposes. The proposal is to replace licence serial No 6/33/39/S/418, which would be revoked upon issuing of this application.

A copy of the application and any map, plan or other document may be inspected, free of charge, at Crowground Hall, Poplar Farm, Kenny Hill, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP28 8DS, between 5 July 2001 and 2 August 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE28 4NE, before the end of the said period.

G C Beel, on behalf of P.J.'S Golf Driving Range Ltd.

29 June 2001. (541)

Environment Agency—North East Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that H R Fell & Sons Ltd, of West Grange, Thorganby, York YO19 6DJ, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole in the Sherwood Sandstone at National Grid Ref SE 6695 4140 at West Grange, Thorganby, in the parish of Thorganby, Selby District of North Yorkshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 69 cubic metres

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 69 cubic metres per hour, 1,541 cubic metres per day, 141,764 cubic metres per year. The water will be used for spray irrigation. This application seeks to replace Licence Serial No. 2/27/24/276 which expires on 31 October 2001.

The quantities above will be abstracted in aggregate with existing licences 2/27/28/086 and 2/27/24/409 such that there will be no increase in the quantities currently authorised to be abstracted.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at the above address between 13 July 2001 and 13 August 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

S Fell, on behalf of H R Fell & Sons Ltd

29 June 2001. (502)

Environment Agency—North East Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Howe Estates Company Ltd of the Hall, Howe, Thirsk, North Yorkshire YO7 4HU, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from two boreholes in the Sherwood Sandstone at National Grid Refs SE 3555 8028 and SE 3460 8130, at Howe Farm and Sinderby Farm, Howe, Thirsk, in the parish of Howe and Sinderby, Hambleton District of North Yorkshire.

The proposal is to abstract water in aggregate from both boreholes at the following rates: 82 cubic metres per hour, 1,650 cubic metres per day, 70,000 cubic metres per year. The water will be used for spray irrigation. This application seeks to replace Licence Serial Nos 2/27/23/500 and 2/ 27/23/501 which expire on 31 October 2001.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at The Estate Office, Howe, between 13 July 2001 and 13 August 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

On behalf of Howe Estates Company Ltd, Howe, Thirsk, North Yorkshire YO7 4HU.

28 June 2001. (504)

Environment Agency—South West Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT TO DISCHARGE

Notice is given, as required by Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991, that the following applications have been made to the Environment Agency, South West Region. South West Water, have applied for Consent to Discharge from a new Sewage Treatment Works (STW) at Marsh Green, Rockbeare, East Devon EX5 2ES. The $proposed\ STW\ will\ serve\ the\ villages\ of\ Marsh\ Green\ and\ Lower\ Marsh.$ A pumping station at the STW will be required to lift incoming flows to the STW for treatment. This pumping station may discharge in the event of an emergency, resulting from unavoidable electrical or mechanical breakdown of the pumping station.

Reference	Site Name	Receiving Water	Outlet NGR
202255	Marsh Green Final	Ford Stream	SY 0419 9381
	Effluent		
202256	Marsh Green	Ford Stream	SY 0419 9381
	Pumping Station		
	Emergency Overflow		

Details of the application are contained in the Register held by the Agency in its office at Exminster House, Miller Way, Exminster, Exeter, Devon EX6 8AS, and may be inspected, free of charge, from 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday inclusive. Enquiries by telephone may be made on 01392 444000 ext. 2604.

Any person who wishes to make representations or requires further details about the application should do so in writing to Regional Water Quality Manager, Environment Agency South West Region, Manley House, Kestrel Way, Exeter EX2 7LQ, quoting the above reference number, not later than 16 August 2001. (532)

Environment Agency—South West Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED **BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)**

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT TO DISCHARGE

Notice is given, as required by Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991, that the following application has been made to the Environment Agency, South West Region. Wessex Water Services Ltd, has applied for Consent to Discharge from Litton Pumping Station, at Whitehouse Lane, Litton, Somerset BA3 4PS. This is a first time sewerage scheme for the community. The proposed pumping station will collect sewage from the surrounding community and transfer it to a works for treatment. The pumping station may discharge in an emergency resulting from unavoidable electrical or mechanical breakdown, once the on-site storage facility is fully utilised.

Reference Site Name Receiving Water Outlet NGR 101594 Litton Pumping ST 5948 5488 River Chew Station

Details of the application are contained in the Register held by the Agency in its office at Rivers House, East Quay, Bridgwater, Somerset TA6 4YS, and may be inspected, free of charge, from 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday inclusive. Enquiries by telephone may be made on 01392 444000 ext 2645.

Any person who wishes to make representations or requires further details about the application should do so in writing to Regional Water Quality Manager, Environment Agency South West Region, Manley House, Kestrel Way, Exeter EX2 7LQ, quoting the above reference number, not later than 16 August 2001.

Environment Agency—South West Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SECTION 88 AND SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995) NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT IN PURSUANCE **OF SECTION 88**

Notice is given, as required by Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991, that the following application has been made to the Environment Agency, South West Region.
The Halfway House Inn, Ilchester Road, Chilthorne Dormer, have

applied for a consent to discharge trade and domestic effluent from the Halfway House Inn and Caravan Site. The discharge will be 15 cubic metres per day through a package treatment plant into a small watercourse in the River Yeo catchment.

Maximum Receiving Reference Site name volume water Outlet NGR WOC/ Halfway 15 cubic Un-named ST 5318 1941 101593/SM House Inn metres per day watercourse

Details of the application are contained in the Register held by the Agency in its office at Rivers House, East Quay, Bridgwater, Somerset TA6 4YS, and may be inspected, free of charge, from 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday inclusive. Enquiries by telephone may be made on 01278 457333, extension 4525.

Any person who wishes to make representations or requires further details about the application should do so in writing to: The Water Quality Consenting Team Leader, quoting the above reference number,

Environment Agency—Thames Region

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 AS AMENDED **BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995**

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE **PURPOSES OF SECTION 88**

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991, that application has been made to the Environment Agency by United Kingdom Atomic Energy Authority to vary consent WR1276 to reduce the discharge volume to 2,500 cubic metres per day of trade effluent comprising process water, cooling water and boiler blowdown from the trade effluent treatment plant at Harwell International Business Centre, United Kingdom Atomic Energy Authority, Harwell, Didcot, Oxfordshire to the River Thames at National Grid Refs SU 506 944 and SU 506 945.

Details of the proposal are contained in the register held by the Agency at its office in Reading. The register is held at Kings Meadow House, Kings Meadow Road, Reading, Berkshire, and may be inspected, free of charge, from 9.30 am to 4.30 pm, Monday to Friday inclusive. Inquiries by telephone 0118 953 5426 may be made between the hours of 9.00 am and 5.00 pm Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who wishes to make representations or objections with respect to the application should do so, in writing, to the Area Environment Planning Manager, The Environment Agency, Thames Region, West Area, Isis House, Howbery Park, Wallingford, Oxfordshire OX10 8BD, quoting Ref W/WR 368, not later than 16 August 2001.

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application and any representations made by interested parties, it is decided that consent can be given, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives treatment before discharge to the receiving waters so that the above aims are met.

If you wish to discuss this matter please contact Charlotte Turner on 01491 828401.

G Broughton, Area Environment Planning Manager (5-

Agriculture & Fisheries



Animal Health

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food

The Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food, acting in exercise of the powers conferred on him by sections 1, 7, 8, 15(4), 23, 25, 38(1) and 83(2) of the Animal Health Act 1981 and of all other powers enabling him in that behalf, makes the following Order:

SI 2001 No 1862

This Order may be cited as the Foot-and-Mouth Disease (Amendment) (England) (No 7) Order 2001 and came into force on 10 May 2001. This Order, which extends to England, replaces Parts III and IV of the Foot-and-Mouth Disease Order 1983 ("the 1983 Order") (SI 1983/1950). It consolidates the changes made to these Parts by:

The Foot-and-Mouth Disease (Amendment) (England) (No 4) Order (SI 2001/1078);

The Foot-and-Mouth Disease (Amendment) (England) (No 5) Order (SI 2001/1407):

The Foot-and-Mouth Disease (Amendment) (England) (No 6) Order (SI 2001/1514).

It further amends the provisions of the 1983 Order by:

(a) amending the range of prohibited sporting and recreational activities that are prohibited in an infected area (article 29A of the amended Part III) and in a controlled area (article 36 of the amended Part IV):

(b) amending articles 21 and 33 (control of carcases) to make it clear that the carcase of a deer slaughtered under the article 29A or 36 can only be moved from the place it is killed, under the authority of a licence of the Minister:

(c) removing from the Order, the form of licence for movements to slaughter;

(d) amending articles 27 and 37C (sheep shearing) so as to prohibit (subject to certain exemptions) the shearing or dipping of sheep in an infected area and the shearing of sheep in a controlled area except in accordance with the terms of a licence issued by the Minister.

A Regulatory Impact Assessment has not been prepared for these Regulations. Copies of the Order can be obtained from any branch of The Stationery Office, priced at £2·00. (1012)

Other Notices



A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page. (1006)

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Administration Orders

ASPHALT REJUVENATION (UK) LIMITED

(Registered No 03255757)

Nature of Business: General Contractors.

Trade Classification: 7484.

Administration Order made: 12 June 2001.

S G Falconer and A D Pillmoor (Office Holder Nos 005911 and 007253), of HLB Kidsons, Joint Administrators. (711028)

Meetings of Creditors TELFORD FENCING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 23 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at BDO Stoy Hayward, Beneficial Building, 28 Paradise Circus, Birmingham B1 2BJ, on 19 July 2001, at 10.30 am, for the purposes of considering and, if thought fit, approving the proposals of the Administrators for achieving the aim of the Administration Order, and also to consider establishing and, if thought fit, to appoint a Creditors' Committee. A person authorised under section 37 of the Companies Act 1985 to represent a corporation must produce to the Chairman of the Meeting a copy of the Resolution from which their authority is derived. The copy Resolution must be under seal of the Corporation, or certified by the Secretary or Director of the Corporation as a true copy. Please note that a Creditor is entitled to vote only if he has delivered to the Administrators at BDO Stoy Hayward, Beneficial Building, 28 Paradise Circus, Birmingham B1 2BJ, not later than 12 noon on Thursday 18 July 2001 details in writing of the debt claimed to be due from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and there has been lodged with the Administrators any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

T Mitchell, Joint Administrator

29 June 2001. (819)

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers

HOLT CONTRACTS LIMITED

(Registered No 02890517)

Nature of Business: General Construction and Civil Engineering. Trade Classification: 23.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 21 June 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: HSBC Bank plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Raymond Hocking and Simon James Michaels (Office Holder Nos 2322/01 and 8824/01), both of 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL. (711030)

HOLT MAINTENANCE LIMITED

(Registered No 02896813)

Nature of Business: General Construction and Civil Engineering.

Trade Classification: 23

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 21 June 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: HSBC

Joint Administrative Receivers: Raymond Hocking and Simon James Michaels (Office Holder Nos 2322/01 and 8824/01), both of 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL. (711029)

KINGSGRANGE LIMITED

(Registered No 1673839)

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Perfumes and Toilet Preparations. Trade Classification: 2452

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 26 June 2001.

Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: Barclays Bank Plc.

Administrative Receivers: Myles Halley and Paul Francis Jeffery (Office Holder Nos 6658 and 5768), both of Aquis Court, 31 Fishpool Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL3 4RF. (711027)

POTTER AND MOORE GROUP LIMITED

(Registered No 2568661)

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Perfumes and Toilet Preparations. Trade Classification: 2452.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 26 June 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: Barclays

Bank Plc

Administrative Receivers: Myles Halley and Paul Francis Jeffery, (Office Holder Nos 6658 and 5768), both of Aquis Court, 31 Fishpool Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL3 4RF. $(71\bar{10}24)$

POTTER AND MOORE LIMITED

(Registered No 1507894)

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Perfumes and Toilet Preparations. Trade Classification: 2452

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 26 June 2001.

Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: Barclays Bank Plc.

Administrative Receivers: Myles Halley and Paul Francis Jeffery (Office Holder Nos 6658 and 5768), both of Áquis Court, 31 Fishpool Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL3 4RF. (711026)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

ENCYCLOMEDICA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 4 Orchard Mews, 42 Orchard Road, London N6, on 25 June 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that R L H Knight, of Morgan Insolvency & Reconstruction, The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and that the Liquidator be and is authorised to divide among the Members in specie all or any of the assets of the Company.

Dr J Kreindler, Chairman (711031)

INKOREX LIMITED

At the Extraordinary General Meeting of Inkorex Limited, held on 27 June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special

Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Victor Yerburgh Setchim and Ian Christopher Oakley Smith, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by the Joint Liquidators is to be done by all or any one or more of the persons for the time being holding office.

S M Shrimpton, Chairman (711025)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3944766.

Name of Company: ENCYCLOMEDICA LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: The White Cottage, 19 West Street,

Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: The White Cottage, 19 West Street,

Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS. Office Holder Number: 002231.
Date of Appointment: 25th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (215)

Company Number: 01757035

Name of Company: INKOREX LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: SICPA UK Limited; B. W. Inks Limited; Bradbury, Wilkinson (Inks) Limited; and Durwil Engineering Limited. Nature of Business: Manufacture of Chemical Products.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, formerly Unit 10, Gilmans Industrial Estate, Natts Lane, Billingshurst, West Sussex RH14 9EZ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Richard Victor Yerburgh Setchim and Ian Christopher Oakley Smith, Plumtree Court, London EC4A

Office Holder Numbers: 6710 and 8890. Date of Appointment: 27th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (279)

Notices to Creditors

ENCYCLOMEDICA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 25 June 2001, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned R L H Knight, The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS, the Liquidator of the said Company and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R L H Knight, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal as all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

27 May 2001. (216)

INKOREX LIMITED

(formerly Sicpa UK Limited, B.W. Inks Limited, Bradbury, Wilkinson (Inks) Limited and Durwil Engineering Limited)

The above Company has been placed into a solvent Liquidation process. Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that Richard Victor Yerburgh Setchim and Ian Christopher Oakley-Smith, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above-named Company on 27 June 2001 by the Members. In order to formally establish the claims of Creditors against the Company, notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the Company are required, on or before 10 August 2001, to send in writing their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Richard Victor Yerburgh Setchim and Ian Christopher Oakley-Smith of Pricewaterhouse Coopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company. If so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidators, such Creditors, either personally or by their Solicitors, shall attend at such time and place as shall be specified by the Joint Liquidators to prove their debts and claims. In default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved. A proof of debt is a document stating the amount of the Creditor's claim and (subject to Rule 4.76 of the Insolvency Rules 1986) may be in any form.

R V Y Setchim and I C Oakley-Smith, Joint Liquidators

NOTE. This notice is purely formal. The Company is solvent and all known Creditors will be, or have already been paid.

2 July 2001. (280)

Final Meetings BRIDGEPOOL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Tenon Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, on Friday 3 August 2001 at 10.00 am for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up for the period of the Liquidation to date.

I W Kings, Liquidator 28 June 2001.

BUTLERS FARMHOUSE CHEESES REORGANISATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at BKR Haines Watts, First Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LSI 2PS, on 14 August 2001, at 11.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

D M Walker, Joint Liquidator 28 June 2001. (313)

C C L FINANCIAL GROUP PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at No 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, on 3 August 2001, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the Company was disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. The deadline for the receipt of proxies is no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the General Meeting.

I J Allan, Liquidator 2 July 2001. (555)

EMHAV LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at Royce Peeling Green, Hilton Chambers, 15 Hilton Street, Manchester M1 1JL, on 2 August 2001, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to Royce Peeling Green, Hilton Chambers, 15 Hilton Street, Manchester M1 1JL, by not later than 12 noon on 1 August 2001.

K Bailey, Liquidator 2 July 2001. (807)

SMITH AND GRACE SCREW BOSS PULLEY COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at HLB Kidsons, Bank House, 8 Cherry Street, Birmingham B2 5AD, on 10 August 2001, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

H C Brunt, Liquidator 26 June 2001. (314)

SULEX LIMITED

(247)

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of Sulex Limited will be held at the offices of Geoffrey Martin & Co, St James's House, 28 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2SP, on Thursday 9 August 2001, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting of Members is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member.

S Hull, Liquidator (249)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

A.R.T HACKETT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on Wednesday 27 June 2001, at 10.30 am, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M T Coyne, of 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A T Hackett (291)

ADAMSKY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 9 High Street, Elstree, Hertfordshire WD6 3BY, on Friday 22 June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Gilmore be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up." At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on the same day, the Liquidation was confirmed with the appointment of Stephen Gilmore, Lawrence Grant Gilmore, 9 High Street, Elstree, Hertfordshire WD6 3BY, as Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up of the Company. Director

ALBANY CORPORATE FINANCE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Berkeley Square Hotel, 15 Berkeley Square, Clifton, Bristol, on 28 June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Philip G Byrne, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

S Tanner, Director (816)

ALLIED BUILDING INDUSTRIAL SERVICES LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of RMT, 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle NE2 1QQ, on 27 June 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A A Josephs, of RMT, 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

J Whitmore, Chairman (187)

ANTIQUE EXPORTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Friday 29 June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that R Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

M Woolman, Chairman (194)

CLAIM CARE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at A H Tomlinson & Co, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on 29 June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Alan H Tomlinson, of A H Tomlinson & Co, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on the same date, the Resolution was ratified together with the appointment of Alan H Tomlinson, of A H Tomlinson & Co, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, as Liquidator of the Company.

S J Cope, Chairman (288)

CONTROL OF CREDIT AND MANAGEMENT LIMITED

(formerly Raffles (GB) Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, on 29 June 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

'That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mr D Wald, of D. Wald & Co, 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.

J Mills, Director (184)

CORONET PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 8 Baltic Street East, London EC1Y 0UJ, on 26 June 2001, at 11.45 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Tim Brown, of Silver Altman Ltd, 8 Baltic Street East, London EC1Y 0UP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company.'

G Miell, Chairman (281)

COUNTRY INTERIORS (DEVON) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, on 28 June 2001, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alisdair J Findlay, of Findlay James, as above address, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

P A J Duriez, Chairman (287)

DANIEL & SON (LIVERPOOL) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, No. 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, on Wednesday, 27th June 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that Guy Huntington and David Moore, of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up.

J L Parry, Director

(285)

ENVIRONMENTAL AUDITORS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Holiday Inn, Gibson Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 2RF, on 28 June 2001, at 10.30 am the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Charles Armstrong, of Turpin Barker & Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, be appointed Liquidator of the Company

M Hadley, Chairman (177)

FOWKES MAINTENANCE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, on 27 June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that K J Watkin, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding up.'

M G Fowkes, Director (284)

FRONTROLL LIMITED

(t/a Perrys Bakery)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Tudor Cottages, Footscray High Street, Footscray, Sidcup DA14 5NH, on 21 June 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Nedim Ailyan and David Paul Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

S Lilley (128)

GREGTON LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Bookham Grange Hotel, Little Bookham Common, Leatherhead, Surrey KT23 3HS, on 25 June 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D B Coakley and M P Riley, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Connaught House, Alexandra Terrace, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3DA, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and are to act jointly and severally.'

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of D B Coakley and M P Riley was confirmed.

P Macgregor, Chairman (290)

HOUSE DESIGN CONSULTANCY LIMITED

(t/a Image Point)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on 26 June 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Andrew Segal, of A. Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

$$R Brown$$
 (117)

J.D.I. (BRISTOL) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Bristol Marriott Hotel, City Centre, Vienna Suite, 2 Lower Castle Street, Old Market, Bristol BS1 3AD, on 27 June 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ninos Koumettou, of Alexander Lawson & Co, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

L A WHITE & SON LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Southgate Hotel, Southernhay East, Exeter, Devon, on 26 June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Philip G Byrne, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

MBA DIRECT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, on 20 June 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Malcolm Cohen and Anthony Peter Supperstone, of BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and are to act jointly and severally."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Malcolm Cohen and Anthony Peter Supperstone was confirmed.

MAYA PR LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Friday 29 June 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kian Seng Tan, of K S Tan & Co, 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

QUALITY ENGINEERING PRODUCTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Centre, 39 Bedford Square, London EC1B 3EG, on 29 June 2001, at 11.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue in business, and it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Edwin David Stanley Kirker, of Kirker & Co., The Centre, 39 Bedford Square, London WC1B 3EG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors, on 29 June 2001, the appointment of Edwin D S Kirker was approved by the Creditors.

RIGHT RESULT.COM LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 1-2 Raymond Buildings, Grays Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on 27 June 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

ROSEDALE SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on 27 June 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Andrew Segal, of A. Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

$$R D Downs$$
 (120)

S M SIGNS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN, on 29 June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew James Nichols, of Redman Nichols, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 29 June 2001, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Andrew James Nichols as Liquidator.

SHOPFITTING SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, on 28 June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alisdair J Findlay, of Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

TVCI LIMITED

(t/a The Visual Connection)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, on 26 June 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was

duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot by reason of its liabilities continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Jeremy Berman of Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1M 7LB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up." At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on the same day, the

Member's nominee was confirmed as Liquidator.

VALVEMASTER U.K. LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, on 28 June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that K J Watkin be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

WILLOWS CONSULTANTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Thursday 28 June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot by reason of its liabilities continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Valentine of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

Meetings of Creditors ASP-BYTE.COM PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1-2 Raymond Buildings, Grays Inn, London WC1R 5BP, on 19 July 2001, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later 12 noon on 18 July 2001. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Mark Robert Fry of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and Resolutions in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses including the basis on which these are charged or reimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions also to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator the powers contained in Schedule 4 Part I of the Insolvency

By Order of the Board.

M Davidson, Director

2 July 2001. (130)

ABBEYDENS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, on Friday 20 July 2001, at 11.00 am, the Members' Meeting will be held half an hour earlier, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. For the purposes mentioned in section 98(2) of the said Act information can be obtained from 243 Caledonian Road, London N1

G Georgiou, Director 2 July 2001. (196)

ARIDALE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Norfolk Plaza, 22-23 Norfolk Square, London W2, on 23 July 2001, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. If you intend to use a proxy form for the purpose of the Meeting, the form, accompanied by your statement of claim, must be lodged at the offices of Gregory Michaels & Co, 6 Southwick Mews, Paddington, London W2 1JG, not later than 12 noon 20 July 2001. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) Insolvency Act 1986, that Michael Ioannou of 6 Southwick Mews, Paddington, London W2 1JG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors free of charge with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

K Koulia, Director 28 June 2001. (804)

COLLECTABLE GLASS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on Thursday 12 July 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12 noon on Wednesday 11 July 2001 to Robert Michael Young, of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, who will, free of charge, supply to those whose claims have been lodged in writing by the prescribed time on that day such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

CROSSGRADE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Rameses, 65 High Street, on Thursday 12 July 2001, at 12.30 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 361 Kenton Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA3 0XS, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 361 Kenton Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA3 0XS, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

G Sadhra, Director

2 July 2001. (195)

ER FLUID DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 17 July 2001, at 11 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Alist of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, at Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. L. F Evans, Director

29 June 2001. (308)

EUROPEAN TRADES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, on 13 July 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, between 10.00 am and 4.00 p.m, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

M Lewer, Director

29 June 2001. (805)

EXPORT DIRECT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 13 July 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Kikis Kallis, of Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless attending in person) proxies with Kikis Kallis, as above, not later than 12 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Unless they wish to surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Resolutions specifying the terms of the Liquidator's remuneration may also be considered at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

A Carr, Director 29 June 2001. (133)

FORESTER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Sale Smith & Co, Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, on Tuesday 17 July 2001, at 11.30 am precisely, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator, the appointment of a Liquidation Committee and consideration of the Directors' statement of affairs. Creditors should note that the Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of assistance with the preparation of the Directors statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person), must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of Sale Smith & Co, Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, not later than 12 noon on Monday 16 July 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Sale Smith & Co, Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Pursuant to section 98(2)(b) of the Act a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Sale Smith & Co, Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, on the two business days falling next due before the date on which the Meeting is to be held. By Order of the Board.

I C Taft, Director

27 June 2001. (201)

GRIFFITHS & GILLANDERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, on 13 July 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Forms of proxy, if to be used at the Meeting, must be lodged with the Company at the offices of Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, not later than 12 noon on 12 July 2001. A list of names and addresses of Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, free of charge, on the two days immediately prior to the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

Dy Order of the Boa

D Griffiths, Director

29 June 2001. (309)

IDOSON FABRICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The County Hotel, Birmingham Road, Walsall WS1 2NG, on Wednesday 18 July 2001, at 11.30 am precisely, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator, the appointment of a Liquidation Committee and consideration of the Directors' statement of affairs. Creditors should note that the Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of assistance with the preparation of the Directors' statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person), must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of Sale Smith & Co, Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, not later than 12 noon on Tuesday 17 July 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Sale Smith & Co, Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Pursuant to section 98(2)(b) of the Act a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Sale Smith & Co, Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, on the two business days falling next due before the date on which the Meeting is to be held.

By Order of the Board.

I C Taft, Director

27 June 2001. (202)

JANUARY 1980 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday 17 July 2001, at 4.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

K Shah, Director

25 June 2001. (203)

K.KING ELECTRICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Judges Hotel, Kirklevington Hall, Kirklevington, Yarm TS15 9LW, on 13 July 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Companys Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of David Horner & Co, 2A Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4TN, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

K King, Director

(803)

LASER & COSMETIC SURGERY CLINIC LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Wednesday 18 July 2001, at 3.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

F Roomi, Director

28 June 2001. (199)

M PACE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Rifsons House, 63-64 Charles Lane, London NW8 7SB, on Thursday 26 July 2001, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Rifsons Hosue, 63-64 Charles Lane, London NW8 7SB, on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting of Creditors will be held.

R Papa, Director

21 June 2001. (205)

MSF CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on Monday 16 July 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12 noon, on Friday 13 July 2001, to Robert Michael Young, of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, who will, free of charge, supply to those whose claims have been lodged in writing by the prescribed time on that day such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

P Doyle, Director

28 June 2001 (311)

OAKWOLD PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on Thursday 12 July 2001, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on the two business days next before the Meeting of Creditors.

K Taylor. Director

26 June 2001. (204)

SCHMIDT INDUSTRIES U.K. LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on Monday 16 July 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Robert Martin Rutherford, of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

J Donnelly. Director

15 June 2001. (549)

SPORTS GARDEN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, on 6 July 2001, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, between 10 am and 4 pm on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statementt of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person), a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, no later than 12 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting

By Order of the Board.

M Green, Director

18 July 2001. (198)

TRANSEUROPA SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Sale Smith & Co., Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, on Tuesday 17 July 2001, at 11.30 am precisely, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator, the appointment of a Liquidation Committee, and consideration of the Directors' statement of affairs. Creditors should note that the Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of assistance with the preparation of the Directors's statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person), must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of Sale Smith & Co., Carmella House, 3 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, not later than 12 noon on Monday 16th July 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at Sale Smith & Co., Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Pursuant to section 98(2)(b) of the Act, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Sale Smith & Co., Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, on the two business days falling next due before the date on which the Meeting is to be held. By Order of the Board.

I C Taft, Director

27 June 2001. (200)

WOODWORM SERVICES (WESTERN) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, on 11 July 2001, at 10.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX. Secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the date on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, not later than 12.00 noon on 10 July 2001. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or to be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A J Findlay, of Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, will, during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require.

B L Webb, Director

25 June 2001. (312)

ZACH DESIGNS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, on Friday 20 July 2001, at 1.00 pm. The Members Meeting will be held half an hour earlier, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. For the purposes mentioned in section 98(2) of the said Act information can be obtained from 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED.

By Order of the Board.

M N Zachariades, Director

2 July 2001. (197)

ZENDA (ANODISING) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1-2 Raymond Buildings, Grays Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on Thursday 12 July 2001, at 11.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12.00 noon on 11 July 2001. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that David Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and Resolutions in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses including the basis on which these are charged or reimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions also to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator the powers contained in Schedule 4 Part I of the Insolvency

By Order of the Board.

W Hannaby, Director

28 June 2001. (131)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3356564.

Name of Company: **A.R.T.HACKETT LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Fabricated Metal.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham

B3 3LG

Liquidator's Name and Address: M. T. Coyne, Poppleton & Appleby,

141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG.

Office Holder Number: 6575. Date of Appointment: 27 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (292)

Company Number: 3399361.

Name of Company: **ADAMSKY LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Revue Bar & Peep Show.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 9 High Street Elstree, Hertfordshire

WD6 3BY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Gilmore, Lawrence Grant

Gilmore, 9 High Street Elstree, Hertfordshire WD6 3BY.

Office Holder Number: 2395.
Date of Appointment: 22 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (185)

Company Number: 3530994.

Name of Company: ALBANY CORPORATE FINANCE LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: St Kilian House, 38 Whiteladies Road,

Clifton, Bristol BS8 2LG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Philip G. Byrne, Byrne Associates, St Kilian House, 38 Whiteladies Road, Clifton, Bristol BS8 2LG.

Office Holder Number: 5583.

Date of Appointment: 28 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (815)

(298)

(299)

Company Number: 03506390.

Name of Company: ALLIED BUILDING INDUSTRIAL SERVICES LTD.

Nature of Business: Provider of Contract Labour.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 3 Portland Terrace, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ

Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony Alan Josephs, 3 Portland Terrace, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ.

Office Holder Number: 004179 Date of Appointment: 27 June 2001. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 03986522

Name of Company: ANTIQUE EXPORTS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Antique Exporters.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 003569. Date of Appointment: Friday, 29 June 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(193)

Company Number: 2843147.

Name of Company: CLAIM CARE LIMITED. Nature of Business: Personal Injury Claims Specialists.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: A H Tomlinson & Co., St. John's Court,

72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan H. Tomlinson, A H Tomlinson & Co., St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL.

Office Holder Number: 006585.
Date of Appointment: 29 June 2001.
By whom Appointed: Shareholders and Creditors.

(295)

Company Number: 3071294.

Name of Company: CONTROL OF CREDIT AND MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Raffles (GB) Limited.

Nature of Business: Provision of Luxury Limousine Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill

Lane, London NW10 2DH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Wald, 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH.

Office Holder Number: 3598.

Date of Appointment: 29 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (183)

Company Number: 03952474.

Name of Company: CORONET PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

Nature of Business: Property Repairs.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 8 Baltic Street East, London EC1Y 0UP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Tim Brown, Silver Altman Ltd., 8 Baltic Street East, London EC1Y 0UP.

Office Holder Number: 9001. Date of Appointment: 26 June 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(302)

Company Number: 03909122.

Name of Company: COUNTRY INTERIORS (DEVON) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Kitchen Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: A J Findlay, Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX.

Office Holder Number: 008744. Date of Appointment: 28 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (296)

Company Number: 135249. Name of Company: **DANIEL & SON (LIVERPOOL) LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Wholesalers of Fruit and Vegetables.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 17-19 Block 'A' Wholesale Fruit Market, Edge Lane, Liverpool L13 2DZ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Guy Huntington and David Moore, both of Begbies Traynor, No. 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF.
Office Holder Number: 006035 and 007510.

Date of Appointment: 27 June 2001

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 02616445.

Name of Company: ENVIRONMENTAL AUDITORS LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Changedetail Limited.

Nature of Business: Environmental Audit Information.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA.

(188)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Martin Charles Armstrong, Turpin Barker & Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM14LA

Office Holder Number: 006212.
Date of Appointment: 28 June 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(178)

Company Number: 03498632

Name of Company: FOWKES MAINTENANCE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Maintenance Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road,

Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: K J Watkin, K.J. Watkin & Co,

Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall. Office Holder Number: 5276.
Date of Appointment: 27 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3610933.

Name of Company: FRONTROLL LIMITED.

Trading Name: Perrys Bakery.

Nature of Business: Bakers and Confectioners.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Tudor Cottages, Footscray High Street, Footscray, Sidcup DA14 5NH.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: David Paul Hudson, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex and Nedim Patrick Ailyan, Tudor Cottages, Footscray High Street, Sidcup, Kent DA14 5HN.

Office Holder Numbers: 008977 and 009072.

Date of Appointment: 21 June 2001

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (129)

Company Number: 2936796.

Name of Company: GREGTON LIMITED. Nature of Business: Building Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Connaught House, Alexandra Terrace,

Guildford, Surrey GU1 3DA.

Liquidators' Names and Address: D B Coakley and M P Riley, both of BDO Stoy Hayward, Connaught House, Alexandra Terrace, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3DA.

Date of Appointment: 25 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (293)

Company Number: 03524071

Name of Company: HOUSE DESIGN CONSULTANCY LIMITED.

Trading Name: Image Point.

Nature of Business: Large Format Graphic Producers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford

Mount Road, London E4 8LP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Andrew Segal, A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford, London E4 8LP.

Office Holder Number: 002685. Date of Appointment: 26 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (118)

Company Number: 2458190. Name of Company: **J.D.I. (BRISTOL) LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Independent Insurance Intermediaries.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ninos Koumettou, Alexander Lawson

& Co, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE. Office Holder Number: 2240. Date of Appointment: 27 June 2001. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(818)

Company Number: 03023950.

Name of Company: L A WHITE & SON LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: St Kilian House, 38 Whiteladies Road,

Clifton, Bristol BS8 2LG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Philip G. Byrne, Byrne Associates, St Kilian House, 38 Whiteladies Road, Clifton, Bristol BS8 2LG. Office Holder Number: 5583.

Date of Appointment: 26 June 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (811)

Company Number: 03494111.

Name of Company: MBA DIRECT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: On-line Recruitment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL. Liquidators' Names and Address: Malcolm Cohen and Anthony Peter Supperstone, both of BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London

WÎÙ 3LL.

Date of Appointment: 20 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (301)

Company Number: 3795411.

Name of Company: MAYA PR LIMITED. Nature of Business: Public Relations.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley

Road, London NW3 5EP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kian Seng Tan, 10-12 New College

Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP.

Office Holder Number: 8032. Date of Appointment: 29 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (123)

Company Number: 3262233

Name of Company: QUALITY ENGINEERING PRODUCTS LIMITED.

Trading Name: Quality Engineering Products Limited.

Nature of Business: Precision Engineering Machining Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Kirker & Co., The Centre, 39 Bedford

Square, London WC1B 3EG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Edwin D. S. Kirker, Kirker & Co., The

Centre, 39 Bedford Square, London WC1B 3EG.

Office Holder Number: 8227.

Date of Appointment: 29 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3932365.

Name of Company: RIGHT RESULT. COM LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Overnight Parcels.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch

Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Paul Hudson, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex.

Office Holder Number: 008977 Date of Appointment: 27 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3300643.

Name of Company: ROSEDALE SERVICES LIMITED.

Trading Name: Good Impressions. Nature of Business: Landscape Gardeners.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford

Mount Road, London E4 8LP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Andrew Segal, A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford, London E4 8LP.

Office Holder Number: 002685. Date of Appointment: 27 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1907399.

Name of Company: SM SIGNS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Sign Installers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield,

East Yorkshire YO25 6PN. Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew James Nichols, Redman Nichols, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN.

Office Holder Number: 8367. Date of Appointment: 29 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(191)

(119)

Company Number: 2194028.

Name of Company: SECOND LEVEL SPORT LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Sport and Leisure Wholesaler and Distributors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley,

West Sussex RH10 6AG.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Graham P Petersen and Julie P Vahey, Benedict Mackenzie, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley,

West Sussex RH10 6AG.

Office Holder Numbers: 008325 and 009112. Date of Appointment: 28 June 2001.

(175)

Company Number: 02697253.

Name of Company: SHOPFITTING SERVICES LIMITED. Nature of Business: Shopfitters.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way,

Cheltenham GL52 6QX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: A J Findlay, Findlay James, Saxon

House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX. Office Holder Number: 008744.

Date of Appointment: 28 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(297)

Company Number: 3714907.

Name of Company: **TVCI LIMITED.**Trading Name: The Visual Connection.

Nature of Business: Audio-Visual and Media Production.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G

Liquidator's Name and Address: Jeremy Berman, Berley, 76 New

Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB. Office Holder Number: 5303.

Date of Appointment: 26 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (180)

Company Number: 3202245

Name of Company: VALVEMASTER U.K. LTD.

Nature of Business: Valve Manufacturer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road,

Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: K J Watkin, K.J. Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH.

Office Holder Number: 5276. Date of Appointment: 28 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (300)

Company Number: 3753388. Name of Company: **WILLOWS CONSULTANTS LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Futures Trading Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co, 4

Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 003569. Date of Appointment: 28 June 2001

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (189)

Annual Liquidation Meetings DATAFAX LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Thursday 26 July 2001, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year.

R A Segal, Liquidator

28 June 2001.

HOSPITALITY OPEN SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Thursday 26 July 2001, at 12.30 pm, for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year.

R A Segal, Liquidator 28 June 2001.

Final Meetings AMI SOFTWARE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 15 Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1EW, on Monday 6 August 2001, at 10.45 am, to be followed at 11 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purposes of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at either Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address not later than 4 pm of the business day before the Meeting.

M E Wilcox, Liquidator

28 June 2001. (253)

AGQUIP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of E Mary Grove & Co., First Floor, 122 Winchcombe Street, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire, on Wednesday 25 July 2001, at 10 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

E M Grove, Liquidator

15 June 2001.

BUILDKO AND SONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Buildko and Sons Limited, will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, on Thursday 2 August 2001, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, by no later than 12 noon, on Wednesday 1 August 2001.

M B Shierson, Liquidator

28 June 2001. (257)

BUILDKO DEVELOPMENTS (LANCASHIRE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Buildko Developments (Lancashire) Limited, will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, on Thursday 2 August 2001, at 2 pm and 2.15 pm respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, by no later than 12 noon, on Wednesday 1 August 2001.

M B Shierson, Liquidator

(122)

28 June 2001. (259)

BUILDKO INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Buildko Investments Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, on Thursday 2 August 2001, at 11.30 am and 11.45 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator [pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986], showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, by no later than 12 noon on Wednesday 1 August 2001.

M B Shierson, Liquidator

28 June 2001. (258)

CADI-STAT LIMITED

Notice is given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Nottingham Watson, 12 St Paul's Square, Birmingham B3 1RB, on 15 August 2001, at 11 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Creditors or Members wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors or Members attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Nottingham Watson, no later than 12 noon on 14 August 2001. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor or Member must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

P Nottingham, Liquidator

27 June 2001. (250)

CLUB CLASS TRANSPORT LIMITED

(t/a Elljay Cars & Blue Star Cars)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 31 July 2001, at 11 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at either Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, no later than 4 pm of the business day before the Meeting.

D Rubin, Liquidator

29 June 2001. (557)

CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of E Mary Grove & Co., White Lodge, 50 Ledbury Road, Hereford HR1 2SY, on Friday 3 August 2001, at 10 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

E M Grove, Liquidator

28 June 2001. (212)

FAITHCOURT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Rutland House, 44 Masons Hill, Bromley, Kent BR2 9EQ, on 31 July 2001, at 11 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and to receive any explanations which may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in their place. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

G C D Harrison, Liquidator

28 June 2001. (213)

FANTASIA (FRAMING) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Martin Sklan & Co, 133 Golders Green Road, London NW11 8HJ, on Wednesday 1 August 2001, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted to date and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and records of the Company shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy holder needs not be a Member or Creditor of the Company and proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 133 Golders Green Road, London NW11 8HJ, not later than 4 pm on the business day before the Meetings.

A Martin-Sklan, Liquidator

28 June 2001. (256)

FRISK LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Martin Davis, Knowledge House, Chelmsford Road, London N14 4JN, on 14 August 2001 at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator. The Final Meeting of Contributories will be held 10 minutes earlier.

M Pocock, Liquidator

2 July 2001. (209)

GLOBAL ONE HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 10 August 2001, at 10.00 am to be followed at 10.15 am, by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

D P Hudson, Liquidator

29 June 2001. (132)

GREENWICH MEAN TIME LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 2nd Floor, Titchfield House, 69-85 Tabernacle Street, London EC2A 4RR, on 30 July 2001, at 1.00 pm, to be followed at 1.30 pm by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

R S Palmer, Liquidator

29 June 2001. (211)

HARDWOODS DIRECT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of Hardwoods Direct Limited will be held at the offices of K S Tan & Co., 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Tuesday 14 August 2001, at 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

K S Tan, Liquidator

2 July 2001. (125)

HUDSON CROWN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Saud & Company, 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW, on 31 July 2001, at 11.00 am for Members, and 11.30 am for Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

S Saud, Liquidator

29 June 2001. (210)

LITERATURE AND SOFTWARE LOGISTICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Bulley Davey, 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1 2SQ, on Wednesday 8 August 2001, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, to receive an account of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

M Perkins, Liquidator

28 June 2001. (245)

NEXUS CHAIN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on Friday 3 August 2001, at 10.00 am to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of having laid before them an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator, Martin Henry Linton, of Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, by no later than 12.00 noon on Thursday 2 August 2001.

M H Linton, Liquidator 27 June 2001. (254)

OCEANLITE LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Nottingham Watson, 12 St Paul's Square, Birmingham B3 1RB, on 9 August 2001, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Creditors or Members wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors or Members attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Nottingham Watson, no later than 12 noon on 8 August 2001. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor or Member must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

S D Watson, Liquidator 28 June 2001 (246)

OWEN CONWAY AND SONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, on Friday 17 August 2001, at 10.00 am, followed by a Meeting of Creditors at 10.15 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 60-62 London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meetings.

A J Whelan, Liquidator 29 June 2001. (206)

PIERCELITE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Nottingham Watson, 12 St Paul's Square, Birmingham B3 1RB, on 15 August 2001, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Creditors or Members wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors or Members attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Nottingham Watson, no later than 12 noon, on 14 August 2001. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor or Member must be lodged a the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

P Nottingham, Liquidator 29 June 2001. (251)

QUICKTEX CHATTERTON (UPVC) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of KPMG, on 14 August 2001, at 11.15 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the Member or Creditor's stead. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of KPMG Corporate Recovery, 8 Princes Parade, Liverpool L3 1QH, fax 0151 473 5230 by no later than 4.00 pm on 10 August 2001.

M T Seery, Liquidator 25 June 2001. (255)

RED ROSE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

(t/a Rose Construction)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ, on 8 August 2001, at 12 noon and 12.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A G Haden, Liquidator 28 June 2001. (207)

SINGLETRAVEL LIMITED

Notice is given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Nottingham Watson, 12 St Paul's Square, Birmingham B3 1RB, on 15 August 2001, at 11.30 am and 11.45 am respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Creditors or Members wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors or Members attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Nottingham Watson, no later than 12 noon on 14 August 2001. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor or Member must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

P Nottingham, Liquidator 27 June 2001. (252)

TOWNSCAPE HOMES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, on 16 August 2001, at 11.30 am, to be followed fifteen minutes later by a Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Members and Creditors entitled to be present and to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxyholder or proxyholders to attend and to vote on their behalf. Proxyholders are not required to be Members or Creditors of the Company. Proxy forms to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meetings.

M C Armstrong, Liquidator

2 July 2001. (806)

TAYMOR SITE SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and subsequent Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 12 noon on 27 July 2001 for the purposes of having laid before them an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the relevant Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Creditor or contributory entitled to attend and vote at any of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either Meeting must be lodged at Clarke Bell, Regency Court, 62-66 Deansgate, Manchester M3 2EN, no later than 26 July 2001 at 12 noon.

J Bell, Liquidator

26 June 2001. (556)

WALTON ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of Walton Associates Limited will be held at the offices of K S Tan and Co., 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Wednesday, 8 August 2001 at 4 pm and 4.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

KS Tan, Liquidator

29 June 2001. (140)

Notices to Creditors ALBANY CORPORATE FINANCE LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Philip G Byrne, of Byrne Associates, St Kilian House, 38 Whiteladies Road, Clifton, Bristol, give notice that on 28 June 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of Albany Corporate Finance Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 28 July 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Philip G Byrne of St Kilian House, 38 Whiteladies Road, Clifton, Bristol, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

P G Byrne, Liquidator

2 July 2001. (814)

CORONET PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 26 September 2001, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the name and address of their Solicitors, if any, to Tim Brown, of Silver Altman Ltd, 8 Baltic Street East, London EC1Y 0UP, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required, by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, or by their Solicitors, or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

T Brown, Liquidator

26 June 2001. (303)

DANIEL & SON (LIVERPOOL) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 8 August 2001, to send their names and addresses with particulars of the debts or claims to Guy Huntington, of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company and if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

G Huntington, Joint Liquidator

27 June 2001. (306)

ENVIRONMENTAL AUDITORS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Martin Charles Armstrong, of Turpin Barker & Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, give notice that on 28 June 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of Environmental Auditors Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 10 August 2001 to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Martin Charles Armstrong, of Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

M C Armstrong, Liquidator

28 June 2001. (179)

FIELDS FARM ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 31 August 2001 to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Russell John Carman, of Bates Weston, Chartered Accountants, The Mills, Canal Street, Derby, the Liquidator of the Company and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator either personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proven.

R J Carman, Liquidator

29 June 2001. (809)

(304)

FOWKES MAINTENANCE LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, K J Watkin, of K.J. Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, give notice that on 27 June 2001 I was appointed Liquidator of Fowkes Maintenance Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 8 August 2001 to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned K J Watkin, of Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

P G Byrne

27 June 2001. (305)

L A WHITE & SON LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Philip G Byrne of Byrne Associates, St Kilian House, 38 Whiteladies Road, Clifton, Bristol, give notice that on 26 June 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of L A White & Son Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Philip G Byrne of St Kilian House, 38 Whiteladies Road, Clifton, Bristol, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

QUALITY ENGINEERING PRODUCTS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Edwin D S Kirker of Kirker & Co, The Centre, 39 Bedford Square, London WC1B 3EG, give notice that on 29 June 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of the Company by the Members

Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the Company, which is being wound up voluntarily, are required on or before 6 September 2001 to send details of their names, addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts and claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Edwin D S Kirker at Kirker & Co, The Centre, 39 Bedford Square, London WC1B 3EG, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required in writing from the Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as may be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

EDS Kirker, Liquidator

SECOND LEVEL SPORT LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, Graham P Petersen and Julie P Vahey of Benedict Mackenzie, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex, give notice that on 28 June 2001, we were appointed Joint Liquidators of Second Level Sport Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 10 August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Graham P Petersen and Julie P Vahey of 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidators, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

G P Petersen and J P Vahey, Joint Liquidators

29 June 2001. (176)

TVCI LIMITED

(t/a The Visual Connection)

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Jeremy Berman of Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, give notice that on 26 June 2001 I was appointed Liquidator of TVCI Limited, t/a The Visual Connection, by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 26 September 2001, to send in their names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Jeremy Berman of Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any

J Berman, Liquidator

28 June 2001. (182)

VALVEMASTER U.K. LTD

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, K J Watkin, of K.J.Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, give notice that on 28 June 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of Valvemaster U.K. Ltd by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 9 August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned K J Watkin, of Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

K J Watkin, Liquidator 28 June 2001.

Winding-up By The Court

Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3684 of 2001

In the Matter of ASTAIRS LEISURE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 99-100 Westborough Road, Westcliff on Sea, Southend, Essex SSO 9JQ, presented on 8 June 2001 by HM Customs and Excise of Northgate House, St Peters Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 July 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref SM/RE/H00345-01861.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1734 of 2001

In the Matter of ASTRADE LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Flat 4, 130 Burley Road, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS3 1JP, presented on 13 June 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, c/o LRU—Civil Recovery Unit, HMCE Liverpool, 3rd Floor, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 24 July 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 23 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/C..S/428945/34503.)

29 June 2001. (134)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1681 of 2001

In the Matter of CALLEVA CONSULTING LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of c/o Garbetts, 15 Funtley Court, Funtley Hill, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 7UY, presented on 1 June 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, c/o LRU—Civil Recovery Unit, HMCE Liverpool, 3rd Floor, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 24 July 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 23 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/C..S/428960/34503.)

29 June 2001. (135)

In the Royal Courts of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3799 of 2001

In the Matter of **CLARITEL LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, 1st Floor, Langwood House, High Street, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire WD3 1EQ, presented on 15 June 2001 by Interlink Express Parcels Limited, of registered office, PO Box 6979, Roebuck Lane, Smethwick, West Midlands B66 1BN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Companies Court, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 July 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Browne Jacobson*, 44 Castle Gate, Nottingham NG1 7BJ. (Ref DOFFO1.DCK.025158.0108.) (802)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3722 of 2001

In the Matter of **EASTGATE CHRISTIAN BOOKSHOP LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 22 West Thorpe, Basildon, Essex SS14 1LU, presented on 12 June 2001 by HM Customs and Excise, of Northgate House, St Peters Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 July 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref SM/RE/H00345-01855.) (115)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 003890 of 2001

In the Matter of EFORYOU.COM LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, c/o Cosgroves Insolvency Practitioners, Coral House, 42 Charles Street, Manchester M1 7DB, presented on 20 June 2001 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry, whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday 18 July 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is the *Treasury Solicitor*, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref LT1/2122B/AJT/B3.) (1013)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 2482 of 2001

In the Matter of ENDEAVOUR MARKETING LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 109 Ormerod Road, Burnley, Lancashire BB11 32W, presented on 11 April 2001 by Computer Futures Recruitment Consultants Limited, of Venture House, 27-29 Glasshouse Street, London W1R 5RG, a Creditor of the above Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 July 2001 at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Lewis Moore & Co*, Craven House, 121 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PA. (Ref MI/5097.)

2 July 2001. (242)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3277 of 2001

In the Matter of **EVENTCARE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Belfern House, 24-26 Glasshouse Street, Nottingham, Nottinghamshire NG1 3LW, presented on 21 May 2001 by HM Customs and Excise, of Northgate House, St Peters Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 July 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref SM/RE/H00345-01827.) (113)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3704 of 2001

In the Matter of **FROMTHEMARKETS LTD** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 2 Jardine House, Harrovian Business Park, Bessborough Road, Harrow HA1 3BG, presented on 11 June 2001 by Karim Eigner, 14 Queensberry Mews West, London SW7 2DU, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 July 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001.

2 July 2001. (275)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1604 of 2001

In the Matter of GOLDEN VALLEY CARS (STROUD) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 17 Great Orchard, Thrupp, Stroud, Gloucestershire GL5 2DJ, presented on 18 May 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Shrewsbury VAT Office, New Mayfield House, Holsworth Park, Oxon Business Park, Bicton Heath, Shrewsbury SY3 5HJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 24 July 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 23 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/C..S/428898/34339.)

29 June 2001. (138)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1640 of 2001

In the Matter of **INTRATEX LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 10 Nolan Road, Hereford, Herefordshire HR4 9LG, presented on 25 May 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Shrewsbury VAT Office, New Mayfield House, Holsworth Park, Oxon Business Park, Bicton Heath, Shrewsbury SY3 5HJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 24 July 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as

the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 23 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/C..S/428971/34339.)

29 June 2001. (136)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 002657 of 2001

In the Matter of LYMAR LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 2nd Floor, 69-71 Drake Street, Rochdale, Greater Manchester OL16 1SB, presented on 20 April 2001 by Hewden Hire Centres Limited, whose registered office is Linnet Way, Strathclyde Business Park, Bellshill, North Lanarkshire MLF 3RA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, sitting at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 July 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001.

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Jeffrey Green Russell*, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Y 0SX. (Ref NMF/LCP E963.1514.)

(801)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No 509 of 2001

In the Matter of M A PETROLEUM COMPANY LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of G1,2 Fairfield House, Fairfield Street, Accrington, Lancashire BB50LD, presented on 5 April 2001 by Conoco Limited of Conoco Centre, Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick CV34 6DA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry at 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 16 July 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 13

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Victoria Square House, Victoria Square, Birmingham B2 4DL. (Ref JHD.DC.VJA.36251.255.)

3 July 2001. (218) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3956 of 2001

In the Matter of NETOOLS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Regent Park, Kingston Road, Dorset House, Leatherhead KT22 7PL, presented on 25 June 2001 by Computer Associates Plc of Ditton Park, Riding Court Road, Datchet, Slough SL3 9LL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8 August 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Hewitson Becke & Shaw, 7 Spencer Parade, Northampton NN1 5AB. (Ref 718 CLBJ/AT 49664-53-0.)

29 June 2001. (241)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3760 of 2001

In the Matter of OMNI COMPUTER PRODUCTS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Suite 22671, 72 New Bond Street, London W1Y 9DD, presented on 13 June 2001 by HM Customs and Excise of Eldon Court, 75 London Road, Reading RG1 5BS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 July 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref PC/DFT/h00351-00520.) (116)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1680 of 2001

In the Matter of ONE PALM LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Lynwood House, Lynwood Road, Bristol, Avon BS3 3HH, presented on 1 June 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Shrewsbury VAT Office, New Mayfield House, Holsworth Park, Oxon Business Park, Bicton Heath, Shrewsbury SY3 5HJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 24 July 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 23 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/C..S/429001/34339.)

(137)29 June 2001.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0060 of 2001

In the Matter of PLS SURFACES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 68 Southleigh Road, Havant, Hampshire PO9 2QJ, presented on 23 January 2001 by HM Customs and Excise Portsmouth, of Legal Recovery Unit, Queens Dock, Liverpool, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 23 July 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyd Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 68178.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 390 of 2001

In the Matter of **REDMAYNE & TODD PLC** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 139 Broad Marsh Centre, Nottingham, Nottinghamshire NG1 7LQ, presented on 16 May 2001 by Umbro International Limited of Umbro House, Lakeside, Cheadle, Cheshire SK8 3GQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool L2 1XA, on 23 July 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday 20 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 69685.)

2 July 2001 (110)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1651 of 2001

In the Matter of **S AND K HAULAGE AND SONS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 33 Bridge Street, Hereford, Herefordshire HR4 9DQ, presented on 30 May 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Shrewsbury VAT Office, New Mayfield House, Holsworth Park, Oxon Business Park, Bicton Heath, Shrewsbury SY3 5HJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 24 July 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 23 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/C..S/428970/34339.)

29 June 2001. (139)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3634 of 2001

In the Matter of S & P LENNON LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 106 High Street, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 8EX, presented on 7 June 2001 by In-Wear (UK) Plc, of 100 Garratt Lane, Wandsworth, London SW18 4DJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 July 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Howard Kennedy*, 19 Cavendish Square, London W1A 2AW. (Ref 26/TG/4982.163.)

3 July 2001. (277)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0179 of 2001

In the Matter of **SEPIA CONTRACTS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 1, Broom Lodge Farm, Broom Lane, Hagley, Stourbridge, presented on 28 February 2001 by HM Customs and Excise Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 23 July 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 69454.) (111)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No 1366 of 2001

In the Matter of **SWAN FIX U.K. LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Brookside House, Old Road, Skewen, Neath SA107LT, presented on 30 May 2001 by Hilti (GB) Limited, 1 Trafford Wharf Road, Trafford Park, Manchester M17, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester District Registry, at The Courts of Justice, 184 Deansgate, Manchester, on Monday 16 July 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday 13 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Halliwell Landau*, St James's Court, Brown Street, Manchester M2 2JF.

3 July 2001. (278)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3672 of 2001

In the Matter of **WALL OF SOUND RECORDINGS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 55 Loudon Road, St John's Wood, London NW8 0DL, presented on 8 June 2001 by Sølve Sundsbø, of Suite 304, Zenith House, 155 Curtain Road, London EC2A 3QE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday 25 July 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Finers Stephens Innocent*, 179 Great Portland Street, London W1N 6LS. (Ref A22/RCC/529421.2.)

2 July 2001. (271)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—A & M REINFORCEMENTS LTD. Company Registration Number—02769946. Address of Registered Office—Crossley House, Leyland Road, Penwortham, Preston, Lancashire, PR1 9QP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th May 2001. No. of Matter—003064 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2204)

Name of Company—ABERTILLERY SOCIAL CLUB AND INSTITUTE LIMITED. Company Registration Number—IP07476R. Address of Registered Office—Highbury, Alma Street, Abertillery, Blaenau Gwent, Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—26th April 2001. No. of Matter—1481 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st June 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2050)

Name of Company—ADVANTAGE WESTECH LTD. Company Registration Number—03557865. Address of Registered Office—Unit 4, Boscombe Industrial Est., Penkridge, Stafford, Staffs, ST19 5LT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th March 2001. No. of Matter—001635 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2241)

Name of Company—AERO RETAIL LTD. Company Registration Number—03217276. Address of Registered Office—46 Weir Road, Wimbledon, London, SW19 8UG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th May 2001. No. of Matter— 003043 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2021)

Name of Company-ANGLO CONTINENTAL TRANSPORT LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03252793. Address of Registered Office—Belfast Warehouse, Iron Street, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB2 3QQ. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—3rd May 2001. No. of Matter—4 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—26th June 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2200)

Name of Company—BENFLEET INSULATION SERVICES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03430990. Address of Registered Office—A W Fenn & Co, Grover House, Grover Walk, Corringham, Stanford Le Hope, Essex, SS17 7LS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th May 2001. No. of Matter—003081 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southendon-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

Name of Company—BOOKINGS BOOKINGS LTD. Company Registration Number—03882273. Address of Registered Office—78/80 Mill Lane, London, NW6 1JZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th May 2001. No. of Matter—003040 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver— 21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2020)

Name of Company—**BOX'S OF GRIMSBY LTD**. Company Registration Number—03831417. Address of Registered Office—Ds House, 306 High Street, Croydon, Surrey, CR0 1NG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd May 2001. No. of Matter—002906 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

Name of Company—BROADCLYST FUNDRAISING SOCIETY. Name of Company—BROADCLYST FUNDRAISING SOCIETY.

Company Registration Number—00000000. Address of Registered Office—9 Grange Cottages, London Road, Exeter, Court—EXETER.

Date of Filing Petition—11th May 2001. No. of Matter—21 of 2001.

Date of Winding-up Order—28th June 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2066)

Name of Company—CAS SECURITY (ROTHERAM YORKSHIRE) LTD. Company Registration Number—03791721. Address of Registered Office—7 Moorgate Road, Rotherham, South Yorkshire, Registered Office—/ Moorgate Road, Rotherhalf, South Torksline, S60 2EN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2001. No. of Matter—003305 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2209)

Name of Company—CHANCE C. GARDENER LTD. Company Registration Number—03728998. Address of Registered Office—Stuart House, 55 Catherine Place, London, SW1E 6DY. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th May 2001. No. of -003070 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2015)

Name of Company—COLOCONSTRUCTION LTD. Trading -Coloconstruction Limited. Company Registration Number-03971829. Address of Registered Office-Princes House, 95 Gresham Street, London, EC2V 7NA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—003217 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver— 21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—DATEL SYSTEMS LTD. Company Registration Number—02919879. Address of Registered Office—Redbrick House, St Augustine's Yard, Orchard Lane, Bristol, BS1 5DS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2001. No. of Matter—003203 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2183)

Name of Company—DAX ENGINEERING LTD. Company Registration Number—01980080. Address of Registered Office-Elstow Road, Bedford, MK42 9LA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th May 2001. No. of Matter—003106 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver-Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2132)

Name of Company—DEADLINE DATA LIMITED. Company Registration Number-02598396. Address of Registered Office-Tavern Quay, Commercial Centre, Sweden Gate Plough Way, London, SE16 1TX. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—9th May 2001. No. of Matter—1545 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st June 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—DEIMOS INTERACTIVE MEDIA LIMITED. Company Registration Number-03373480. Address of Registered Office—376 London Road, Hadleigh, Benfleet, Essex, SS7 2DA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th May 2001. No. of Matter-003084 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

Name of Company—DESIGNS INTERNATIONAL GB LTD. Company Registration Number—03178938. Address of Registered Office—60 Frensham Drive, Nuneaton, Warks, CV10 9NP. Court— HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—002268 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

Name of Company—**DUVETEX LIMITED**. Company Registration Number—03077703. Address of Registered Office—Ivy Mill, Lorne Street, Farnworth, Bolton, BL4 7LW. Court—MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—8th May 2001. No. of Matter—1320 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—26th June 2001. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Name of Company—EVER 1440 LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04118161. Address of Registered Office—341 Lord Street, Southport, Merseyside, Pr8 1NH, Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st March 2001. No. of Matter—265 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—25th June 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, 12 100. L3 1DS. (2107)

Name of Company—EXPRESS GLAZE (UK) LTD. Company Registration Number—03244355. Address of Registered Office—93 Wellington Road North, Stockport, Cheshire, SK4 2LR, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th April 2001. No. of Matter—002563 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Name of Company—FELMERE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03514322. Address of Registered Office—Queens Dock Commercial Centre, 67 Norfolk Street, Liverpool, Merseyside, L1 OBG, Court—MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2001. No. of Matter—1227 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—25th June 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2112)

Name of Company—GAVOA LTD . Trading Name—Gavoa Ltd. Company Registration Number—037650gg. Address of Registered Office—107 Hammersmith Road, London, W14 8TH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2001. No. of Matter—003176 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2022)

Name of Company—HI-GROVE UK LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3910123. Address of Registered Office—Unit 7 Village Court, Village Farm Ind Est, Pyle, Bridgend Mid Glamorgan, CF33 6BX. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—8th May 2001. No. of Matter—1534 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st June 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2054)

Name of Company—J & S PRODUCTION ENGINEERING LTD. Company Registration Number—03389799. Address of Registered Office—Jacksons Chartered Accountants, Gothic Cottage, White Lion Street, Stafford, ST17 4BW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th May 2001. No. of Matter—003102 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2243)

Name of Company—KELLYCOM LTD. Company Registration Number—03388817. Address of Registered Office—Alpha House, 646C Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9HN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—003268 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2182)

Name of Company—LETZ PARTY LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03506112. Address of Registered Office—Ridge House, 6 Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke on Trent, Staffs, ST1 5TL. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—11th May 2001. No. of Matter—18 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2240)

Name of Company—MAYFLOWER COMPUTERS LTD. Company Registration Number—03032597. Address of Registered Office—St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London, EC2Y 5DH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th May 2001. No. of Matter—002980 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2016)

Name of Company—NEW LOOK DISCOUNT STORE LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03958764. Address of Registered Office—250B-C North End Road, London, SW6 1NJ. Court—MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—9th May 2001. No. of Matter—1325 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—25th June 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2014)

Name of Company—PRESTON MOTOR FACTORS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02169067. Address of Registered Office—c/o I Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancs, PR18BU. Court—MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—14th June 2001. No. of Matter—1398 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—19th June 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2193)

Name of Company—**PROPRINT (UK) LIMITED.** Company Registration Number—4017827. Address of Registered Office—Unit N Trecenydd Business Park, Saint Cenydd Road, Caerphilly, CF83 2RZ. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—20th April 2001. No. of Matter—1449 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st June 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2051)

Name of Company—QUANTUM IT TRAINING LTD. Company Registration Number—03923057. Address of Registered Office—Suite G06, The Blackfriars Foundry, 156 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8EN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2001. No. of Matter—002452 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2017)

Name of Company—QUICKSAVE TYRES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02856623. Address of Registered Office—6 Gorton Street, Blackpool, Lancashire, FY1 3HP. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—3rd April 2001. No. of Matter—296 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—25th June 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2192)

Name of Company—**R.F. ENGINEERS LTD.** Company Registration Number—03204975. Address of Registered Office—11 Maun Crescent, New Ollerton, Newark, Nottingham, NG22 9SW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th March 2001. No. of Matter—001743 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2151)

Name of Company—RHONDDA INNOVATIONS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03721697. Address of Registered Office—6 Sunnybrook Court, Hazel Place, Cardiff, CF5 3QN. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—1st May 2001. No. of Matter—1496 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st June 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2052)

Name of Company—SAB ASSOCIATES LTD. Company Registration Number—02829450. Address of Registered Office—711 Barking Road, Plaistow, London, E13 9EU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th March 2001. No. of Matter—001823 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2013)

Name of Company—SPRINKLER MAINTENANCE (UK) LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03731363. Address of Registered Office—13 Windsor Place, Cardiff, CF10 3BY. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—26th April 2001. No. of Matter—1476 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st June 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2053)

Name of Company—STAR BUILDING COMPANY LTD. Company Registration Number—03149194. Address of Registered Office—41 Manor Waye, Uxbridge, Middlesex, UB8 2BE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2001. No. of Matter—003199 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2184)

Name of Company—STATESIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03574829. Address of Registered Office—24 Duke Street, Garston, Liverpool, Merseyside, L19 2LT, Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—6th April 2001. No. of Matter—317 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—25th June 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

Name of Company—STEERINGS MOTOR FACTORS LTD. Company Registration Number—01941797. Address of Registered Office—18 Dale Avenue, Edgware, Middlesex, HA8 6AE. Court— HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2001. No. of Matter—003177 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS

Name of Company—THE CRUISING CLUB LIMITED ("COMPANY"). Company Registration Number—03647484. Address of Registered Office—The Cruising Club Ltd, 1 Saint Swithins Street, Worcester, Worcestershire, WR1 2PY. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—712 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st May 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

Name of Company—THE PADWA GROUP LTD. Company Registration Number—02452727. Address of Registered Office—c/o Fyffes Group Ltd, Houndmills Road, Houndmills Industrial Estate, Basingstoke, Hampshire, RG21 6XL. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th April 2001. No. of Matter-002612 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1

Name of Company—WIZARD RACING LIMITED. Company Registration Number-03671013. Address of Registered Office-Upper King Street, 15 Upper King Street, Norwich, Norfolk, NR3 1RB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th May 2001. No. of Matter—003090 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2140)

Name of Company—WOOD CREATIONS COMPANY LTD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd May 2001. No. of Matter—002904 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order-27th June 2001. Official Receiver-21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Winding-up Orders (Partnerships)

Name of Partnership—CHRISTINE PARKINSON & STEPHEN T PARKINSON. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—003182 of 2001. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. These proceedings are related to the following case:- Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE NO. 003182 OF 2001.

Name of Partnership—PARADISE PRESS. Elwes Street, Brigg, Lincolnshire, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter 001716 of 2001. Date of Filing Petition—12th March 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. These proceedings are related to the following case:- Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE NO. 001716 OF 2001.

Name of Partnership—THE VILLAGE STORES. Wisbech, Cambs, PE13 3UQ, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter-002779 of 2001. Date of Filing Petition—27th April 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. These proceedings are related to the following case:- Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE NO. 002779 OF 2001

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: AC000243.

Name of Company: INDEPENDENT INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Allstate Insurance Company Limited and Federated Insurance Company Limited.

Nature of Business: Insurance.

Type of Liquidation: Provisional.

Address of Registered Office: Fifth Floor, 2 Minster Court, Mincing Lane, London EC3R 7XD.

Liquidators' Names and Address: The Provisional Liquidators are Dan Yoram Schwarzmann and Mark Charles Batten, PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT. Date of Appointment: 17th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: High Court of Justice, Chancery Division, Companies Court.

Notice of Intended Dividends METROPOLITAN ASSOCIATED HOMES PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Liquidator of the above-named Company intends paying a First and Final Dividend to Creditors. The Creditors of the Company are required, on or before, 25 July 2001, to submit their proofs of debt to the undersigned, Mervyn E Smith, of 294A High Street, Sutton, Surrey SM1 1PQ, the Liquidator of the Company and, if so required, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, this or any other dividend declared before this debt is proved. It is the Liquidator's intention to declare a First and Final Dividend within the period of 4 months from the last date of proving.

M E Smith, Liquidator 2 July 2001. (810)

Final Meetings

AMERICANA HANDBAGS LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named liquidation has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's report of the windingup and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. This Meeting will be held at the office of Gilmore Robins, 9 High Street, Elstree, Hertfordshire WD6 3BY, on Wednesday 15 August 2001 at 11.00 am.

S Gilmore, Liquidator

29 June 2001. (214)

Leeds District Registry No 3441 of 1996

BAGLAN TAXIS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 25 Allensbank Road, Heath, Cardiff CF14 3PN, on 1 August 2001 at 10.30 am for the purposes of receiving an account of the conduct of the winding-up pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986 and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release pursuant to section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged at the above address by no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting date together with a proof of debt, should you not have already lodged one.

B D Lewis, Liquidator

26 June 2001. (248)

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

AGG, Steven, unemployed, of 6 Cowgill Street, Earby, Barnoldswick, Lancashire, BB18 6NW. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—279 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2092)

AKERIB, Joseph, occupation unknown of 46 Ballbrook Court, Didsbury, Manchester, Greater Manchester M20 3GU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2001. No. of Matter—1806 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

ALCHORNE, Richard William, Admin Assistant of 39 Beckhill Avenue, Meanwood, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS7 2RG. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—323 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

ALI, Mohoram, of 34 Livepool Road, Leyton, London, E10 6DN une mployed lately of 13 Hurdwick House, Harrington Square, Lond on, NW1 2JH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—5396 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2024)

ALLAM, David, a building consultant of 8 Sapley Lane, Overton, Hampshire, RG25 3LG. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—185 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—bebtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2181)

ASHCROFT, John D, T/A "Ashcroft Contracting" of 7 Meadow Way, Lanchester, Co Durham, DH7 0QB. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—3rd April 2001. No. of Matter—68 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

(2238)

ATKINSON, Tony Mark, - Kitchen Porter of 130 Hillington Square Kings Lynn Norfolk PE30 5JF lately residing at 58 Saddlebow Road Kings Lynn Norfolk PE30 4BN. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—89 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

AZAD, Ali, of 8 Flower and Dean Walk, Stepney, London, EI 6QT a Chauffeur. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th June 2001. No. of Matter—5185 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2002)

BABICKI, Samantha Jayne, of 20 Warwick Close, Midway, Swadlincote, Derbyshire, DE11 7LH, Unemployed. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—18th June 2001. No. of Matter—80 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2098)

BAKER, Paul, of 39 Brick Kiln Road, Hevingham, Norwich, Norfolk NR10 5NL. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—11th May 2001. No. of Matter—230 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2146)

BALAAM, Trevor, currently a Share Fisherman of 2 Generals Mews Felixstowe Suffolk IP11 8YY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th April 2001. No. of Matter—3914 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2084)

BANKS, Allan James, of 19 Hillside Road, Brixham, Torbay Tq5 9JE trading at Unit 16 Northfield Industrial Estate, Brixham Torbay, TQ5 8UA as a Propeller Repairer as Torbay Propellor Repairs lately a Foundry Practise Consultant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th September 2000. No. of Matter—7539 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2063)

BARRETT, Melvyn Dennis, 2 Skyllings, Newbury, Berks, Rg14 2BB. lately residing at 70 Mount Road, Thatcham, Berks, RG18 4LB. Court—NEWBURY. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2001. No. of Matter—40 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

(2174)

BARRETT, Tracey Jean, 2 Skyllings, Newbury, Berks, RG14 2BB. lately residing at 70 Mount Road, Thatcham, Berks, RG18 4LB. Court—NEWBURY. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2001. No. of Matter—39 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

(2173)

BARWICK, Michael, unemployed, of 47 Hilton Road, Barnard Castle, DL12 8LH. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—124 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2235)

BASSETT, Anne Margaret, a Nurse of 16 The Croft, Clevedon, North Somerset, BS21 6AT, Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—261 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2042)

BATCHELOR, Loraine, of 263A Chiswick High Road Greater London W4 4PY currently a Provider of Advertising and Communications Services. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th December 2000. No. of Matter—10330 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2010)

BAXTER, David, unemployed, residing at 215 Welholme Road, Grimsby, DN32 9JD and lately residing at 158 Grimsby Road, Cleethorpes, DN35 7DL and formerly residing at 26 Blundell Avenue, Cleethorpes, DN35 7PT and previously residing at 71 Buller Street, Grimsby, DN32 8BW and previously residing at 181 Freeman Street, Grimsby, DN32 7AS and previously residing at 17 Mallard Mews, Grimsby, DN32 9PW, all in North East Lincolnshire. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter-150 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2076)

BISHOP, Cecelia Cheryl, - Retail Store Office Manager - of 34 Heol Amlwch Gabalfa Cardiff South Glamorgan CF4 2PT lately Residing at 24 Kirkwall Court Tremorfa Cardiff. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—72 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

BLACKBURN, Nicholas Stewart, currently a Carpenter of 2 Chapel Cottages, The Broyle, Ringmer, East Sussex BN8 5ÅH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st May 2001. No. of Matter—3966 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2031)

BLUNDELL, Keith, currently a Private Hire Driver of 47 New Road, Formby, Liverpool, Merseyside L37 7EE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th April 2001. No. of Matter-3897 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-25th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

BOMFORD, Jeremy, a seller and fitter of Cctv equipment of Vinecombe Barns, Exton, Dulverton, Somerset, TQ22 9JZ and lately carrying on business at Somerset Visual Securities Ltd at 1 Brompton Meadows, Brompton Regis, Dulverton, Somerset TQ22 9SG. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—17th November 2000. No. of Matter—193 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

BRANNON, Pamela Maud Theresa Anne, currently employed as an acting assistant team leader of 3 Ellisons Place, Ginns, Whitehaven, Cumbria. Court—WHITEHAVEN. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—19 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

BRIDGES, Susan Anne, 64 Horsham Close, Haverhill, Suffolk, CB9 7HN also known as Susan Anne King lately residing at Flat 4, 607 Newmarket Road, Cambridge. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—104 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2045)

BROWN, Ian, of The Chase Business Centre 42 Chase Side Southgate London N14 5PD trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation as Lewis Brown Associates. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th March 2001. No. of Matter-2314 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

BROWNLESS, William Herbert, of 53 County Road, Swindon SN1 2EG and formerly carrying on business as a Publican and Chef trading latterly as the Cross Keys at High Street, Wootton Bassett, Wiltshire and lately resing at 41 Dunsford Close, Swindon, SN1 4PN and lately carrying on business as a Publican and Chef at the Cross Keys, High Street, Wootton Bassett, Wiltshire and also as "Piggies Cafe" at Lyneham, Wiltshire and also as "The Town Local", High Street, Wootton Bassett, Wiltshire. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—18th April 2001. No. of Matter—50 of 2001. Date of Pankryutey Order. 25th Lyne 2001. Whether Polyton's or Creditor's Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

BUCK, Gillian Patricia, of no fixed abode, carrying on business as a health care provider as Gb Holistic Clinic at 141B Liverpool Road, Longton, Preston, Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2001. No. of Matter—99 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

BUCKLEY, Anthony Carl, gardener, of 7 Outmoss Lane, Morecambe, previously carrying on business as a cycle retailer as Mtb Sports at 98 St Leonards Gate, Lancaster, both in Lancashire. Court—LANCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—55 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

BUCKLEY, Brian David, unemployed of 71 Hereford House, Middlesex Drive, Bletchley, Milton Keynes MK3 7HW. Court-MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—113 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2129)

BULPIN, Kirsty Emily, a Retail Manager of Atholl Lodge, Whitegate Road, Minehead, Somerset, TA24 5SR. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—106 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

BURNS, Sarah, Feme Sole, a Care Assistant of 69 Dean Street, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 5EW. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—89 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2071)

BURTON, Tessa Anne, 48 Fairfield Street, South Wigston, Leicester, LE18 4SL. (Van delivery driver), also known as Tessa Anne McIntyre, lately residing at 166 Aylestone Lane, Wigston, Leicester, LE18 1BD. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—217 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1

CAIREY, Ian Philip, a Driver/Labourer residing at 3 Hasler Road, Tollesbury, Essex, CM9 4XA, lately residing at The Anchor Inn and carrying on business at The Square, Heybridge, Maldon, Essex, CM9 4LT. Court—CHELMSFORD. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—63 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

CAREY, Susan Mary, (manual assembler) of 3 Juniper Road, Leigh on Sea, Essex, SS9 4BQ. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—261 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2225)

CARNES, Stephen Leslie, administrator, of 11 Denaby Court, Holderness Road, HU8 7SR and lately residing at 21 Dorloch Drive, HU8 8JL, both in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—232 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

CATCHPOLE, Gary Neville, a Self Employed Taxi Driver of 46 Tennyson Road Lowestoft Suffolk NR32 1PS and lately residing at 16 Lady Margarets Avenue Gorleston NR31 7QN. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—294 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2133)

CATCHPOLE, Gary, a Delivery/Collection Driver also known as Gary Forsyth of 46 Tennyson Road Lowestoft Suffolk NR32 1PS and lately residing at 7 Airedale Lowestoft Suffolk NR33 8TJ. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—295 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2134)

CHERRY, Joanne Ami, night shelf filler of 13 Kingsley Avenue, Dartford, Kent lately residing at 5 Marsh Street, Dartford. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—212 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2187)

CHERRY, Mark John, welder of 13 Kingsley Avenue, Dartford, Kent lately residing at 5 Marsh Street, Dartford. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—211 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2186)

CHOUDHURY, Kamran Ahmed, occupation unknown of 17 Criccieth Road, Cheadle Heath, Stockport, Greater Manchester SK3 0ND. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd May 2001. No. of Matter—4046 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

CLARK, Regina Maria, of 56 Atlantic Oark View, West End, Southampton, Hampshire, SO18 3RQ. a Contact Lens Operator. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—110 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

COOPER, James Macdonald, of 294A Heathway, Dagenham Essex currently employed as a chauffeur. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2001. No. of Matter—98 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2222)

CORRAN, Colm Gerard, Direct Sales Representative of 10 Cornwall Road, Heald Green, Cheadle, Cheshire SK8 3EE. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—85 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

CUFF, Paul Robert, a Fibre Glass Winder of 26 Windsor Road, Higherfolds, Leigh, Lancashire, WN7 2UH. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—134 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

DAGLEISH, Boyd Thomas, - Chef - of 15 Belmont Gardens, Hartlepool, TS26 9LS. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2001. No. of Matter—184 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

(2234)

DALTON, Graeme, unemployed, of 40 Laurel Avenue, Forest Hall, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE12 9HQ. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—311 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2126)

DAVEY, Pamela Ann, a Teacher of 53 Fieldton Road, West Derby, Liverpool L11 9AE also known as Pamela Ann Thomas lately residing at 11 Westbrook Avenue, Prescot, Liverpool L34 1NU. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—271 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2111)

DAVIDSON, Terence Brian, currently an engineer, of 14 Clarendon Road, Morecambe, Lancashire LA4 4HS, lately of 6 Osbourne Crescent, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA3 1SZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st May 2001. No. of Matter—3986 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2198)

DAWE, Jacqueline, care assistant of 37 Belmont Road, Fleetwood, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2001. No. of Matter—177 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2197)

DELPHIN, Christopher Neil, unemployed, resding at High House, Halstead Road, Sible, Hedingham, in the county of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—208 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2088)

DISNEY-HUBURN, Anne Mary, of 8 Maple Close, Weston Super Mare, BS23 3JU lately residing at 75 Coleridge Road, Weston Super Mare. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—260 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2040)

DOOLEY, Sarah Jane, unemployed, of 59a Carder Crescent, Bilston, West Midlands, WV14 0JT, and lately residing at 90 Ashley Street, Bilston, WV14 7NN. Court—WOLVERHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—98 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2242)

DUNN, Nigel George, unemployed of 30 Elm Road, Eckington, Sheffield S21 4BU lately residing at 31 The Punchbowl Caravan Park, Manchester Road, Buxton, Derbyshire. Court—CHESTERFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—83 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

EBRAHIMI, Farshid, of 46 Althorne Gardens, South Woodford, London, E18 2DA unemployed lately of 209B Central Park Road, East Ham, London, E6 3AE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—5373 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

EDWARDS, Steven Lee, currently a self employed insurance salesman of 9 Clare House Fulwell Avenue Barkingside Ilford Essex IG5 0RS lately of 58 Uplands Road Woodford Bridge Essex IG8 3JJ. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2001. No. of Matter—1879 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southendon-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

EDWARDS, Susan Marilyn, Catering Proprietor, of 2 Church Street, Uckfield, East Sussex TN22 1BJ and carrying on business as Snackbox, 2 Church Street, Uckfield, East Sussex TN22 1BJ. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter— 410 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

ELVY, Susan Ann, Sales Assistant of 2B Brook Street, Clitheroe, formerly residing at 27 Sydney Avenue, Whalley both in Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—95 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver 1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

FINDLEY, Andrew Martin, - Labourer of 41 Edinburgh Drive Wisbech Cambs PE13 3LP lately residing at 53 Kooreman Avenue Wisbech Cambs. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—85 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

FITZPATRICK, A, of 6 Sandown Close Shotgate Wickford Essex SS11 8PD occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st May 2001. No. of Matter—3955 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

FORDE, Heidi, - Homemaker also known as Heidi Grinham of 23 Hale Road Necton Swaffham Norfolk PE37 8HT lately residing at 57 Chantry Court Necton Swaffham Norfolk PE37 8HA. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—86 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2137)

FRENCH, Marcus, Aka Marc French, unemployed, of 49 Newtown Avenue, Bognor Regis, West Sussex, PO21 5HR, lately residing at 42 Arun Road, Bognor Regis, PO21 5PE, lately carrying on business as Homescape Interiors at Unit 5, Marlborough Road, Churchill Industrial Estate, Lancing, West Sussex, BN15 8UH and at 4 The Parade, Cokeham Road, Sompting, West Sussex, BN15 0AH, Court— BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter-408 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2029)

GIBSON, Keely Amanda, Office Manager, 14 The Slade, Tonbridge, Kent TN9 1HR, lately residing at 12 The Slade, Tonbridge, Kent TN9 1HR and previously residing at 103 Estridge Way, Tonbridge, Kent TN10 4JU. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition— 19th June 2001. No. of Matter-75 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

GREAVES, Stephen, 32 Pencomb Road, Huyton, Liverpool L36 2NH and carrying on business as Millenium Solutions (with another) at Unit 1, Blackstock Street, Liverpool 1. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2001. No. of Matter—257 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

GREGG, Patrick Joseph, of 71A Emmanuel Road, Balham, London, SW12 0HR a Chauffeur. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—5374 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

GREGORY, Michael, of 6 Catley Grove, Long Ashton, Bristol, BS18 9NH. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—7th February 2001. No. of Matter—113 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

HABIB, Mehtab, occupation unknown of 37 Hamilton Road, Reading, RG1 5RA. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—6th March 2001. No. of Matter—61 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 (2169)

HADFIELD, Brian Peter, of 23 Maree Close, Sinfin, Derby DE24 9LL and lately residing at 69 Pilgrims Way, Stenson Fields, Derby, Salesman. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—21st June 2001. No. of Matter—185 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2159) HANSEN, Bryan, trading at 2 Shottisham Hall Cottages, Shottisham, Suffolk, IP12 3EP as an advertising consultant of Hillside Lodge, Frieth, Henley on Thames, Reading, RG9 6PR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th December 2000. No. of Matter—9919 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2172)

HARD, Julia, Part-Time Bar Person, residing at 8 Churchill Walk, Saltash, Cornwall, PL12 4PG, lately residing at 6 Talbot Gardens, St Budeaux, Plymouth, PL5 1RU. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—195 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2160)

HARD, Trevor Alan, Waste Plant Supervisor, residing at 8 Churchill Walk, Saltash, Cornwall, PL12 4PG, lately residing at 6 Talbot Gardens, St Budeaux, Plymouth, PL5 1RU. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—196 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2161)

HARDING, Lesley Catherine, Lesley Cathrine Harding housewife of 40 New Road, Ramsey, Huntingdon, Cambs, PE26 1DY. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—149 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver 2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

HARRISON, John Frederick, currently a Subcontractor In The Construction Industry of 12 Pickles Drive, Burscough, Ormskirk, Lancashire L40 7SB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—712 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2101)

HERBERT, Deborah Anne, Hairdresser, residing at 84 Charlotte Street, Keyham, Plymouth, PL2 1RH, lately residing at 32 Beaumont Road, St Judes, Plymouth, PL4 9BN. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—199 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2167)

HERBERT, Mark, Store Supervisor, residing at 84 Charlotte Street, Keyham, Plymouth, PL2 1RH, lately residing at 32 Beaumont Road, St Judes, Plymouth, PL4 9BN. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—200 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2166)

HILL, Brian, occupation unknown of 9 Kestrel Way, Wokingham, Berkshire, RG41 3HA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st December 2000. No. of Matter—10378 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2179)

HILL, Peter, of 16 Grasmere, Stukeley Meadows, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6UR. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—11th May 2001. No. of Matter—109 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2047)

HILLMAN, Johanne Tracey, unemployed also known as Johanne Tracey Sharman of 29 Blackhorse Opening Norwich Norfolk Nr3 4EP and lately residing at 40 Gawdy Road Heartsease Norwich NR7 9UZ. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—300 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2148)

HINDLE-BARTON, Peter William, occupation unknown, of 5 James Street, Great Harwood, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB6 7JE lately of and lately trading with another at Foresters Arms, Fecit Brow, Blackburn, Lancashire as a publican as Angela Margaret Osbaldeston and Peter William Hindle-Barton. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd May 2001. No. of Matter—4022 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

HOLLANDS, Michael David, of and trading at 17 Kings Road, Lancing, West Sussex BN15 8EB, as a Heating and Ventilation Engineer as M H Mechanical Services. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd March 2001. No. of Matter—2057 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2033)

HORRIGAN, Andrew, - unemployed of 20 Brabourn Gardens, Hemlington, Middlesbrough, TS8 9JS. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—185 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's Orceditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2237)

HOWARD, Stephen John, Stephen Howard of 84 Redwood Avenue, Woodley, Reading, RG5 4DR. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2001. No. of Matter—80 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2171)

HUBERY, Gary Ray, - unemployed of and lately trading at 111 Bewick Crescent, Newton Aycliffe, County Durham, DL5 5LJ as "Taxi-Line". Court—DARLINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—26th June 2001. No. of Matter—115 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2233)

HUGHES, Graham Richard, Current occupation unknown Current Residential address unknown currently trading With Another at Unit 1 Elwes Street Brigg Lincolnshire DN20 8LB currently Trading as Paradise Press Late occupation unknown lately Residing at 11 Grammar School Road Brigg Lincolnshire Dn20 8AA Late trading address unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th March 2001. No. of Matter—2401 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2073)

HUGO, Michael, of 14 Wyggeston Street, Burton on Trent, Staffordshire, DE13 0SE, Self employed Brick Layer, formerly of 4 Balfour Street, Burton on Trent, Staffs, DE13 0TS. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition-2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—85 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1

HUNTER, Glyn Stuart, Industrial Cleaner, 6 Westfield Close, Eggborough, Nr Goole, DN140TS, lately carrying on business as Selby Gas and Leisure at Station Approach, Hill Top, Knottingley WF118RL. Court—WAKEFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—82 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

HUNTINGDON, Lee, of 58 Stockport Road, Romiley, Stockport Builder and carrying on business as The Marple Bridge Building Company at 66 Moor End Road, Mellor, Stockport SK6 5PT as a Builder. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—24th April 2001. No. of Matter—63 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2119)

HYDE, Peter John, a Production Planner of 2 Cross Hill, Tongue End, Okehampton, Devon and lately residing at 36 Moyses Meadow, Okehampton, Devon EX20 1UY. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition-29th June 2001. No. of Matter-121 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

JACOBS, Hayley Margaret, unemployed, of 103 Hotham Road North, Bricknell Avenue, HU5 4PU, in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter-230 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, (2072)HU1 3HA.

JAMES, Stuart Douglas, occupation unknown of and lately trading at 237 Rhode Lane Bridgwater Somerset TA6 6HP as a subcontractor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd March 2001. No. of Matter—2064 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

JEPP, Terence Leslie, address unknown trading at Suite 21 Charter House Lord Montgomery Way Portsmouth Hampshire Pol 2SB as a plasterer as Jepford Plastering. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2001. No. of Matter—2632 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

JOHNSON, Emmanuel, of and trading at 10 Tanners Hill Deptford Broadway London SE8 0PJ as an Accountant as Oliver Johnson & Co. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd May 2001. No. of Matter—4042 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2004) JONES, Faye Louise, of 34 Charfield Green, Charfield, GL12 8SZ. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2001. No. of Matter—256 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

JONES, Jeremy Paul, of 34 Charfield Green, Charfield, GL12 8SZ. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2001. No. of Matter—255 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

JONES, Matthew Patrick, (a precision engineer) of 15 Glenhurst Mansion, Southchurch Road, Southend On Sea, Essex, SS1 2NR. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2001. No. of Matter—257 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

KALYAN, Tara Singh, of 19 Keswick Gardens Wembley Greater London HA9 7JH a Sales Assistant Manager 8 Warwick Parade Kenton Lane Harrow Greater London HA3 8SA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2001. No. of Matter-5327 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2009)

KARINGOZHAKAL, Johnson Thomas, of 51 Back Lane, Eye, Peterborough, PE67TA, Peterborough, also known as Thomas K lately residing at 51 Colville Road, Wisbech, PE13 2ET and 15 Jubilee Street, Peterborough, PE2 9PH and carrying on business as Bridgeman Taylor (Incorporating Bryan Barnes & Co) at Carlton House, 68 Fletton Avenue, Peterborough, PE7 8YA as Sole Principal of a law firm. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—150 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2046)

KENNY, Christopher B, of and trading at 8 Kercroft, Two Mile Ash, Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire, MK8 8AR as a computer consultant lately of and lately trading at 16 Gisburn Close, Heelands, Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire, MK13 7QG as a computer consultant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th May 2001. No. of Matter—4083 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

KENNY, Neil James, of 30 Woolhope Road, Walton, Liverpool L46TA and carrying on business as a Sole Trader Kenny Plumbing a Plumber at 38 Ballantyne Road, Tuebrook, Liverpool 13. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—21st June 2001. No. of Matter—252 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

KITCHINGMAN, Rowan Farrar, a Motor Vehicle Paint Sprayer residing at 8 Chapel View, Dukinfield, Cheshire SK16 5PP residing at 9 Hill Crest, Gee Cross, Hyde, Cheshire SK14 5LJ and carrying on business as Painttechnik/Mobile Vehicle Services at 9 Hill Crest, Gee Cross, Hyde, Cheshire SK14 5LJ as a Mobile Car Body Repairer. Court—TAMESIDE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—54 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 (2123) LAMB, Barry, Retired, - Registered disabled of 2 The Green, Great Burdon, Darlington, County Durham, DL1 3JL. Court—DARLINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2001. No. of Matter—116 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2232)

LEWIS, Joe, Residing at 71 Maes Y Ffynnon Brecon In The County of Powys LD3 9PN. Court—MERTHYR TYDFIL. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2001. No. of Matter—3 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2049)

LEYLAND, Christian Joseph, unemployed, of 9 Sandy Lane, Moss Bank, St Helens, Merseyside WA11 7BL. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—269 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2104)

LIVERMORE, Ian David, of 17 Carsey Close, Ramsden Heath, Billericay, Essex, CM11 1PB, unemployed lately carrying on business as Petside, 95 The Exchange Shopping Centre, High Road, Ilford Essex IG1 1AT. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—99 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2227)

LORIGADOS, Severino, currently a Bakery Salesman of 113 Wheatcroft Cheshunt Hertfordshire EN7 6JT lately of 30 Chasewood Avenue Enfield Greater London EN2 8PT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th February 2001. No. of Matter—1358 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2026)

LOWIS, Brian Edward, Blacksykes, Beckingham Road, Barnby, Newark, Notts, NG24 2SH, Painter and Decorator, lately residing at 7 Nursery Avenue, Farndon, Newark, and carrying on business as Brian E Lowis, Blacksykes, Beckingham Road, Barnby, Newark, Notts, NG24 2SH as a Painter and Decorator. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—26th June 2001. No. of Matter—395 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

LOWSON, Robert David, Carer of 95 Brierley Street, Chadderton, Oldham OL9 6RF. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—130 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

MACKEY, Joanne Louise, unemployed of 46 Reading Road, South Shields, Tyne and Wear, NE33 3LH. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—166 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2127)

MADDOCK, Ross Gregory, who resides at The Gate House, Cullingworth Gate, Cullingworth, Bradford BD135DT and carrying on business as an estate agent. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—19th April 2001. No. of Matter—165 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS12TW. (2094)

MALING, Ken, 474a Bath Road, Longford, Middlesex, UB7 0ED unknown Occupation. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—8th February 2001. No. of Matter—16 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

MARKS, Paul Frank, (unemployed) of 82 Gaywood, Basildon, Essex SS15 6EX. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2001. No. of Matter—259 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2224)

MARSHALL, Vincent David, unemployed, of 29 Lowther Road and formerly carrying on business as Bsr and V Marchsall at Unit 26, Wyre Dock, also a proprietor of Manor Fish & Chip Shop, 80 Manor Road, all in Fleetwood, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—179 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

MASTERSON, Victor Henry, of and trading at The Mill public house, Mill Street, Bedford, Bedfordshire MK40 3NN as a publican. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th May 2001. No. of Matter—4075 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2130)

MATTHEWS, Tony, Unit 10, Home Farm, Middle Green, Langley, Slough, SL3 6BS. Businessman. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—27th April 2001. No. of Matter—71 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2170)

MAYES, George Henry, a Carpenter residing at 23 Heron Way, Stotfold, Hertfordshire, SG5 4QB. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—129 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2189)

McCAFFERTY, Amanda Jayne, of 121 Royal Avenue, Widnes, Cheshire, WAS 8HJ. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—270 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2106)

McHENRY, Janet, Retired of 5 Blackbird Gardens Lower Grange Bradford West Yorkshire BD8 ONH. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—278 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2090)

MERIDALE, Sandra Clare, a Part Time Midday Assistant, residing at 142 Hollyfield, Harlow, Essex, formerly of 100 Carters Mead, Harlow, Essex CM17 9ET and formerly of 1 Little Cattins, Harlow, Essex CM19 5RJ. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2001. No. of Matter—122 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2188)

MESSIK, John Charles, of Flat 1, 16 Lyndhurst Gardens, London NW3 5NR, unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th June 2001. No. of Matter—5279 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

MOOR, Warren Lee, a Pensioner (War Pension) of Cockington Flat, Bowden House Est., Totnes, Devon TQ9 7PW. lately residing at Pridhamsleigh House, Ashburton, Devon TQ13 7JJ. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—130 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1OR

MOSCHAKIS, Emmanuel, Emanuel Moschakis currently a taxi driver of 71 Harrison Road Southampton SO17 3TL lately trading at an unknown address as a Landlord. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd May 2001. No. of Matter-4025 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver--Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

MUIR, Neil Jonathan, of The Basement Flat, No 7 Versailles Road, Anerley, London SE20 8AX, a self employed film extra (Special Miltary), also known as Lance Corporal Muir (British Army), lately residing at Flat 12, Mayfield Court, 70-72 Albert Road, South Norwood, London SE25 4JW and lately carrying on business as Covert Surviellance Specialists, 146 Dursley Road, Blackheath, London SE3 8PQ, internal surviellance within the retail sector (internal theft problems). Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2001. No. of Matter—228 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

MUIR, Wendy, of The Basement Flat, 7 Versailles Road, Anerley, London SE20 8AX, a bank clerk, also known as Wendy Clark and lately residing at Flat 12, Mayfield Court, 70-72 Albert Road, South Norwood, London SE25 4JW. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2001. No. of Matter—229 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

NICHOLLS, Michael, unemployed, of 22 Stainton Drive, formerly carrying on business as a publican at Lane Ends Hotel, Kiddrow Lane, both in Burnley, Lancashire. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2001. No. of Matter—136 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2202)

NOLTE, Thorsten, of no fixed abode unemployed lately of 173b Stroud Green Road, London, N4 3PZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th June 2001. No. of Matter—5303 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2003)

NOTON, Vanda Rose, of 27 Fisher Lane Sheffield South Yorkshire S9 4RN trading at 657 Staniforth Road Sheffield South Yorkshire as a Newsagent. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th May 2001. No. of Matter—4078 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2211)

OWEN, David Sidney, occupation unknown of 8 Brynheulog Terrace Cwmavon Neath Port Talbot SA12 9HY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st May 2001. No. of Matter—3997 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2244)

PARKINSON, Christine, occupation unknown of and lately trading With Another at 20 Garnet Terrace York North Yorkshire Yo26 4XX as an unknown occupation as Station Hotel, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2001. No. of Matter—4349 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA

PARKINSON, Stephen Tebbet, occupation unknown of and lately Trading With Another at 20 Garnet Terrace York North Yorkshire YO264XX as an unknown occupation as Station Hotel. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2001. No. of Matter-4350 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

PEACOCK, Geoffrey, Retired, of 27 Curteis Drive, Brompton on Swale, Richmond, North Yorkshire, DL10 7HP. Court—DARLINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—117 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

POLLITT, Carol Anne, unemployed of 507 Blackburn Road, Egerton, Bolton BL7 9PR. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—132 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

PONSILLO, Louisa Angelina Gloria, a Retail Manageress of 33 Dakota Drive, Whitchurch, Bristol, BS14 0TE. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—262 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

POWELL, Robert Arthur, of and trading at Whitford Arms 1 Gors Road Burry Port Carmarthenshire SA16 0EL as a Publican. Court— HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th December 2000. No. of Matter—10480 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL.

PRICE, Sheila Margaret, a Wages Officer of 286 Norris Road, Sale M33 2UW. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter-221 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

QUINTON, Julie Ann, also known as Julie Ann Campin, a cleaner residing at 59 Campbell Road, Ipswich in the county of Suffolk. Court— IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter— 118 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

RAVENHILL, Vanessa Jane, Checkout Operator, residing at 98 Turner Avenue, Gosport, Hants, PO13 0BX. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—128 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2214)

REID, David Anthony, currently a Plant Operator, of 11 McKerchar Close, Lancing, West Sussex BN15 9EX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd May 2001. No. of Matter—4003 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2030)

RICHES, Christine, aka Christine Thornton, aka Christine Foster, Keyboard Organ Sales Person of 22 Wytrigg Close, Seaton Deleval, Whitley Bay, Tyne and Wear. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—307 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2125)

ROBERTS, Roy Henry, Current occupation unknown currently Residing at 1 Paradise Place Brigg Lincolnshire DN20 8PA currently trading With Another at Unit 1 Elwes Street Brigg Lincolnshire DN20 8LB currently trading as Paradise Press. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th March 2001. No. of Matter—2402 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2074)

ROGERS, Mary Ann, Mary Ann Roberts of 2 Snowdon Court, Haverhill, Suffolk, CB9 8LS, lately residing at 22A Pipers Close, Haverhill, Suffolk, CB9 OLW. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2001. No. of Matter—102 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2043)

SADD, Gary Brian, of 34 Tintagel Close, Keynsham, Bristol, BS31 2NL. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—259 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2039)

SADLER, David Mark, of and trading at 125 Grafton Street Grimsby Lincolnshire DN32 7RR as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th May 2001. No. of Matter—4100 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HUI 3HA. (2083)

SANTONE, Catia, 102 Blandford Road North, Slough, SO3 7TA. Recruitment Consultant. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—97 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2178)

SCOTT, Sarah Jane, - Homemaker of 14 Cresswell Street Kings Lynn Norfolk PE30 2AW. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—84 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—bebtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2138)

SEMENOVA, Ludmilla, currently a translator of 153 St James Road, Blackburn with Darwen, BB1 8ET. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd May 2001. No. of Matter—4010 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2203)

SHACKLETON, Timothy William, of and trading at 102 Wyre Drive, Worsley, Greater Manchester M28 1HN as an unknown occupation as Timothy William Shackleton. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th April 2001. No. of Matter—3876 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2117)

SHARPE, Caroline Mary, of 12 Bunting Gardens Waterlooville Hampshire PO8 9UN occupation unknown lately trading with another at an unknown address as a proprietor of a takeaway food shop as Pompey & Ma's Pizza & Pasta. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th April 2001. No. of Matter—3769 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2213)

SHARPE, Trevor Peter, of 12 Bunting Gardens Waterlooville Hampshire PO8 9UN occupation unknown lately trading with another as an unknown address as a proprietor of a takeaway food shop as Pompey & Ma's Pizza & Pasta. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICO. Date of Filing Petition—25th April 2001. No. of Matter—3770 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2212)

SHEKARCHI, Hassan, a Builder and Decorator, trading as H S Contractor, of 37 Stanway Gardens, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 9LN. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—114 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2190)

SHEPHERD, Ross Melvyn, unemployed, residing at 17 Mansvid Avenue, East Cosham, Hants, PO6 2LX. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2001. No. of Matter—127 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2215)

SIMMONDS, Jessie Joyce, of 45 Etruria Gardens, Derby DE1 3RL. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—11th May 2001. No. of Matter—151 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2155)

SIMMONDS, Robert Ludgar, of 45 Etruria Gardens, Derby DE1 3RL and formerly carrying on business as La Cave Robert of Unit 23, Perkins Way, Mansfield Road, Derby DE21 4BA. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—11th May 2001. No. of Matter—150 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

SKILL, Joseph James, (Jnr), also known as James Skill, unemployed, residing at 33 Westfield Crescent, Market Weighton, East Riding of Yorkshire YO43 3EL, lately a Self-employed catalogue distributor and car valeter. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—231 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2080)

SKIPP, David Charles, of 686 Goffs Lane, Goffs Oak, Waltham Cross, Hertfordshire EN7 5ET, unemployed, lately of 2 Edgcombe House, Hobbs Close, Cheshunt, Hertfordshire En8 OEB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2001. No. of Matter—5317 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2011)

SKIPPER, Jason Patrick, of 24 Pentlow Way, Buckhurst Hill, Essex, 1G9 6BZ a Plumber lately of 693 Copper Fields, Limes Avenue, Chigwell, Essex lately of Norway House, Hostal North Weald, Essex. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—5397 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2023)

SMITH, Kathleen Elizabeth, - Homemaker of 4 Holly Close Rougham Kings Lynn Norfolk PE32 2SJ. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition-29th June 2001. No. of Matter-87 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

SOLETO, Yolanda, a Waitress of 294 Wellington Road North, Heaton Chapel, Stockport, Cheshire SK4 5BT lately residing at 148A Hibbert Lane, Marple, Stockport, Cheshire SK6 7NU. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—86 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

STABLES, Keith, of 31 park View Court, Sneinton, Nottingham, NG1 1DD. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—401 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1

STARLING, Matthew Paul, Muller Operator, residing at 174 Bergholt Road, Colchester, in the county of Essex, lately residing at 2 Townsend Road, Tiptree aforesaid. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—206 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Partition—Debtor's Official Provinces of File Co. City Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2086)

STEGEMAN, Jan Harm, Self Employed, of 7 Field View, Caversham, Reading, RG4 5HB. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—184 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

STEVENS, Scott, 76 Newport Road, Newbury, Berks. RG14 2AS and carrying on business at 1 Lampacres, Shaw, Newbury, Berks. RG14 2EH. Court—NEWBURY. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2001. No. of Matter—38 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET

SUMMERSBY, Stephen John, of 8 Tandridge Drive, Orpington, Kent BR6 8BZ, a contract manager, lately residing at 14 East Drive, Orpington, Kent. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter-231 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Official Receiver-Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

SWAINSBURY, Paul Roger, Draughtsman, residing at 32 Westover Road, Callington, Cornwall, PL17 7HE, lately residing at 5 Valentine Row, Callington, Cornwall. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—Debtor's Official Receive—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

SYMS, Casimir William, currently a Shop Fitter of 11 Long Lane, Fardon, Nottinghamshire NG24 4SU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd May 2001. No. of Matter-4002 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

TAPP, Kevin Warren, of 7 Meadow Drive, Weeth Road, Camborne, Cornwall, TR14 7JB and lately carrying on business as K T Salvage from Unit 6, Killiwheries Industrial Estate, Chasewater, Truro, Cornwall, TR14 8QF. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—184 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official -1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, Receiver-PL1 1DJ.

TAYLOR, Ian, of 148 Frilston Road, Boston, Lincolnshire Pe21 0JR, trading with another at Tenens Way, Marsh Lane, Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 7SL as an unknown occupation as Boston Pallets. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th April 2001. No. of Matter—3557 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1

TEBBETT, Kevin, currently an Electrician of 61 Harland Road Bridlington East Riding of Yorkshire YO16 6RA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd May 2001. No. of Matter—4049 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

THOMPSON, John, of The Nags Head public house, 65 Derwent Street, Workington, Cumbria, CA14 2DS. Court—WHITEHAVEN. Date of Filing Petition—11th May 2001. No. of Matter—13 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

TINKER, Tracey Ann, a Business Development Manager of 16 Stockholm Way Dereham Norfolk NR19 1XF and lately residing at 6 Yaxley Way Bowthorpe Norwich Norfolk and formerly residing at 23 Hillfields Dereham Norfolk NR19 1UE and previously residing at 22 Gray Drive Swanton Morley Dereham Norfolk NR20 4PG and prior thereto residing at 2 Eckersley Drive Fakenham Norfolk. Court-NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter-299 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2149)

TOVEY, David Martin, a factory worker of 119 Pullman Drive, Salisbury, Wiltshire and lately residing at 91 Pullman Drive, Salisbury, Wiltshire and previously residing at 8 Swan Court, Ayleswade Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire and previously residing at 29 St Martins Close, Barford St Martin, Salisbury, Wiltshire. Court—SALISBURY. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—32 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

TOVEY, Vanessa Aine, also known as Vanessa Aine Heath, unemployed of 119 Pullman Drive, Salisbury, Wiltshire and lately residing at 91 Pullman Drive, Salisbury, Wiltshire and previously residing at 8 Swan Court, Ayleswade Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire and previously at 29 St Martins Close, Salisbury, Wiltshire. Court—SALISBURY. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2001. No. of Matter—33 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

(2220)

TRUSSELL, Philip, a replen assistant of 2 Bridges Close, West Moors, Dorset, BH22 0NN. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—165 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2027)

WALKER, Hayley, 76 Newport Road, Newbury, Berks, RG14 2AS, and carrying on business as 1 Lampacres, Shaw, Newbury, Berks, RG14 2EH. Court—NEWBURY. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2001. No. of Matter—42 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

(2175)

WEARN, Paul, trading at an unknown address as a subcontractor in the construction industry lately of 11 Hertsfield Hampton Fields Fareham Hampshire. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th March 2001. No. of Matter—2234 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

WESLEY, Richard Christopher, (occupation unknown) and residing at Three Kings Farm, Mareham Lane, Threekingham, Sleaford, Lincoln NG31 0BQ. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—70 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2RI

WEST, Anthony Ricard, Anthony Richard West, Driver of Lancarrow, Upper Chapel, Launceston, Cornwall, PL15 7BX, lately residing at 9 Causley Close, Launceston, Cornwall. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—185 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2165)

WILKINSON, Adele Louise, unemployed of and formerly carrying on business with another as Blitz Footwear, 1 Hill End House, Off Halifax Road, Briercliffe, Burnley, Lancashire. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—138 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2195)

WILLIAMS, David George, occupation unknown, of Highmead, 1 Cliffe Road, Godalming, Surrey GU7 2JX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2001. No. of Matter—1603 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

WINSLET, Phillippa, Employment Support Worker, residing at 43 Tithe Road, Woodford, Plymouth, PL7 4QQ, lately residing at 47 Telford Crescent, Kings Tamerton, Plymouth, PL5 2BN, formerly residing at 22 Dudley Road, Plymouth, PL7 1RX. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—198 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2164)

WRAY, Natalie, Customer Accounts Team Member, 47 Grafton Street, Lincoln, LN2 5LT, lately residing at 7 Kent Close, Royston, Barnsley, S71 4FB. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2001. No. of Matter—164 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)

KINNAIRD AND KINNAIRD, IAN NEIL AND JOSEPHINE, Ian Neil Kinnaird, Labourer, of and lately trading in partnership with another at The Slap and Tickle, 24 High Street, Tibshelf, Derbyshire, DE55 5NY, as Publicans and Josephine Kinnaird, unemployed, of and lately trading in partnership with another at The Slap and Tickle, 24 High Street, Tibshelf, Derbyshire, DE55 5NY, as Publicans. Court—CHESTERFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2001. No. of Matter—82 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2208)

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

BELL, Isabella McLachlan, of 20 Orchard Green, NR34 9JA, lately of 24 South Road, both of Beccles, Suffolk. Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter—196 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Isabella Mclachlan Bell of 20 Orchard Green Beccles Suffolk NR34 9JA Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2143)

BROWN, Tracey Anne, residing at 56 Victoria Street, Wolverton, . Court—. No. of Matter—NN1 2QZ of Brown. Date of Bankruptcy Order—June 20 . These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Northampton Sol House 29 St Katherines Street Northampton NN1 2QZ Official Receiver—260, 26/06/01, 2001, 29/06/01, Pp, Ashby. (2128)

BUFTON, Jacqueline, of 123 Coombe Lane, St Marychurch, Torquay TQ2 8EA an It Trainer and carrying on business as Direct Training Services of 123 Coombe Lane, St Marychurch, Torquay TQ2 8EA and formerly trading at Central Station Yard, Richmond Road, Exeter. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. No. of Matter—66 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Jacqueline Bufton of 123 Coombe Lane, St Marychurch, Torquay TQ2 8EA an It Trainer and carrying on business as Direct Training Services of 123 Coombe Lane, St Marychurch, Torquay TQ2 8EA. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

BUXTON, Jamie Christopher, Traffic Planner of 68 Garden Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST15 1BW formerly trading under the style of UK Connections from Cheadle Road, Leekbrook, Leek, Staffordshire as a Haulage Contractor. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. No. of Matter—34 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: James Christopher Buxton residing at Intakes Farm, Rushton Spencer, Heaton, Macclesfield, Cheshire SK11 0RB Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2239)

CANNON, Trevor John, a field engineer of no fixed address, lately of 18 Church Road, St Marychurch, Torquay TQ1 4QY and formerly of 171 Babbacombe Road, Babbacombe, Torquay TQ1 3SU and Lower Thornhill, 27 Church Road, St Marychurch, Torquay TQ1 4QY and formerly trading under his own name as a milk distributor from Lower Thornhill, 27 Church Road, St Marychurch, Torquay. Court— TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. No. of Matter—59 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mr Trevor Cannon of 27 Church Road, Lower Thornhill, Torquay, Devon TQ1 4QY whose present occupation is unknown Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

CRAWFORD, Gary William, a Professional Boxer of 68 Walton Drive, Drighlington, Bradford BD11 1JW previously residing 53 Newton Garth, Chapel Allerton, Leeds LS7 4HG and formerly residing at 33 Kingswood Drive, Leeds LS8 2BQ trading under the style of Crawford Ashley (described in the Bankruptcy Order as Gary Crawford). Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—2221 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order July June 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Gary Crawford of and trading at 68 Walton Drive, Drighlington, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD11 1JW as a Boxer lately of and lately trading at 53 Newton Garth, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS7 4HG as a Boxer Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2091)

CRAWFORD, Gary, a Professional Boxer of 68 Walton Drive, Drighlington, Bradford BD11 1JW previously residing 53 Newton Garth, Chapel Allerton, Leeds LS7 4HG and formerly residing at 33 Kingswood Drive, Leeds LS8 2BQ trading under the style of Crawford Ashley (described in the Bankruptcy Order as Gary Crawford). Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—2221 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th June 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Gary Crawford of and trading at 68 Walton Drive, Drighlington, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD11 1JW as a Boxer lately of and lately trading at 53 Newton Garth, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS7 4HG as a Boxer Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2089)

FARRELL, Richard Daniel, 12 Eden Grove, Paignton, Devon, TQ3 2JL, a Window Fabricator. Court-TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. No. of Matter—93 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London* Gazette under the description: Richard Daniel Farrell 12 eden Grove, Paignton, Devon TQ3 2JL a Widow Fabricator. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

HOHENSTERN, Wendy Carol, Wendy Hohenstern, also known as Wendy Carol Drapper, Veterinary Nurse of 36 St Lawrence Close, Harpley, PE31 6TS, lately of 12 Edinburgh Avenue, formally of 19, Five Elms, all of Kings Lynn, Norfolk shown on the Bankruptcy Order as Wendy Hohenstern. Court-KINGS LYNN. No. of Matter-49 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Wendy Hohenstern - Homemaker of 36 St Lawrence Close Harlpey Kings Lynn Norfolk PE31 6TS lately residing at 12 Edinburgh Avenue Kings Lynn Norfolk PE30 4DD Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

KIRK-MATTHEWSON, David Ian, Poultry Worker, of The Caravan & Camping Club Site, Crowborough Leisure Centre, Eridge Road, Crowborough, TN6 2TN, lately of 6 Stanley Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR33 9ND, formerly of and trading as a Debt Collector at 2 Windmill Close, Heathfield, East Sussex TN21 8PA. Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter—173 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: David Ian Kirk-Matthewson occupation unknown of 6 Stanley Road Oulton Broad Lowestoft Suffolk NR33 9ND lately of 2 Windmill Close Heathfield East Sussex TN21 8PA lately a Debt Collector Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

MUFFETT, Gary Keith, Shop Assistant of 5 North Parade lately of 70 Dell Road East, formerly of 1 Aspinall Close all Lowestoft, Suffolk. Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter—128 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Gary Keith Muffett of 5 North Parade Lowestoft Suffolk Nr32 4PA Official Receiver— Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

REDDAWAY, Kim George, Part TIME ODD Job Man of West Warren Lodge, Station Road, Thurstaston, Wirral CH61 OHL lately trading as a Publican as Fagins Pub, 21 Newgate Street, Chester CH1 IDE. Court—BIRKENHEAD. No. of Matter—85 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Kim Reddaway, occupation unknown trading as Fagins of West Warren Lodge, Station Road, Thurstaston, Wirral, Merseyside, CH61 OHL Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

RIDGWELL, Mark John, a parts delivery driver of 59 Ravenscourt Grove, Hornchurch, Essex, RM12 6HJ and lately a self employed taxi driver and owner of a property at 70 Mansar Road, Rainham, Essex. Court—ROMFORD. No. of Matter—87 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mark John Ridgwell a parts delivery driver of 59 Ravenscourt Grove, Hornchurch, Essex, RM12 6HJ Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2226)

RYE, Christopher William, currently unemployed of 22 Kiln Court, Salendine Nook, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire HD3 3GH lately trading as Christopher Rye Designs Manufacturers of Furniture at Nm? The New Mill, George Street, Huddersfield. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter-2142 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Christopher William Rye address unknown trading at 22 Kiln Court, Salendine Nook, Huddersfield as a Furniture and Lighting Business as Christopher William Rye Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

SCOTT, Alan Gordon, Odd Job Man, of Buckhurst Moors, Amen Corner, Binfield, Berks, RG12 8TD. Court—READING. No. of Matter-62 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-20th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Alan Scott T/A a & W Demolition of Amen Corner, Binfield, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8TD. Official Receiver 2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

SEIDU, Gamel Baba, of 4 Somerset Road, Edmonton, London N18 1HQ a steward. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—2469 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Gamel Baba Seidu of 4 Somerset Road Edmonton London N18 1HQ lately trading at 141 Cricklewood Broadway Cricklewood London NW2 3HY as a Shop Prop as Rembrant Stores Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2005)

STEDMAN, Alan, taxi driver, of 13 Swarbrick Street, Kirkham, formerly of 54 Hodgeson Avenue, Freckleton, both in Preston, Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. No. of Matter—16 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Alan Stedman of 16 Pegway, Warton, Preston, Lancashire, Pr4 1AZ, currently a taxi driver. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2199)

WHARMBY, Joanne, Joanna Wharmby unemployed, of Flat 3, 13 Moreton Crescent, Exmouth, Devon EX8 1BG, previously of 32 Poplars Close, Stone, Buckinghamshire, and formerly of 26 Coxgreen Road, Bolton, Lancashire. Court—EXETER. No. of Matter—67 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Joanna Wharmby unemployed, of Flat 3, 13 Moreton Crescent, Exmouth, Devon EX8 1BG, previously of 32 Poplars Close, Stone, Buckinghamshire, and formerly of 26 Coxgreen Road, Bolton, Lancashire. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2067)

WRIGHT, John Frank, Structural Engineer of Woodlodge, The Street, Fersfield, Diss, Norfolk IP22 2BL, lately of and lately trading at 1 Well Cottage, Common Road, Bressingham Norfolk IP22 2AX as a Roofing Contractor. Shown in the Bankruptcy Order as John Wright. Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter—131 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: John Wright of and trading at Woodlodge The Street Fersfield Bressingham Norfolk IP22 2BL as a Roofing Contractor lately of and lately trading at 1 Well Cottage Common Road Bressingham Norfolk IP22 2AX as a Roofing Contractor Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

Appointment of Trustees

In the Birkenhead County Court No 45 of 2001

COLIN FOSTER SYMES

Milkroundsman, of and trading from 50 Campbell Drive, Dovecot, Liverpool L147QB, lately trading in Partnership with others, under the style of Garden Hey Nurseries, from 74 Garden Hey Road, Saughall Massie, Moreton, Wirral, as a Nursery/Garden Centre Proprietor.

I, Sean Croston, of Grant Thornton, 1st Floor, Royal Liver Building, Liverpool L3 1PS, hereby give notice that I have been duly appointed as Trustee of the estate of the above-named Bankrupt following a Creditors' Meeting held on 7 June 2001. All persons having in their possession any of the effects of the Bankrupt must deliver them to me and all debts due to the Bankrupt must be paid to me. Creditors who have not yet proved their debts must forward their proofs of debt to me.

S Croston, Trustee

21 June 2001. (31

Notice of Intended Dividends

In the Southend County Court No 32 of 1998

DOREEN ELIZABETH WITT

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—18 July 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—J S French, Redhead French, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX.

J S French, Trustee

27 June 2001.

(559)

In the Southend County Court No 31 of 1998

WILLIAM CHARLES WITT (Deceased)

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—18 July 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—J S French, Redhead French, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX.

J S French. Trustee

27 June 2001. (558)

Companies Regulation



Notice of Disclaimer

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: INN DIRECT ALES LIMITED.

Company Number: 02868272. Date of Dissolution: 5 April 2000.

Title: Freehold.

Title Number: TY160929.

Property: The property known as Lacey's Public House, Hudson Street, South Shields being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title. Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123420 St James's Park).

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 1 August 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

29 June 2001. (1008)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: JOHN BRYANT & COMPANY (BRISTOL) LIMITED.

Company Number: 00409677. Date of Dissolution: 25 June 1990.

Section and Act: Section 652 of Companies Act 1985.

Title: Freehold

Title Number: BL1263.

Property: The land situated at and in the vicinity of Charlton Road, Brentry, Bristol being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title. Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123420 St James's Park).

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 12 February 2001.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

29 June 2001. (1007)

Company Documents

COMPANIES ACT 1985

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 711 of the Companies Act 1985 as applied to Open-Ended Investment Companies by the Open-Ended Investment Companies (Investment Companies With Variable Capital) Regulations 1996, that, in respect of the undermentioned Companies, documents of the following description were received by me on the dates indicated.

Company Number	Company Name	Document Type	Date of Receipt
IC106	New Star Investment Funds OEIC	IC65(2)	23.6.01
IC106	New Star Investment Funds OIEC	Prospectus	23.6.01

J Holden, Chief Executive and Registrar of Companies, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ. (1010)

COMPANIES ACT 1985

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 711 of the Companies Act 1985 as applied to Unregistered Companies by the Companies (Unregistered Companies) Regulations 1985, that, in respect of the undermentioned Companies' documents of the following description were received by me on the dates indicated.

Company Number	Company Name	Document Type	Date of Receipt
ZC11	The British South Africa Company	363A	23.6.01
ZC18	Standard Chartered Bank	288C	25.6.01
ZC65	National Provident Institution	288C	26.6.01

Holden, Chief Executive and Registrar of Companies, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ.

European Economic Interest Grouping

THE EUROPEAN ECONOMIC INTEREST GROUPING REGULATIONS 1989

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Regulation 15(1)(a) of the European Economic Interest Grouping Regulations 1989, of amendments in the particulars of the contract for the formation of the undermentioned European Economic Interest Grouping.

Name of Grouping: INTEGRATED CONSULTANCY SERVICE (ICS) EEIG.

Registration Number of Grouping: GE107.

Date of Registration of Grouping: 5 February 1997.

Place of Registration of Grouping: Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ

Official Address of Grouping: 59 Woodland Avenue, Hove, East Sussex

Particulars of Amendment to the Contract for the Formation of the Grouping: Amendments to Articles 7 and 8 of the groupings

Consulting for Management Limited, Gennaro Aprea & Associati. s.a.s. and A/V Asesores A.I.E. resigned from the grouping on 31 December

Paavo Paloheimo Management Consultancy Agency and SBK Scandinavia A/S resigned from the grouping on 31 December 2000. G.A.&A. Limited a legal person registered in Cardiff company number 3739072 with a registered address at The Glassmill, 1 Battersea Bridge Road, London SW11 3BG, resigned from the grouping on 1 January

J Holden, Chief Executive & Registrar of Companies for England and Wales, Companies House, Cardiff CF14 3UZ.

Partnerships



Dissolution of Partnership

IRELANDS GARAGE

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership subsisting between Robert Lawrence Pye and Graham Michael Green carrying on a business as Sale and Repair of Motor Vehicles under the style or firm name of Irelands Garage, has been dissolved as from January 1996. All debts due to and owing by the said late firm will be received and paid by Robert Lawrence Pye, who will continue to carry on the said business under the style or firm name of Irelands Garage.

R L Pye and G M Green

(244)

Statement by General Partner

LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS ACT 1907, PURSUANT TO **SECTION 10**

Notice is hereby given that (i) that part of the interest of Arbejdsmarkedets Tillaegspension of Kongens Vaenge 8, 3400 Hilleroed, Denmark, in the Nordic Mezzanine Fund No 1 Limited Partnership, a Limited Partnership registered in England, as is represented by a capital contribution of £26.80, was assigned by a Deed of Assignment dated 3 July 2001, in favour of Den Midlertidige Pensionsopsparing, of Kongens Vaenge 8, 3400 Hilleroed, Denmark; and (ii) that part of the interest of Arbejdsmarkedets Tillaegspension of Kongens Vaenge 8, 3400 Hilleroed, Denmark, in the Nordic Mezzanine Fund No. 1 Limited Partnership, a Limited Partnership registered in England, as is represented by a capital contribution of £52.91, was assigned by a Deed of Assignment dated 3 July 2001, in favour of Den Saerlige Pensionsopsparing, of Kongens Vaenge 8, 3400 Hilleroed, Denmark.

P Sunila, for and on behalf of Nordic Mezzanine GP Limited in its capacity as General Partner of the Nordic Mezzanine Fund No 1 Limited Partnership.

3 July 2001. (824)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ADAMS, Coral Elizabeth	28 Station Road, Mosborough, Sheffield S20 5AD. Widow. 23 June 2001.	Graysons, 8 Paradise Square, Sheffield S1 1TB. Solicitors. (Marilyn Elaine Harris and John Peter Hatfield.)	14 September 2001	(158)
AVERY, Denise Lee	59 Cadlands Park, Holbury, Southampton SO45 2PF. Housewife. 27 May 1999.	Official Solicitor to the Supreme Court, 81 Chancery Lane, London WC2A 1DD.	14 September 2001	(149)
AXE, Vera Winifred Flora	Winscombe, Furze Hill, Kingswood, Surrey. Married. 20 April 2001.	Miss S. Marks, Official Solicitor & Public Trustee, 81 Chancery Lane, London WC2A 1DD. (Ref E5171/A12.) (Public Trustee.)	8 September 2001	(316)
BAILEY, James William	11 Patterdale Road, Ashton under Lyne OL7 9JA. Machine Engineer (Retired). 30 April 2001.	Carter Hodge, 41a Liverpool Road, Birkdale, Southport PR8 4BP. (Graham Edward Ryder and David John Ryder.)	15 September 2001	(322)
BARNETT, Monica Joyce	40 York Terrace, West London N.W.1. Gentlewoman. 2 September 2000.	Leach & Co., Fifth Floor, Fitzroy House, 18-20 Grafton Street, London W1S 4DZ. (Michael Geoffrey Leach and Virginia Rose.)	15 September 2001	(330)
BASDEN, Ronald Ivor	Eleanor Hodson House, Pillmawr Road, Caerleon, Newport, South Wales. Transport Manager (Retired). 21 May 2001.	Lloyd & Pratt, 28 Stow Hill, Newport, South Wales NP20 1TL. Solicitors. (Christopher Rogers Pennant.)	6 September 2001	(262)
BAYLEY, Robin Michael	130 Lewisham Road, River, Dover, Kent. Marine Consultant. 29 March 1999.	David Baines, 9 Northumberland Street, Morecambe, Lancashire LA4 4AU. Solicitor. (David William Baines and Ian Stuart Gardner.)	15 September 2001	(329)
BEIGHTON, Kathleen	22 Chapman Avenue, Burgh le Marsh, Skegness, Lincolnshire. 6 April 2001.	Frearsons, 50 Algitha Road, Skegness, Lincolnshire PE25 2AW. Solicitors. (Olga Hudson.)	25 September 2001	(483)
BENNETT, Lucy	Gluesheds Farm Bollington, Macclesfield, Cheshire. Widow. 4 June 2001.	George Davies, Fountain Court, 68 Fountain Street, Manchester M2 2FB. Solicitors. (Stephen John McCann and John Francis Louden.)	6 September 2001	(495)
BETHELL, Sheila Maria	3 The Ridings, Keyworth, Nottinghamshire. 22 January 2001.	Young & Pearce, 58 Talbot Street, Nottingham NG1 5GL. Solicitors. (Anthony Michael Bethell.)	6 September 2001	(492)
BEVAN, Stanley	Bemerton Lodge, Christie Miller Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire. Widower. 31 August 2000.	Batt Broadbent, Minster Chambers, 42-44 Castle Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 3TX. Solicitors. (Kevyn Bevan, Philip David Griffiths and Anne Hutchinson.)	6 September 2001	(101)
BILSDON, Pauline Glenda	18 Boundary Road, Mountsorrel, Leicestershire. Box Maker (Retired). 15 March 2001.	Harvey Ingram Owston, 20 New Walk, Leicester LE1 6TX. Solicitors. (Ref. B/ LAA/BIL042/1.) (Linda Ann Bell.)	7 September 2001	(511)
BIRD, Avice Eileen	25 Clopton Road, Birmingham B33. Dressmaker (Retired). 2nd June 2001.	Grove Tomkins Bosworth, 54 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QG.	6 September 2001	(103)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BIRD, Margory Violet	30 Christchurch Court, West Quay, Newhaven, West Sussex. 30 May 2001.	Barwells, 19 High Street, Newhaven, East Sussex BN9 9PU. Solicitors. (Suzanne Armstrong and Robert John Woodley.)	7 September 2001	(485)
BLICK, Leslie	4 Spring Gardens, Littlethorpe, Leicestershire. Retired. 17 June 2001.	Lawson-West, 45 Long Street, Wigston, Leicester LE18 2AJ. (Ref. DLC/RS/ W04287/Blick.) (Janet Hopkins.)	6 September 2001	(106)
BOAST, Jack Donald	73 Avondale Road, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 1ND. Engineer (Retired). 21 February 2001.	Lawson-West, 44 Long Street, Wigston, Leicester LE18 2AH. (Ref. DLC/AG/ Boast/W02937.) (Linda Christine Matley.)	6 September 2001	(107)
BOND, Priscilla	Linden Lodge Nursing Home, Warton near Tamworth, Staffordshire B79 0JR, and formerly of 36 Coleshill Road, Atherstone, Warwickshire CV9 1BW. Widow. 19 April 2001.	Garner Canning & Co., 133 Long Street, Atherstone, Warwickshire CV9 1AD. (Carol Dorothy Desjardins and Priscilla Georgina Ann Jones.)	6 September 2001	(546)
BOURNE, Ernest	44 Kingswood Road, West Heath, Birmingham B31 4RP. Retired. 26 March 2001.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	14 September 2001	(166)
BUCKWELL, Lewis Frederick	2 New Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Butchery Supervisor (Retired). 17 June 2001.	Gaby Hardwicke & Langhams, 27 Gildredge Road, Eastbourne BN21 4RU. (Ref. SMM/Buckwell. (Diana Peters.)	7 September 2001	(484)
BURTON, Mary	Ynysddu Nursing Home, The Old Police Station, Mount Pleasant, Ynysddu, Caerphilly. Widow. 24 June 2001.	Lloyd & Pratt, 28 Stow Hill, Newport, South Wales NP20 1TL. Solicitors. (Christopher Rogers Pennant.)	6 September 2001	(261)
CAMP, Coral Mary Georgina	St. Catherines Nursing Home, 27-28 Oldfield Road, Bath. Nurse. 13 June 2001.	Withy King, 5 and 6 Northumberland Buildings, Queen Square, Bath BA1 2JE. Solicitors. (Ref. CA/18704/4.) (Anthony Edmund White and Roger John Clifford.)	13 September 2001	(108)
CARNAN, Joan	48 Beechfield Avenue, Birstall, Leicester. 10 June 2001.	Branston & Co., Walnut Court, Thurcaston House, 42 Anstey Lane, Thurcaston, Leicester LE7 7JA. Solicitors. (Julian Rex Branston.)	14 September 2001	(163)
CHANDLER, Joyce Gladys	1 Avolon Road, Liverpool L12 9ER. Widow. 10 May 2001.	Bell Lamb & Joynson, Fifth Floor, State House, 22 Dale Street, Liverpool L2 4BL. (Anthony Edward Byron and Stephen Michael Tobin.)	12 September 2001	(550)
CHAPMAN, John Tudor	68 Thirlmere Road, Wigston, Leicestershire. 27 May 2001.	Phillips & Powell, 158 Leicester Road, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 1DS.	11 September 2001	(494)
CHATFIELD, Thomas Baron	The Bungalow, Walkers Garden Centre, Anglefield Corner, South Godstone, Surrey. Company Director (Retired). 30 September 2000.	Ormerods, Green Dragon House, 64-70 High Street, Croydon, Surrey CR0 9XN. (Phillip James Froude and Peter Michael Woods.)	15 September 2001	(331)
CHESHIRE, Lilian Maria	84 Templar House, Shoot-up-Hill, Cricklewood, London NW2 3TB. Telephonist (Retired). 31 May 2001.	Walford & Co., 175 The Broadway, Cricklewood, London NW2 3HX. Solicitors. (Peter Philip Bryan and Michael David Stimson.)	15 September 2001	(327)
COLE, Marjorie Hetty	26 Rookwood Avenue, New Malden, Surrey. Civil Servant (Retired). 30 April 2001.	Carter Bells, Kings' Stone House, 12 High Street, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT1 1HD. (Alan Perryman and Hilda Perryman.)	14 September 2001	(144)
COPE, Thomas	Chaseways, 60 Hagley Road, Rugeley, Staffordshire WS15 2AW. Maintenance Fitter. 10 May 2001.	Pickering & Butters, Market Square, Rugeley, Staffordshire WS15 2BN. (John Stuart Copley.)	14 September 2001	(147)
CUMMINS, Avril	6 Braemar Road, Linthorpe, Middlesbrough TS5 5HU. Secretary. 10 March 2001.	O'Rourkes, 20 Baker Street, Middlesbrough TS1 2LJ. Solicitors. (Stephen Bruce Cummins and Jeffrey Brian Cummins.)	14 September 2001	(141)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
CUDDY Nanay Malinda (ar	9 Lookyon Torrogo Soltoch Cornwoll	Blight Skinnard, 97-99 Fore Street,	17 Santambar 2001	(400)
CURRY, Nancy Melinda (or Nancy Milenda)	8 Lockyer Terrace, Saltash, Cornwall PL12 6DF. Widow. 15 June 2001.	Saltash, Cornwall PL12 6AH. Solicitors. (Nicholas Peter William Skinnard.)	17 September 2001	(499)
DAY, Roger Gilbert	18 Sandhurst Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN2 3JR. 20 April 2001.	Samantha Wearne, 10 Quantock Close, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN2 3AF.	6 September 2001	(267)
DORMER, Alfred Ernest	32 Vicarage Street, St Peters, Broadstairs, Kent. 17 June 2001.	Robinson & Allfree, 142 High Street, Broadstairs, Kent CT10 1JD. (James Edward Robinson and John Patrick Robinson.)	14 September 2001	(487)
DOWSE, Neil Bernard	19 Forestholme Close, Taymount Rise, London SE23. Fabrication Welder. 5 October 1999.	Coodes, 10 Windsor Place, Liskeard, Cornwall PL14 4BH. Solicitors. (Carol Anne Cooper and Christopher Bernard Dowse.)	14 September 2001	(500)
DUKE, William Alfred Philip	17 Ridgeway, Broadstairs, Kent. Retired. 11 June 2001.	Barnes Marsland, 103 High Street, Broadstairs, Kent CT10 1JS. Solicitors.	6 September 2001	(490)
ELL, Hannah	Charles Clore House, 170 Fortis Green, London N10 3BG. Clerical Officer (Retired). 21 June 2001.	Carter Devile, 592 Green Lane, Goodmayes, Ilford, Essex IG3 9SG. (Robert Bellamy and Doris Bellamy.)	14 September 2001	(153)
FAULKNER, Edith Florence	7 Clyde Crescent, Rayleigh, Essex. Widow. 26 May 2001.	Rudds, 81a High Street, Rayleigh, Essex SS6 7EJ. (Vera Joyce Clark and Raymond Albert Clark.)	15 September 2001	(321)
FIELD, Desmond Thomas	28 Brooks Croft, Castle Vale, Birmingham B35 7BX. Driver. 24 June 2001.	Hadgkiss Hughes & Beale, 47 Yardley Road, Acocks Green, Birmingham B27 6HQ. Solicitors. (Julie Adele Mulligan, Michael Mulligan and Karl Stephen Mulligan.)	9 September 2001	(273)
FINNEY, Samuel	25 Flax Street, Stoke on Trent ST4 4AX. Retired. 9 June 2001.	Grindeys, Glebe Court, Stoke on Trent ST4 1ET. Solicitors. (Joan Mary Twigge and Jeffrey Harry Finney.)	14 September 2001	(151)
FRAYLING, Barbara Kathleen	4 Preston Road. Retired. 8 February 2001.	Gregsons, St Christopher House, Tabor Grove, Wimbledon, London SW19 4EX. Solicitors. (Edmund Middlehurst.)	14 September 2001	(142)
GANDER, Leonard Anthony	20 Roche Close, Liden, Swindon, Wiltshire SN3 6JQ. 15 January 2001.	Hatten Asplin Glenny, 4 Town Quay Wharf, Abbey Road, Barking, Essex IG11 7BZ. Solicitors. (Ref RD/Gander.)	6 September 2001	(265)
GIBBS, Gwendoline Janet	26 Yew Way, Jaywick, Clacton, Essex. Physiotherapist. 12 June 2001.	Gaby Hardwicke, 2 Eversley Road, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex TN40 1EY. (Ref. JAC.) (Michael Robert Bugden.)	7 September 2001	(264)
GIBSON, Alexander Murray	Lark Cottage, Abridge Road, Theydon Bois, Essex CM16 7NN. Chief Executive (Retired). 28 August 2000.	McKeags, 1-3 Lansdowne Terrace, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 1HN. (Linda Gibson and Gary Alan Gibson.)	14 September 2001	(150)
GOULD-DAVIES, Anthony John	Old Heath House, Halland, Lewes, East Sussex BN8 6PW. Business Consultant. 9 May 2001.	Rix & Kay, 84 High Street, Heathfield, East Sussex TN21 8JG. Solicitors. (Hilary Alison Hughes.)	14 September 2001	(156)
GRAY, Nellie Maud (othewise known as Helen Gray)	35 Arterberry Road, Wimbledon S.W.19. 15 January 2001.	John Chapman & Co., 152-154 Epsom Road, Sutton, Surrey SM3 9EU. (Alfred Victor Gray and Robin Douglas John McNair.)	14 September 2001	(148)
GREEN, William Edward (also known as Ted)	92 Mount Pleasant, Tuckingmill, Tisbury, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP3 6JD. Foreman Electrician (Retired). 1 June 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	15 September 2001	(324)
HAMMATT, Susan	2 Napier Road, Broadstairs, Kent. Retired. 27 November 2000.	Laurence John Waitt, Principal of Godfrey Davis & Waitt, 49-51 High Street, Ramsgate, Kent. (Belinda Jane Waitt.)	6 September 2001	(269)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HEALY, Rose Marion Margaret	19 Denmark Road, Ramsgate, Kent. Retired. 16 February 2001.	Principal of Godfrey Davis & Waitt, 49- 51 High Street, Ramsgate, Kent. (Laurence John Waitt.)	6 September 2001	(268)
HILL, Phyllis Joan	59 Lady Lane, Chelmsford, Essex. 30 January 2001.	Weight Wolny & Trusler, 81 Moulsham Street, Chelmsford, Essex CM20JD. (Reginald Turner Richardson.)	14 September 2001	(173)
HISCUTT, Hilda Marian Collinson	6 Rosecott, Havant Road, Horndean, Hampshire PO8 0XA. Widow. 4 June 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	15 September 2001	(318)
HOUGHTON, Anthony John	Flat 3, Malmesbury Park, Hawthorne Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B15 3TY. 28 May 2001.	Shakespeares, 10 Bennetts Hill, Birmingham B2 5RS. (Ref LAD/JM/ 74930.1.) (C J B Flint.)	14 September 2001	(171)
HOWSON, John Henry	10 Alexandra Court, Windermere, Cumbria. 24 March 2001.	Hayton Winkley Bromley Wood, 25 Crescent Road, Windermere, Cumbria LA23 1BJ. Solicitors. (Maureen Agars, Leonard Hayton and John Lindsay Winder.)	6 September 2001	(274)
HUGHES (née Bigg), Katherine Ethel	6 The Rowans, Grand Avenue, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 5AT. Widow. 9 June 2001.	Alan M Jarman and Co., Stanmore House, High Street, Henfield, West Sussex BN5 9JJ. Solicitors. (Sean Patrick Francis Hughes.)	15 September 2001	(325)
JACKSON, Lilian Mary	The Quest, Acton Beauchamp, Herefordshire. Retired. 27 February 2001.	Susannah Adams, Lumsdon Grindley, 45A Foregate Street, Worcester WR1 1EE. Solicitors. (James Wilfred Alan Rogers and Alison Denise Hall.)	15 September 2001	(320)
JEGGO, Ruby Emily Louise	29A Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire. 9 March 2001.	Mrs P K Orros, Paul Berg & Taylor, Clayton House, 7 Vaughan Road, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 4EF. (Pamela Audrey Mobbs.)	15 September 2001	(326)
KING, Elizabeth Mary	20 Cae Lewis, Tongwynlais, Cardiff. Auxiliary Nurse (Retired). 5 February 2001.	Howells, First Floor, Hallinans House, 22 Newport Road, Cardiff CF24 0TD. Solicitors. (Madhu Kant and Lewis Roberts.)	14 September 2001	(161)
KING, Louisa Alice	Kingfisher, Standard Hill Close, Ninfield, Battle, East Sussex. Children's Nanny (Retired). 14 April 2001.	Gaby Hardwicke, 2 Eversley Road, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex TN40 1EY. (Ref JAC.) (Michael Robert Budgen.)	7 September 2001	(263)
KIRALFY, Albert Kenneth Roland	58 Cheriton Square, London SW17 8AE. 27 April 2001.	Wallace & Co, 11a Station Parade, Balham High Road, London SW12 9AZ. (Ref. 1/Kiralfy/912.) (Ian Kennedy and Philip John Wallace.)	6 September 2001	(497)
KIRALFY, Calvin Anthony (otherwise known as Calvin Kay)	58 Cheriton Square, London SW17 8AE. 29 August 2000.	Wallace & Co, 11a Station Parade, Balham High Road, London SW12 9AZ. (Ref. 1/Kiralfy/1738.) (Philip John Wallace.)	6 September 2001	(498)
KWIN, Alice Lizzie	Victoria Nursing Home, 63 Dyke Road, Avenue, Hove, East Sussex BN3 6DA. 7 June 2001.	Wynne Baxter, Dial House, 221 High Street, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 2AE. (Catrina Faith Dodds and Roger Johnston.)	14 September 2001	(174)
LARKIN, Nancy Edith	3 Evergreen Close, Oakwood, Derby. Widow. 5 June 2001.	Bemrose & Ling, 30 St Peter's Churchyard, Derby DE1 1NR. (Ref. SAT/GH.)	11 September 2001	(102)
LEAN, Lillian Mary	8 Penmere Road, Treneere, Penzance, Cornwall. 13 November 2000.	Coodes, 49-50 Morrab Road, Penzance, Cornwall TR18 4EX.	10 September 2001	(501)
LUCAS, Marie Howlett	Carlan House, 11 Tower Road, Hereford. Stenographer (Retired). 11 January 2001.	B P Collins, Collins House, 32-38 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8EL. (Ref. WRS.LUCA017.1.) (Peter David Wilkinson and Jeremy Francis Mills.)	14 September 2001	(165)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
MANLEY, Freda Olive	14 Edward Drive, Birchington, Kent CT7 9BY. Widow. 5 January 2001.	Boys & Maughan, 83 Station Road, Birchington, Kent CT7 9RB. (Allen George Cox.)	8 September 2001	(109)
MARK, Amy Georgina	Bewick Lodge, Waverley Crescent, Newcastle upon Tyne. Widow. 24 March 2001.	Iain Nicholson & Co., 5 West Road Ponteland, Northumberland NE20 9ST. Solicitors. (Margaret Edna Rickwood- Barnes.)	6 September 2001	(820)
MATTHEWS, Sheila	2 Knightstone Close, Kingsbury Episcopi, Martock, Somerset TA12 6BZ. 25 September 1999.	Nantes, 36 East Street, Bridport, Dorset DT6 3LH. Solicitors. (Tony William Matthews, Andrew St John Lobb and John Samuel Smith.)	4 September 2001	(157)
MILLS, John Wain	23 St Ives Road, Wigston, Leicester LE18 2JB. Draughtsman (Retired). 26 April 2001.	Lawson-West, 44 Long Street, Wigston, Leicester LE18 2AH. (Ref DLC/AG/ Mills/W03148.) (Keith Melvyn Lawson- West.)	6 September 2001	(105)
MUNDAY, Joseph Warren	Peasmarsh Place, Peasmarsh, East Sussex. 1 June 2001.	Gregsons, St Christopher's House, Tabor Grove, Wimbledon SW19 4EX. (Shirley Khoja and Michael Vicors Ward.)	14 September 2001	(167)
NIEBOER, Reginald Arnold Harry	12 Springwater, New North Street, London WC1N 3PH. Mechanic (Retired). 7 February 2001.	Ambrose Appelbe, 7 New Square, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3RA. (Felix Appelbe.)	15 September 2001	(332)
O'CONNOR, Phyllis	35 Ruswarp Grove, Seaton Carew, Hartlepool. 29 April 2001.	Smith & Graham, Church Square Chambers, Hartlepool TS24 7HE. (Dougal Bruce Swan, Paul William Johnstone and Susan Barbara Tindall.)	14 September 2001	(155)
ORPIN, William Francis Raymond	Cloverly, Sandhurst, Cranbrook, Kent. 21 January 2001.	Heringtons, Bank Chambers, High Street, Rye, East Sussex TN31 7JR. (Pamela Eve Howell, Daphne Jill Mabbitt and Frances Lyn Young.)	6 September 2001	(481)
OWEN, Evelyn Joyce Victoria	73 Gill Avenue, Fishponds, Bristol. 4 April 2001.	Gregg Galbraith Quinn, 6 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JE. (David Michael Dixon.)	30 September 2001	(266)
PERKS, Beatrice	6 Millfield, Aldeburgh, Suffolk. Widow. 15 April 2001.	Coley & Tilley, Neville House, Waterloo Street, Birmingham B2 5UF. (Kathleen Winifred Buffin and Joyce Lucy Simpson.)	15 September 2001	(168)
PROCTER, Phyllis	The Pines Nursing Home, Furze Hill, Hove, East Sussex. Retired. 19 June 2001.	Dean Wilson Laing, 96 Church Street, Brighton BN1 1UJ. (John Robert Peirson-Hagger and Georgina Valerie James.)	29 September 2001	(143)
READ, Constance May	Great Lines Home, 169 Marlborough Road, Gillingham, Kent, formerly of 246 London Road, Sittingbourne, Kent. 8 May 2001.	Heather Joy Theobald, 29 Sealand Court, Esplanade, Rochester, Kent ME1 1QH and Michael John Dadson, 2 High Street, Newington, Sittingbourne, Kent ME9 7JP.	6 September 2001	(821)
READ, Margery Frances	1a White Close, Pedmore, Stourbridge, West Midlands. 31 May 2000.	Clarks, Great Western House, Station Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1JX. Solicitors. (Diana Elizabeth Owen.)	15 September 2001	(333)
REDPATH, Lydia Maud	Heatherdene, The Highlands, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex. Widow. 15 June 2001.	Gaby Hardwicke Yearwood & Griffiths, 2 Eversley Road, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex TN40 1EY. (Ref. MRB. CAB. Red.29450.1.7.) (Derek Pearce and Violet E Warner.)	8 September 2001	(486)
RICH, Jean Eleanor	28 Danes Road, Bicester, Oxfordshire. Widow. 24 December 2000.	Turbervilles with Nelson Cuff, 2 Western Parade, Long Lane, Hillingdon UB10 9PL. Solicitors. (Linda Joyce Hamblin and Terence Leonard Rich.)	15 September 2001	(323)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
RICHARDS, Patricia Kathleen Pughe	5 Raeside Close, Seer Green, Beaconsfield, Buckinghamshire HP9 2UB. 4 April 2001.	Max Engel & Co., 8 Hazelwood Road, Northampton NN1 1LP. Solicitors. (Ref MDE.) (Richard Elliot Engel and Richard Kinnear Adamson.)	14 September 2001	(172)
RIDGWAY, Arthur	6 Quarry Road, Romiley, Stockport, Cheshire. 9 November 2000.	Sainsburys, 26-28 Ashton Road, Denton, Manchester M34 3EX. Solicitors. (Stephen Ridgway.)	15 September 2001	(328)
RIDGWAY, Clara	6 Quarry Road, Romiley, Stockport, Cheshire. 25 December 2000.	Sainsburys, 26-28 Ashton Road, Denton, Manchester M34 3EX. Solicitors. (Stephen Ridgway.)	15 September 2001	(319)
ROBERTSON, Margaret	50 Stanborough Green, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire. Telephonist (Retired). 29 March 2001.	Ewart Price, 16-18 Church Road, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire AL8 6PS. Solicitors. (John Michael Briscoe and Michael Bottomley.)	14 September 2001	(154)
ROBINSON, Edna	10 Spackman Lane, Corsham, Wiltshire. Retired. 11 May 2001.	Goughs, 30 Market Place, Devizes, Wiltshire. (Graham Gosbell.)	6 September 2001	(489)
ROSE, Mark Edward	Ebenezer Farm, Smarden, Kent. Chartered Surveyor. 5 February 2001.	Turners, 8 Church Street, Wimborne, Dorset BH21 1PN. (Georgina Lee Rose.)	14 September 2001	(152)
SAWYER, Thomas Henry	Vicarage Court, High Street, Chasetown, Staffordshire. 5 January 2001.	Keely Beedham, 28 Dam Street, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS13 6AA.	14 September 2001	(146)
SMALLWOOD, Percy	The Haven, Bedale Avenue, Billingham, Teesside. Process Worker (Retired). 24 May 2001.	Yorkshire Bank PLC, Trustees Department, 20 Merrion Way, Leeds LS2 8NZ. (Ref. RG.)	6 September 2001	(260)
SMITH, Margaret	The Knoll Nursing Home, Greengates, Bradford, West Yorkshire. Widow. 28 April 2001.	Gordons Cranswick, Park Row House, 19-20 Park Row, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS1 5JF. Solicitors. (Francis William Thornton and Peter Geoffrey Wooler.)	14 September 2001	(159)
SPELLER, Edward Frank	71 Roedean Road, Worthing, West Sussex, formerly of 13 Steyning Crescent, Storrington, West Sussex. Watchmaker and Jeweller (Retired). 17 June 2001.	Akermans, 33 West Street, Storrington, West Sussex RH20 4EB. (John Henry Akerman.)	7 September 2001	(317)
STANLEY, Doris Marguerite	The Old Vicarage, 20 St Annes Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Spinster. 1 June 2001.	Hart Reade, 104 South Street, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4W. Solicitors. (John Walter Benson.)	6 September 2001	(482)
STANYON, Michael	95 Packer Avenue, Leicester Forest East, Leicestershire LE3 3QP. Carpenter and Joiner. 12 October 2000.	Branston & Co., Walnut Court, Thurcaston House, 42 Anstey Lane, Thurcaston, Leicester LE7 7JA. Solicitors. (Elizabeth Jane Stanyon and Roger Ian Bee.)	14 September 2001	(162)
STATHAM, Phyllis	6 Norwood Avenue, Blackpool, Lancashire. Civil Servant (Retired). 1 June 2001.	Cameron and Ball, 20 Edward Street, Blackpool FY1 1BJ. Solicitors. (Ann Statham and Denis Cameron.)	7 September 2001	(493)
STOCKS, Annie	Springhill House Rest Home, Fairfield Street, Accrington. Widow. 2 June 2001.	Birchall Blackburn, Crystal House, Birley Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 2AQ. Solicitors. (Michael Charles Stocks and Catherine Leah MacCracken.)	14 September 2001	(169)
SUGGITT, Doris Mary	30 Sycamore Road, Birstall Leicester. Widow. 25 January 2001.	Harvey Ingram Owston, 20 New Walk, Leicester LE1 6TX. Solicitors. (Ref. B/DMI/SUG005.) (James Ian Wordley.)	7 September 2001	(510)
TAYLOR, Margaret Betty	Featherton House, Chapel Square, Deddington, Oxfordshire OX15 0SG. Retired. 1 March 2001.	Henmans, 6 Oxford Street, Woodstock, Oxfordshire OX20 1TW. (Ref VC.) (Timothy John Pennington Hancock and Alexandra Mary Houston.)	14 September 2001	(145)
TODD, Rachel Margaret	54 Naishcombe Hill, Wick, South Gloucestershire. Teacher.22 November 2000.	Crombie Wilkinson, Clifford House, 19 Clifford Street, York YO1 9RJ. (Katharine Ruth Allott and Edrey Allott.)	14 September 2001	(160)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
TOFTS, Charles William	31 Freemans Road, Minster, Ramsgate, Kent. Retired. 15 February 2001.	Principal of Godfrey Davis & Waitt, 49- 51 High Street, Ramsgate, Kent. (Patricia Michelle Oliver and Laurence John Waitt.)	6 September 2001	(270)
TOMS, Patricia June	21 May 2001.	Hollinshead & Co., 4c Duke Street, Tavistock, Devon PL19 0BA. Solicitors.	30 September 2001	(170)
TURKISCH, Elizabeth	34 Paul Byrne House, Helen Close, East Finchley, London N2 0UU. 23 June 2000.	Maxwell Batley, 27 Chancery Lane, London WC2A 1PA.	10 September 2001	(547)
TURNBULL, Gerard Francis	Cwm Cyn Fecin, Clyro, Hereford HR3 5SE. Balloon Pilot. 8 September 2000.	Kenworthy & Co., Red Rose House, Glasbury, Hereford HR3 5NT. (Jeremy Martin Kenworthy and Rosemary F.S. Kenworthy.)	7 September 2001	(548)
WARD, Anthony Michael Barry	94 Colchester Road, Leicester LE5 2DG. Engineer. 29 March 2001.	Lawson-West, 44 Long Street, Wigston, Leicester LE18 2AH. (Ref. DLC/AG/ Ward/W03058.) (Janet Hopkins and Keith Melvyn Lawson-West.)	6 September 2001	(823)
WEILDING, John	41 Eastleigh Road, Prestwich, Manchester. Printer's Assistant. 1 March 2001.	Joseph Foxler & Co., 22 The Rock, Bury BL9 0NT. (Jacqueline Hogg.)	6 September 2001	(272)
WILFORD, Ada Elizabeth Plowman	2 College Close, Coalville, Leicestershire. 3 June 2001.	Crane & Walton, 21-25 London Road, Coalville, Leicestershire LE67 3JB. Solicitors. (Anthony Michael Walton, Richard Geoffrey Arnold and Matthew James Charles Needham.)	5 September 2001	(822)
WILKINSON, James	Hilton Rest Home, Quarry Street, Padiham, Lancashire. Farm Labourer (Retired). 28 January 2001.	Steele Ford & Newton, 3-5 Red Lion Street, Burnley, Lancashire BB11 2AE. Solicitors. (Jean Elizabeth Hinkley and Barbara Mary Parry.)	6 September 2001	(496)
WISE, Captain Leslie George	87 Milldene Park, 65 Prospect Hall Road, Durban North 4051, South Africa. 11 February 2001.	Gordon Dadds, 80 Brook Street, Mayfair, London W1K 5DD.	6 September 2001	(488)
WITHERINGTON, Steven Brownrigg Carlisle	Flat 9 Lagland Court, 7 Lagland Street, Poole, Dorset. 17 June 2001.	Coles Miller, 44-46 Parkstone Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 2PG. Solicitors. (David Andrew Parfitt and Roger Frank Senior.)	6 September 2001	(491)
WRIGHT, Olive Marjorie	229 Grange Road, Kings Heath,Birmingham B14. Widow.24 February 2001.	Grove Tomkins Bosworth, 54 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QG.	6 September 2001	(104)
WYNNE, Minnie Helena	April House, Sea Road, Westgate, Kent. Retired. 27 April 2001.	Girlings, Crown Chambers, Broad Street, Margate, Kent CT9 1BN. (Amy Betts.)	14 September 2001	(164)

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 1st JANUARY 1999



	Annual Subscription to The London Gazette (Telephone 0870 600 5522)	390.00	
	pre-payment required	כניו	
۷ ا	Voucher copy will be posted on day of publication (post free) pre-payment required	1.55	21.13
21	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication	23.65	27·79
20	Late Advertisements	23.65	27.79
19	(Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges) (Such re-insertion will carry a heading to the effect that it is a substituted Notice) Proofing (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication date) per notice	15.35	18.04
18	Re-insertions due to Advertiser's error (Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges)	12⋅60	14.81
	Column Rate Page Rate	165-15	194·05 375·18
	Additional 5 Lines or Less	12-60	14.81
17	All other Notices or Advertisements up to 10 lines (including Applications to Parliament) will be charged by number of lines of plain text appearing in the Gazette.	30.90	36∙31
16	All Notices in the Public Notices Section [Including Notices pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990]	71.85	84-42
15 ——	Next of Kin Notices	35.25	41.42
14	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]	58.00	68∙15
13	Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]	35⋅25	41.42
12	Scottish Sequestration	21⋅50	25.26
11	Deputy Lieutenant Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]	25.30	29.73
10	Notices under the Trustee Act [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]	36.30	42.65
9	Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies Acts [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Act, 1965]	21.50	25.26
8	Appointment of Administrative Receiver	21.50	25.26
6 7	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll Notice of Intended Dividend	46⋅50 21⋅50	54·64 25·26
	All Other Insolvency/Bankruptcy Notices	21.50	25.26
4	Authorisation of Insolvency Practitioners [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54.64
3	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members/Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	62-50	73-44
2	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54-64
1b	Winding-up Petition [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No. 1925 and the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1986, No. 2421] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	21.50	25-26
	(Amendment) Regulations 1987] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)		
1a	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Companies (Forms)	exclusive of VAT 21·50	inclusive of VAT 25.26

All notices and Advertisements should reach The London Gazette Office before 11.30 a.m., two working days previous to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in The London Gazette Office by 11.30 a.m. on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (20) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (21) above. Notices which include tabular setting should reach The London Gazette Office at least one week prior to publication. The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday (Bank Holidays excepted).

Hansard

The Official Verbatim Report of Parliamentary Proceedings

Hansard reflects opinion on all topics of the day and is of great interest to a wide range of business and professional groups. In addition to a factual word-for-word transcription of speeches in debate, it contains the answers to all Parliamentary Questions and complete Division Lists. Proceedings up to 10 p.m. each day are reported in the issue on sale at 8.30 the following morning at the Government Bookshop in Holborn. A Weekly Edition is also published, and bound volumes are issued periodically during the session. Standing Orders can be accepted for debates on definite subjects.

House of Commons	Subscription Rates	House of Lords
	DAILY PARTS	
£825	Annual	£360
	WEEKLY HANSARD	
£420	Annual	£175
£120 (Published Fortnightly)	Index only	£65

Index to the House of Commons Debates per volume £9.

All subscription rates are inclusive of postage.

THE LONDON GAZETTE

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the Office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page.

Orders for the above items should be sent to The Stationery Office Limited at any of the addresses shown on the last page of this Gazette.

The Belfast and Edinburgh Gazettes

THE BELFAST GAZETTE

Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD).

Single numbers 75p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £68.

THE EDINBURGH GAZETTE

Tuesdays and Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ).

Single numbers 95p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £88.20. Annual subscription Gazette and Supplements £170 (including postage).

European Tracker



Including Daily UK & European Press Releases

A weekly guide to the latest European initiatives

Every day, *The* London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday – **New Law Tracker**. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday - Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

Home Affairs

Law & Justice

*Press Release 03.07.2001

Home Office – Arrest Referral Data Published At York Drugs Conference

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 03.07.2001

Lord Chancellor's Department – Appointment Of New Presiding Judge http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

International Affairs

European Policy

*European Press Release 03.07.2001

Commission Sets Out Overhaul Of Its External Service http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 03.07.2001

Commission Imposes Interim Measures On Ims Health In Germany http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 03.07.2001

Pre-Accession Farm Aid: Commission Acknowledges "Enormous Efforts" Made By Candidate Countries http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 03.07.2001

Ms. Margot Wallström Commissioner For Environment Report On The European Council In Göteborg Statement To The European Parliament On Behalf Of The Commission Strasbourg, 3rd July 2001 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

European Community Document COM (2001) 376 (01)

Opinion Of The Commission Pursuant To Article 251 (2), Third Subparagraph, Point (C) Of The EC Treaty, On The European Parliament's Amendments To The Council's Common Position Regarding The Proposal For A Directive Of The European Parliament And The Council On General Product Safety

http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2001/com2001-0376en01.pdf

European Community Document COM (2001) 364 (01)

Proposal For A Council Decision On The Community Position Within The EC-Malta Association Council Regarding The Draft Decision Amending Association Council Decision No 1/72 Setting Up The Association Committee

http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2001/com2001-0364en01.pdf

European Community Document COM (2001) 364 (01)

Proposal For A Council Decision On The Community Position Within The EC-Malta Association Council Regarding The Draft Decision Amending Association Council Decision No 1/72 Setting Up The Association Committee

http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2001/com2001-0364en01.pdf

European Community Document COM (2001) 360 (01)

Proposal For A Council Regulation Concerning Providing Detailed Rules For The Application Of Article 12(2) Of The Agreement In The Form Of An Exchange Of Letters Between The European Economic Community And The Principality Of Andorra

http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2001/com2001—0360en01.pdf

European Community Document COM (2001) 359 (01)

Proposal For A Council Decision On The Community Position Within The EC-Cyprus Association Council Regarding The Draft Decision Amending Association Council Decision No 1/73 Setting Up The Association Committee

http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2001/com2001—0359en01.pdf

European Community Document COM (2001) 357 (01)

Proposal For A Council Decision On The Community Position Within The EC-Turkey Association Council Regarding The Draft Decision Amending Association Council Decision No 3/64 Setting Up The Association Committee

http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2001/com2001—0357en01.pdf

Foreign Policy

*Press Release 03.07.2001

FCO - FCO Daily Bulletin

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

European Community Document COM (2001) 356 (01)

Proposal For A Council Decision Amending Decision 2000/24/EC So As To Extend The Community Guarantee Granted To The European Investment Bank To Cover Loans For Projects In The Federal Republic Of Yugoslavia

http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2001/com2001—0356en01.pdf

European Community Document COM (2001) 347 (01)

Proposal For Council Decision Authorising France To Extend The Application Of A Reduced Rate Of Excise Duty On "Traditional" Rum Produced In Its Overseas Departments

http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2001/com2001-0347en01.pdf

Trade, Industry & Energy

Competition

*European Press Release 03.07.2001

Proposed Takeovers Directive - Questions And Answers http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 03.07.2001

Commission Wants Dutch Tax Relief To Schiphol Group To End By 2002

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 03.07.2001

Commission Decides That State Aid In Favour Of Kronoply Gmbh Is Compatible With The EC Treaty http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 03.07.2001

Commission Approves Most Of The Aid For Babcock Wilcox Española S.A.

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 03.07.2001

Commission Approves Joint Venture Between Creditanstalt And Raiffeisenzentralbank

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 03.07.2001

Commission Clears Acquisition Of ECT By Hutchison And The Rotterdam Port Authority, Subject To Commitments http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 03.07.2001

The Commission Prohibits GE's Acquisition Of Honeywell http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 03.07.2001

Commission Initiates Detailed Investigation Into Merger Between Brazilian Iron Ore Producers

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*Press Release 03.07.2001

DTI – Merger Clearance

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

European Community Document COM (2001) 353 (01)

Proposal For A Council Regulation Amending Regulation (EC) No 772/1999 Imposing Definitive Anti-Dumping And Countervailing Duties On Imports Of Farmed Atlantic Salmon Originating In Norway

http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2001/com2001—0353en01.pdf

Customs & Excise

*Press Release 03.07.2001

HM Customs & Excise – Business Brief No 9/2001 Published http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Energy

*Press Release 03.07.2001

DTI – Wilson Meets Kazakstan Energy Minister http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Imports & Exports

*Press Release 03.07.2001

Export Credits Guarantee Department – Eiar Executive Summary Available On ECGD Website http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Finance & Banking

*Press Release 03.07.2001

Financial Services Authority – Firms Encouraged To Be Responsive To Whistleblowers

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 03.07.2001

Financial Services Authority – FSA Letter-Writers Get The All-Clear http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Property

*Press Release 03.07.2001

Lord Chancellor's Department – Land Registration Bill Receives Second Reading

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Social Policy

Charities

*Press Release 03.07.2001

Cabinet Office – Prime Minister Announces Voluntary Sector Review http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Education

*Press Release 03.07.2001

DFES – Students To Benefit From £2.7 Million Increase In Grants http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 03.07.2001

DFES – 34 New Independent/State School Partnerships Launched http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Family & Children

*Press Release 03.07.2001

Department for Work and Pensions – Child Support Agency Wins Praise For Improved Service http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Social Inclusion

*Press Release 03.07.2001

DFES – Fabian Society Report Highlights Challenge http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

European Community Document COM (2001) 375 (01)

Opinion Of The Commission Pursuant To Article 251 (2), Third Paragraph, Point C Of The EC Treaty, On The European Parliament's Amendments To The Council's Common Position Regarding The Proposal For A Decision Of The European Parliament And Of The Council Establishing A Programme Of Community Action To Encourage Cooperation Between Member States To Combat Social

http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2001/com2001— 0375en01.pdf

Social Security

*European Press Release 03.07.2001

Pension Time-Bomb : Commission Proposes To Formalise EU Co-Operation On Pensions. Common Goal Is Adequate Levels Of Pension Through An Integrated Strategy For Sustainability Of Pension Systems http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Transport & Environment

Environment

*European Press Release 03.07.2001

Dutch Aid Scheme For The Reduction Of Co2 Emissions In The Field Of Transport Approved By The Commission http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Maritime & Shipping

*Press Release 03.07.2001

Maritime & Coastguard Agency - MCA Enforcement Team Visit North Coast

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 03.07.2001

Maritime & Coastguard Agency - Cruise Vessel Detained At Dover http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Transport

*Press Release 03.07.2001

DTLGR - Byers - 'I Won't Privatise Tube' And Pledges 'Double Safety Veto'

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Water

*Press Release 03.07.2001

OFWAT - Yorkshire CSC - Meeting In Sheffield http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Culture & Sport

Architecture

*Press Release 03.07.2001

DTLGR - "An Exceptional Building For An Exceptional City" http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Defence, Science & Technology

Defence

*Press Release 03.07.2001

MOD - New Friend Or Foe System For High Velocity Missile http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 03.07.2001

MOD - MOD Receives Strong Bids For New Air To Air Refuelling SCE

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Science

*Press Release 03.07.2001

DCMS - DR Yvonne Barnett Appointed Trustee Of Antional Endowment For Science, Technology And The Arts (Nesta) http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Agriculture & Food

Animals

*Press Release 03.07.2001

DEFRA - New Facility Boosts Capacity For Foot And Mouth Testing http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 03.07.2001

DEFRA - Implementation In England Of New EU-Wide Feed Controls

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 03.07.2001

DEFRA - Foot And Mouth: DEFRA Asks For Views On New Marketing Grants

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Food

*Press Release 03.07.2001

Food Standards Agency - Local Authorities Grilled Over Food Law Enforcement

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

The London Gazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 7993.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 020 7394 4580 Fax: 020 7394 4581

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533

 $Email\ orders\ \underline{book.orders@the so.co.uk}$

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833
0634

0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament